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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Asso,

/ M d FLL TIIF0RMATION CONTAINED b -
HERZIN IS UNCLASSIF Joet: Asar Dir;
,/ . emora n ,um DATE -ﬂ“o I RYIP4 Jﬁ)ﬂumh\ :dmin.*
To; Mr. Jenkmsm \)' paTE: 5-21-74 . S t;f’c >
. o
a¢7 - Inspectior
FROM R. R. Fr%u,(}k s . } . |m:1l.
. _ B Loboratery
/uil A o FPlan. & Eval. _
- Spec. fnv.
SUBJ E%%’IATERIAL SUBMITTED TO SENATE Training
ELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL Tetehom R
_CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES BY FORMER Dirsctor Sac’y _
ACTING FBI DIRECTOR L. PATRICK GB&Y m

In connection with his appearance before the captioned Committee,
8-3-73, former Acting Director Gray furnished the Committee with a packet
of notes and memoranda relating to the FBI's investigation of the case entitled
James Walter McCord, Jr., et al., Burglary of Democratic Party National
Headquarters; Interception of Communications (Watergate).

We have determined that the packet of 177 items was furnished
to the Committee by Mr. Gray's attorney on 7-30-73. Mr. Gray resigned as 7y
Acting Director on 4-27-73. /

Since most of Mr. Gray's testimony concerned the FBI and his
direction of its activities while serving as Acting Director, the notes and
memoranda he furnished to the Committee are of official interest to the FBI.

Cuubcqucnuy, uu. ng“ lldlqu Ude,UlJ.bHUU. WLLII LHI:.' bUIIlIIllLLb‘& de.l.L, LIle
Congressional Services Office arranged to review the material.

The packet contained NO originals of any items. The packet
had been renumbered by the Committee staff, 1 through 2 / ) Ciie
P - J
Most of the items were Xeroxed coples of official memorandad{
on the Watergate case or on Mr. Gray s confirmation hearings. Many of the

Ara oA mnnnad o havra ko frmmn TDT £314 Aasrmiao +hntr rantad

lllClllUld,llud. a,ypcal el 0 nave peen l..l.ld.uc ITOITI ropx 1llE CUpleo as t.uey [0 § Lo 2 d
the file and serial numbers. Most of the note items were handwritteh by
Mr. Gray, some for his personal use and many fo the use of FBI officials.

Of the 224 items, 56 were missing, and the Coxﬁmlttee staff
believes them to be misfiled or misplaced. (This is not surpr1smgun Miew7 1974
of the unprofessional filing system used and the crush of staff members jammed_
into makeshift office space which formerly was hearlng room in thl!"ﬂfsement

of tha,Ne? Senate Office Building.) All items not missing were reviewed.
cwsW [, — e
}Enclosures
1 - Mr. Callahan - Encs. ~ 1 - Mr. Franck - Encs. 1 - Mr. Long - Enc:
Mr Ge bhardt - Encs. . 1 - Mr. Adams - Encs. 1 - Mr. Bowers - E

g (8) " CLOSURL priss g CONTINUED - OVER
*f/ 67AUG 27 1974\¢v@”_ﬂff\ef* |
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Franck to Jenkins Memo
Re: MATERIAL SUBMITTED TO SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE

Those that were readily identifiable by file and serial numbers, as being on
file in the FBI, are described in the attachment. No copies of these items
were obtained. Copies were obtained of all other items as it was not possible
to determine if they are on file with the FBI. These copies are attached to
the original memorandum. Finally, numbers for the missing items are also
listed.

The following observations are made based on the review of the
material: (1) Mr. Gray apparently furnished the Committee only copies -- not
originals. (2) Most of the material he furnished appears to be on record in
the FBI. The copies attached and the descriptions listed can be checked
against the files in this regard. (3) The Committee staff has had several
weeks to locate the missing material; none of the items have been located
and probably will not be found. While Congressional Services Office will
stay in touch with the Committee, it is not felt that this matter should be
pressed.

RECOMMENDATION:

That this memorandum and the attached material be referred
to the General Investigative Division for review and any action deemed —
appropriate. :

e b

.v""'i'-')




A0 (2-7-T%) Ex -
(_Vf F) XXXXXX
. XXXXXX

XXXXXY

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

&Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

m/[)eleted under exemption(s) { 3 7 _

material available for release to vou.

with no segregable

L] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[]

]  Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ics)
—_,was/were forwarded to them for direct response to vou.

- Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agencylies); )
as the information originated with thom You will

l)e ddwsod of availability upon return of the material to the FBL

Pagels) withheld for the following reason(s):

"1 For your information:

i/he following numbe bc used for reference regarding these pages:
/3 7. ?’Oo’ 7 XJ“/I(V Eaclesure
/

10.0,0.0.:0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0°0.¢

§ DELETED PAGE(S) §

% NO DUPLICATION FEE
AAXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE by
XXXXXX 19°606060066660000064
XXXXXX

Fe1/Dod



o e s .
FD-46 TRev. 5-22-64) ||\ : 3

FBI

Transmit the following in

{Type in plointext or code)

ATIRTEL

(Priority}

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

(22 Bureau

1~ WFQ

(3) DATE__ bisieo  BYSP

S 1L INFORMATION CONTAINED- C?
AKL:1lm iikﬁz:rvr:m 1 UNCLASSIFIED ;ﬁ M

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, Et Al;
Burglary, Democratic National Committee ,
Headquarters, Washington, D. C. 6/17/72
/ 10C; PERJURY; 00J; CONSPIRACY ¥

FALSE DECLARATIONS
(00:WFO)

Re Report of SA ANGELO J. LANO at Washington, D. C.,
4/29/74. |

Ernclosed for the Bureau are the original and six _
copies of an LHM to be disseminated to the WSPO. J()Aﬁ**

] A -
S

épfrov\e'd Sent M  Per
6 A ul Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D. C. 20535
In Reply, Please Refer to b4
ﬁkxar for May 20, 1974

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. Et Al
Burglary Democratic National
Committee Headquarters
washington, D. C., July 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATICH
PERJURY; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
CONSPIRACY; FALSE DECLARATIOIS

On April 23, 1978, Assistant Watergate Special
Prosecutor, George Frampton, requested Speclal Agent Angelo
J. Lano to conduct an investigation at Ferrls and Company,
1720 I Street, Neorthwest, VWashington, D. C., t¢ determlne
the circumstances surrounding the purchase by E. Howard
Hunt, Jr., of $120,000 worth of stock on or about March 21,
1973,

The results of that investigation are attached:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

REIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ..
EETE “1]ist9_ BY 0

VA g ;L j715 :7

ENCLOSURE
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FD-302 (REV. }1-27-70}

b

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of Iranscription 5/ 2/74
STANLEY RAGLE, General Counsel, Ferris and Company, *
1720 I Street, NW, Washington, DC. made available the
Ferris and Company file of E. HOWARD HUKRT, JR, account
number 86544-10. A review of the file reflects that the
following transactions took place between February 13, 1973
and November 13, 1973:
Stock  Purchased Shares * Price Amount. So!
Eastman Kodak 2/13/73 100 151 3/4 $15,240.00
Exxon Corp. 2/13/73 100 93 9,365.00
U.S. Treas 3/1/73 75(M) 74,042.50 15
Bills
U.S.Life Corp.3/14/73 100 67 3/4 6,840.00
"noon " 100 - 67 % 6,815.00
Garfinkel 3/14/73 500 22 5/8 11,466.31
TENNECO 3/14/73 500 26 3/4 13,547.38
IBM 3/14/73 30 446 7/8 13,471.25
GE 3/14/73 200 68 13,730.00
DOW CHEM. 3/14/73 25 103 7/8 2,640.25
(2 for 1 spt.) 3/14/73 100 103 7/8/ 10,452.50
Garfinkel 3/20/73 - 200 20 4,070.00
.Carrier Corp. 11/13/73 100 21 % 2,193.95

RAGLE advised that the HUNT account 1s now maintained
in Hartford, Conn.

o 430/74 ‘Washington, D.C : 139-166

Inlerviewed on File #

SA ANGELO 2F. LANO/ajl - 5/2/74

by " Dote dictoted
&

¥
This document conlains neither racommendafions nof conclusions of the FBL I Is the peoperty of the FBl ond is looned to your agency; .
W end i's conlents ore nol to be disiributed oulside your ogency, ’ '
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FD-302 {REV. 11.27-70)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

5/2/74
Date of kronscription

HARVEY R. HALE, Vice President, Senior Portfolio..
Manager, Ferris and Company, 1720 I Street, NW, Washington,
D.C. furnished the following information:

An Advisory Account of E. HOWARD HUNT, Jr. was reffered
to him by JULIA WALSH around February, 1973. He never met
HUNT and never spoke with him over the telephone, He did
however, send HUNT quarterly reports explaining how his
money was invested. He never received a reply from HUNT
expressing disappointment or dissatisfaction with the
handling of the account, HALE stated he merely administered
the account and obtained WALSH's "OK" as to how to handle
the funds. He stated his discussions with WALSH were
involved with policy decisions.

 HALE advised that to the best of his recollection,
he invested all the money that HUNT had entrusted with
Ferris and Company

icrerened on 4130774 . Washington, D.C. i g 139- 166
SA ANGELO J. LANO 5/2/74

by . Dote dictoted
&

3

This document contalns nelther recommendolions aor conclusions of the FEL. 1 s the properly of the FBl und is looned to your ogency; *4

W and its tonlents are nol 1o be distributed ouviside your egency.
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

5/2/74

Date of Ironscrlplion

On April 30, 1974, STANLEY RAGLE, General Counsel
Ferris and Company, 1720 I Street, NW, Washington, D.C.
displayed to Special Agent ANGELO J. LANO a letter from
WILLIAM A. SNYDER, Jr., dated Aparil 26, 1974, which
authorized the Office of the Watergate Special Prosecutor
or a representative of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

to examine the Ferris file of E. HOWARD HUNT, JR.

Mr. RAGLE was asked 1f the pertinent material could
be copied and re referred to SNYDER's letter, which merely
stated that the file could be reviewed. RAGLE advised that
his interpretation of the letter was that it was an
authorization for inspection and for copying.

Mr. RAGLE advised that upon examination of the
file himself, he determined that JULIA WALSH, Senior Vice
President and HARVEY R. HALE, Money Manager, would be
the persons who have a full understanding of the
‘handling of 'HURT's investments with the Company. RAGLE
advised both persons were standing by to be intervieved.

4/30/74 Washington, D. C. e s WE 139-166

Interviewed on at

SA. ANGELO J. LANO/ajl 5/2/74

by Dale dictated

4
]

this document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI ond Is looned 10 your ogency;

# ond ifs conienit ore noi Vo be disitibufed oviside your agency,
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FD-302Z (REV, 11-27-70)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

5/2/74

Dote of tronscription

Sy y

JULIA WALSH, Senlor Vice President, Ferris and'Cgipany,‘

1720 I Street, NW, Washington, D.C. was interviewed in her UF

office regarding her handling of the investments made by : G
E. HOWARD HUNT, Jr. in 1973 with this Company.

WALSH advised that soelntime in 1959, she had bought a ”#:
home in Maryland, which turned out to be down the street o
from DOROTHY and HOWARD HUNT. As time went by, she and
DOROTHY HUNT became very good friends. Their children grew
up together and some of them even attended the same schools.
She and the HUNTS had family picnies together.

So L f s DODOATHY WINT Adad In +ha 1'31 O

PR S
OHIS L LI Derore LARViInNnl nunl gied in Tae FIS T LGy

DOROTHY HUNT told WALSH that 1if anything should ever happen to
her, she would want Mrs. WALSH to help HOWARD look after the
children. (WALSH explained that for a few years, she was

a widow and remarried later in life.)

The death of DOROTHY HUNT came as a shock to her, althoug
she had not seen the HUNTS: for about two years prior to
DOROTHY's death.

In January of 1973, HOWARD HUNT and his daughter, KEVAN

. came to her office at Ferris and Company. After renewing

acquaintances, HOWARD HUNT explained that DOROTHY thought a

lot of WALSH and so HUNT wanted to talk with WALSH about

setting up a trust fund for the children, using some of

the proceeds of DOROTHY HUNT s insurance policy.

Mrs. WALSH contacted STANLEY RAGLE, the General Counsel and

had him sit in on the negotiations.

During the conversation, HUNT expressed interest in
investments of some kind that would aid his family in the
future: and spoke of an amount around $100,000. WALSH
suggested that an Ipvestment Advisory account with Discretionary .

.4/30/74 Washington, D.C. : 139-166

Inferviewed on ot File #

SA ANGELO J. LANO /ajl 5/2/74

by - Date dictated
A

1
This document confoins nelther recommendaliont nor conclusions of the FBL his Ihe properly of the FB! nﬂd it |onl'lod lo 1oul' oqencv

it ond its contanls ore npl to be distributed oulside your ogency.
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Powers be set up. All that was required of HUNT, was that he
eXecute certain forms, which he did. At the conclusion of

the meeting, HURT advised that the money would come directly
to FERRIS and Company.

WALSH recalled that sometime in February, checks did in\‘“

fact come to FERRIS and Company from Travelers Insurance
Company. After referring to her file, she advised that according
to her records, on February 1, 1973 a check for $25,000

was received at the Company. On February 28, 1973 a check

for $75,000 was received and on March 5, 1973 a third check

for $10,000 was received at FERRIS.

With the signing of the papers, the Discretionay
Powers passed to the "money manager' HARVEY R. HALE. WALSH
always felt that from the beginning, she told HALE that
the money was not to be invested until Mr. HUNT was ready
to do so, but HALE's interpretation of the Powers is that
it is his respnsibility to invest the money soundly.
In any event, upon receit of the first $25,000, HALE
invested the money in two stocks. A letter reflecting
the purchase of the stock was sent to HUNT. Shortly after
he received notification of the stock purchase, HUNT called
or wrote WALSH and complained, claiming that he did not want
the money invested at this time. WALSH explained that thzge
may have been a misunderstanding on HALE's part and she would
see that no other monies were invested. Instead, the
following two checks were used to purchase Treasury Bills.

In the middle of March, 1973, andher letter showing
that FERRIS and Company had invested the reamining monies in
various stocks, was sent to HUNT. HUNT called WALSH and
complained bitterly over this latest transaction. She again
apologized for HALE's actions and attempted to rectify the
situation in a conversation with HALE. But HALE maintataed that
he had the power to invest the money when he felt it was
a sound investment.

According to WALSH the purchase:rdate for this
investment was on March 14, 1973. She said that the bill for
the purchase was due on Magch 21, 1973 ,and in fact was paid
up on that date.

4
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Shortly after the last transaction, HUNT asked to have his
account transferred to the Connecticut Trust Company, ~at-.
Hartford, Conn. This was done, on or about January 1, 1974.

After the $110,000 was invested, no other monies came
to FERRIS from HUNT or the Insurance Company.

With the file in hand, WALSH was®asked to explain the
purchases of stack on March 20, 1973 and November 13, 1973.
She stated that thése puchases représented what remained
from HUNT's original investment of $110,000. That is, that
the total amount billed the account on those two dates was
$6,200.00.

WALSH was asked to explain if HUNT personally, or by
check, made a purchase of stock-on March 21, 1973. WALSH
replied that the actual purchase was made by HALE on March
14, 1973 and that the amount was due on March 21, 1973.

No moines were received from HUNT either inm person or by
check on March 21, 1973, since all the money HUNT invested
with the Company, -was in-the~-HUNT account as of March 5, 1973.

This document contalns neither
recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property
of the ¥BI and is lJoaned to your
agencys; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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(Priority)

Dep.-A.D.-Adm

Comp. Syst. ___

: Training _____:__
———————————————————————————————————————————— 1§ Legat €ourr =
Telephone Rm. |.:

70 DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) Director Sec'y |

—

TROM SAC, WPO (139-1656) (P)

- ' 7 =
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka - . 7@@%
Lt Al;

RURGLARY, DEMNOCRATIC NATIOHNAL COMMITTEE
HEADQUARTERS

WASETNGTON, D. C.,

6/17/72:

I0C 00J PERJURY:; CONSPIRACY

(00: WFO)

Enclosed fof the San Francisco Offilce are the
following (4) LHMS from Seattle captloned above and dated
6/8/73; 6/27/73, 7/18/73 and 9/24/73

(1) LHM captioned DAVID RUSSELL SILBERMAN from '
Seattle dated 3/8/74.

gm0 oo S

1) A photograph of President NIXON and REBOZ0O and
a person believed to be DAVID RUSSELL SILBERMAN.

For information of the San Franclsco Office, the
WSPO has information that the material set forth in the enclosed
LHM has a bearing on a case they are Investigating, whereln

15 alleged that SILBERMAN may have "moved" a gold buliizzzﬁgtp
REBOZO. - RECSS /2 e

@_ Bureau | (30 MAY 23 1574

. - San Francisco (Enc. T) m— P
.1 - VWFO ALL IWFIPHMATION CONTAINED 3

L HEREIN I UNCLASS
(5) /’

pavali

Approved: Sent M Pet

SN 2

U.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

r1 1&?&01 Agent in bhurqe
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WEO 139 166

. The WSPC is reguestlng a discreet baCngronﬁd -
‘check regarding SILBERMAL to include criminalihistory.and
‘associates. Also, a recent photograph Is requested. A™
photogranh possibly taken in 16¢2 1s being obtained from ;3
the Seattle Office. af'ﬂ

San Francisco is requested to conduct a discreet
investigation re SILBERFMAH. It 1s noted in Seattle LEM,
of 3/8/74, SILBZRNMAN resided at 3174 Mont Peller, Pleasanton,
California.

Submli results in form sultable for dissemination.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv. __
Memorandum
Admin,
Camp. Syst
i . Ext. airs
cTO DATE:  5/23/74 e Fren s Com
& L T Gen. Inv.
ident.
Inspaction
FROM .A. Nuzum 1- Mr. NUZUM L
Laboratory
Plon. & Eval. _
Spac. Inv.
SUBJECT . JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. Training
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC HRATIONAL Lagal Coun.
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Telephons Rm. —

Diractor Sec’y .

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

- Attached for file purposes are two glossy photo-
graphs depicting the President in the company of Charles
"Bebe" Rebozoc and David Russell Silberman, which were
forwarded to FBIHQ by case Agent Angelo J. Lano, WFO,

on 5/22/74.

ACTION: For information and record purposes.

Attachments (2) 4 -~
ENCIOSURE -

JJC/amm- (2)
R ?ml J
\4#//

(.~
0

, ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
i HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED e
S DATE___ Mi¢lgs  BYSP4 jga
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L g FEOERAL BUREAL OF g
- -  COMMUNICATIONS

M081 WF PLAIN

2155 PM URGENT 5-23<74 KEP o ey

TEL
TO3 DIRECYOR, FBI (139-4089) AND T
Ve SAG/ PHILADELPHI
-
'rroms séé, WFO (139~166) (P) (3P)
Ry
F HM %}'ﬁﬂ‘
o £ & *@'J
| JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA, ET AL, BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC

T,

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, ’e oo ,"L;Qﬁfﬁ':“'.

JUNE 17, 1972, 10C; CONSPIRACY; PERJURY; 00J.

Il FORM TIU!"

: --€  AND HER ASSOCIATION AND DEALINGS WITH E. HOWARD HUNT,

BEN VENISTE ADVISED HE RECEIVED IHFORNATIOH THAT HUNT AND

Anaunt,_conuzc

. N T LA

Assoc. Dir, ..
ﬁ Dep.-AD.-Adm..
ADep.-AD.-Inv._

Inqpﬂction P
Intell, .

.L.auurawry

Plan, & L\al.'”
Spee. Inv.
I Troining

Legal Coun. .
j Telephone BRm. _
| Director Sec'y _
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PAGE THREE (139-166)

LEAD. PHILADELPHIA AT ALLENWOOD, PEN S!&ZAQéﬁ, DISCREETLY
TERMINE THROUGH APPROPRIATE SOURCE WHETHER OR NOT PATRICIA. .
(PAT) KENNEDY WAS ON THE AUTHORIZED HAILING LIST AND WHETHER

COHFIRMED, FURNISH BY RETURN

_ OR NOT SHE HAD VISITATION R

TRLS LR

“"THAT MAIL WAS DELIVERED'ro“dR'Eﬁﬁ
KENNEDY VISITED HUNT,

v et

- ]

NEW HAVEN DEIERMINED MAY 22, !974, HUNT S FILE WAS

TRANSFERRED rofauisnwoob, PENNSYLVANIA.

“a _ '
INT :%ﬁ‘ 0 racr VITH THE spo FOR PERTINENT
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Date: 5/23/74 e :
. . |
S
]

|

1

FBI .
Transmit the following in
{Type ir plaintext or codel
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL
i (Pn'on'ty) i
B U U S SN
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) |
FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (139-142)(P)
®)
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
ET AL _
BURGLARY

NATIONAL DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D.C.

6/17/72

IoC

00: WFO )

Re SA LANO phone call WFO 5/22/74.

Enclosed for WFO is one copy of photogreph of
DAVID RUSSELL SILBERMAN, Oakland Police Department Number 245381,
and one copy Oakland Police Department Crime Report, dated

pertains to DAVID RUSSELL SILBERMAN.

WFO per request of SA LANO of 5/22/74,

£ - Bureau (amsD) e fﬁz{na \
2 - WFO (139-166)(Encl. 2)(AMSD) N ol
2 - San Francisc
Ggae o —
-2, - X
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED o
N IS UNCLASSIFIED Q“gx\ 1
%ﬁ%ﬁl - F| },JF% BY 3P4 Jky lOMm ;

11/13/73, Oakland Police Department Number 73-65809, as it vlékg

‘The above enclosures are being forwarded 41”/

& 39 ¢ 791 - 2763

R

Approved: c "f//j/%"/Seni M  Per

S—_ ial A en{in/éhcu' e : — 455-574
Ay A’Y N 1(59‘?51“1 g g U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-57
O gAY 3V T4



rﬁmizzﬁvvrrla'! WIINCATION
CouonnaTnn er CTICH

NREOZ PH  CODE b L e
11240 AN // f
RGENT MAY 24, 1974 SMG 2P
TO ~ BUREAU (135-4285)
WFO (139-166)
FROM PHILADELPHIA (62-5629) RUC

Aﬁ_/.)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AXA; ET AL; BURGLARY-DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DCj; JUNE 17, 19723 I10C; COMSPIRACY; PERJURY;
00Js O00: WFO

RE WFO TT DATED MAY 23, 1974.

CAPTI@N RICHARD C. HUNTSINGER, CHIEF CORRECTIONAL SUPERVISOR,
FEDERAL PRISON CAMP, ALLENWOOD, PA., ADVISED SA NORMAN A. HENDRICKS
ON MaY 24, 1974, THAT E. HOWARD HUNT waS AT THIS INSTITUTION FROM
NOVEMBER 29, 1573 UNTIL JANUARY 2, 1974, WHEN HE WAS RELEASED ON APPEAL
BOND., HE SalID DURING THAT TIME, HUNT RECEIVED NO VISITS FROM PATRICIA
L. KENNEDY, 2745 29TH STREET, NW, WASHINGTON, DC, WHO HAD BEEN ON HIS
APPROUEb LIST OF VISITORS SINCE JUNE 1, 1573. SHE HAD BEEN APPROVED
AS_QF TﬂAT DATE WHILE HE WAS INCARCERATED AT DANBURY FEDERAL PRISON,

TEDN Tu_ REMODD NN NAT CHAYW TH
TED THE RECORD DID NOT SHO i

REC 1017
18 MAY 29 197

nL T A
LN 1 H

‘Q

/2
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ( ﬁ

HERZIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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*Sth
'Q\
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PH 62-562%

VISITED BY HER WHILE AT DANBURY. HE FURTHER STATED THAT"hIﬁ}HE TIME SHE
WAS APPROVED AS A VISITOR, SHE INDICATED ON A FORM THAT SHE FILLED OUT
FOR THIS PURPOSE THAT SHE WAS A FRIEND WHO HAD KNOWN HUNT

EIGHT MONTHS AS OF JUNE 1, 1973. HUNTEI&%EEJFURTHER STATED THAT NO
RECORD OF CORRESPONDENCE EITHER INCOMIEE-Q$£061601NG'15 KEPT FOR IN-
MATES AND HAS NOT BEEN DONE SO FOR THE LAST TEN YEARS. HE SAID SPOT
CHECKS WERE MADE AND HUNT'S FILE SHOWED NO RECORD THAT ANY VIOLATION
OF MAILING REGULATIONS HAD BEEN MADE BY HIM, ONE FURTHER ENTRY CON-
CERNING KENNEDY WAS MADE WHILE HUNT WAS AT ALLENWOOD FEDERAL PRISON
CAMP O OCTOBER 31, 1973. ON THAT DATE, HUNT REQUESTED THAT

KENNEDY BE DELETED FROM HIS APPROVED VISITORS LIST. NO OTHER INFORMA-
TION CONCERNING CORRESPONDENCE OR VISITS BY KENNEDY TO HUNT IS IN

THIS FILE ACCORDING TO CAPTAIN HUNTSINGER.

END

DKS FBIHQ CLR




TV £ 1% JR—
Dep-AD-Adm L
Deop-A. L-lnve —
Aet Titrs

Admin, o —
Comp Byst s

X
NROZ1 BS CODE

l24¢PY  WRGENT MAY 24, 1974 DaD

napection .
;htell e cmn
Loberat Ty

TO:+ DIRECTOR 1395-4D89

-

WFo 133-166 Plan. & k\;i. —

. Yeoee nv. oo

FROQMis BOSTON 139-164 e

' : ! Legal Coun .

1 - . Teiephene Rm
X i : Director Sed’y .

e, . r——

JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR., AKA ET AL, BURGLARY, DE{OCRATIC
NATIOHAL HEAD QUARTERS, ®WDC, JUNE 17, 1974, 10C; CONSPIRACY }Vﬁ

PLRJURY. b

RE WFO TELETYPE TO BURéAU,.MAY 23, 1974.

IMMEDIATE CONTACT WITH COPLEY PLAZA HOTEL, BOSTON
DETERMINED THAT HOTEL REGISTRATIONS FOR PERIOD MAY THROUGH
SEPTENBER 1978 ON MICROFILM. AGENTS PRESENILY AT KOTEL

ATTEMPTING TO DETER" 'tl IF REGISTRATION FOR GILDAY OR BOND

0—|

EXISTS. o 4
RE GILDAY'S LETTER REFERRING TO BOND DYING IN JAIL UNDER -
HYSTERIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES, FOLLOWING SET FORTH:
BOND DIED AT WALPOLE MASSACHUSETTS CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION

i3 -

MAY 24 1972 AS A RESULT OF EXPLOSION THAT BLE? OFF BOTH OF 2
: 745
BOMD ' S hAl\DS AND CAUSED TERMINAL WQUNDS TO MIDSECTION AN‘D""‘R‘IGHT

THIGH. ANOT,HER INMATE FRIEND OF BOND'S, W ILLIAM LORENZETB MAY 29 1974
SEVERELY IﬁJURED AND SUBSEQUENTLY DIED. IT\VESTIGATIO!‘» DEFERITINED ==

£
&

Ay

D
1y [

F"l

[ N NE
] L4 Ja%

I

' : N
. T‘ "
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 1£7 e Ci/

'gi % JEREIN ISIUNCLASSIFIED ~.
- 677 16AY 30 1974 DATE___ Hiulgo BYSEA.[Lme_




L

[wel
|75
p—
e
w
1
e
th
Lo

PAGE TWO L

EXPLOSION CAUSED BY PIPE BONB AND LOCATED WAS A TAPE RECORDING. .~
MADE BY BOWD THE DAY PRIOK TO HIS DEATH IN WHICH HE DESCRIBEZD
A MAJOR ESCAPE ATTEMPT PLANNED TWO DAYS AFTER THE EXPLOSION.

™~

IT WAS DETERMINED VIA THE TAPE THAT BOND, LORENZEN AN
GILDAY WERE WORKING Of TWO PIPE BOMBS, CONSISTENT WITH THE
ONES RESULTING IN HIS DEATH. o

BON) WAS A SEL F-DESCRIBED REVOLUTIONARY WHO

WAS CHARGED WITH GILDAY, CURRENT BUREAU TOP TEN FUGITIVES
KATHERINE POWER AND SUSAN EDITH SARE AND OTHERS WITH A

BANKX ROBBERY IN BOSTON ON SEPTEMBER 23, 1972 DURING WHICH A
POLICE OFFICER WAS KILLED.

GILDAY WAS TRIED FOR THE WMURDER IN SUFFOLK SUPERIOR COURT
AT BOSTON AND FOUND GUILTY IN MARCH 1972 AND SENTENCED TO
DEATH. TESTIMONY RECEIVED DURING COURSE OF TRIAL THAT GILDAY
FIRED THE SHOTS THAT KILLED THE POLICEMAN AND OVERWELNMING
EVIDENGE AS TO HIS GUILT PRESENTED. GILDAY HAD
SEVERAL INNATES FROM WALPOLE PRISON TESTIFY ALLEGING THAT
GOVERWMENT WITNESSES LIED RE STATEMENTS OF HIS INVOLVEMENT. GILDAY
CONTINUALLY DISRUPTED THE PROCEEDINGS RESULTING IN HIS BEING
FEMOVED FROW THE COURTROOM AND REQUIRING HE BE PLACED IN A CELL

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

WITH A SPEAKER AND TELEPHONE HOOKUP TO HIS LAWYER., DURING
COURSE OF THE TRIAL, GILDAY TESTIFIED IN_QIS OW N DEFENSE

AND DESCRIBED HIMSELF AS A DRUNK, AN EXAéERATEB, AND A PZRSON
WHO IS ALWAYS FZELING SORRY FOR HIMEELF. |

GILDAY HAS AN EXTENSIVE CRIMINAL RECORD AND IS CONSIDERED
TO BE OME OF THE {0ST INTELLIGENT INMATES AT WALPOLE, ‘
FREQUENTLY PREPARING LECGAL BRIEFS FOR OTHER INMATES, QUALITY
OF WRICH HAS BEEN HELD IN HIGH REGARD BY LAWYERS. HE IS
KNOWN TO BE INOLVED IN A PLOT TO ESCAPE FROM WALPOLE AND . -
KIS INTELLIGENCE COUPLED WITH HIS CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES
AND PROPENSITY FOR USE OF WEAPONS IN CRIMES DEMAND HE BE
CONSIDERED AS A SERIOUS ESCAPE POTENTIAL.

BOSTOW WILL FORWARD RESULTS OF RECORD CHECK AT COPLEY
FPLAZA HOTEL INMEDIATEL* UPON CONCLUSION OF EXTENSIVE SEARCH
AND ALSC ATTENMPT VIA PAROLE RECORDS TO DEVELOP DATA
R GILDAY'S WHEREABOUTS IN THE SUMMER OF 197¢@.

4

END. -«
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T0 DIRECTOR (135-4889) i ot i
WFO (139-166) N e

[
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA, ET AL, BURGLARY, DENOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEAD QUARTERS, WASKHINGTON, D.C., JUREZ 17, 1572;
I0C; CONSPIRACY; PERJURY$ 00d.

RE BOSTON TELETYPE DATED MAY 24, 15974,

RECORDS, MASS. BOARD OF PAROLE, BOSTON, REFLECT GILDAY
RELEASED FROM LONG-TERM INCARCERATION AT MASS. STATE PRISON,

ON PAROLE, JUNE {1, 1972; THAT HE WAS TO RESIDE AT THE BROOK
r Ay
HOUSE 79 CHANDLER STREET, BOSTON, AND WORK FOR PHILIP DUPUIS, ?jﬁ

158 WORCESTER STREET, WATERTOWN, MASS, EXCLUSIVE OF AN ARREST "
IN BOSTON ON JUNE 17, 1978 FOR PARTICIPATING IN AFFRAY, KO

SPECIFICS RE HIS WHEREABOUTIS AND/OR AE[EI(YIT D}Jg;me /PEfRIoP
-/ =
JUNE 1, 1979 TO SEPTEMBER 28, 1578, LOCATED BY PAROLE BG‘RR'B" E._‘z/’
ERgomall;L. o 18 MAY29 1974

END PAGE ONE — |

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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PAGE TWO

ON LATTER DATE, GILDAY WAS APPREHENDED OWN GANK ROBBERY-
MURDER CHARGES AND TO PRESENT HAS BEEN IN CUSTODY. UNABLE

TO LOCATE HIS FORMER PAROLE OFFICER, EDWARD FITZMAURICE, AT
BOSTON OFFICE AND/OR SCITUATE, MASS., HOME. EFFORTS CONTINUING

FE FITZMAURICE TO DETERMINE IF HE CAN PROVIDE SPECIFICS RE
GILDAY'S ACTIVITIES DURING PERTINENT PERIOD.

T LT
i

]
i v

(e8]

HnN

K HOUSE

[+

v

v OUANCET AR TMNTUTNIIAL ©
H VUOLL T LAY A UL D

C
]

BR
BEING PAROLED FROM PRISON AND NO CONTACT CONTENPLATED THERE
AT PRESENT, |

CREDIT MANAGER, COH_Ef'PLAZA%HGTEL, BOSTON, MASS., ADVISED
INSTANT DATE THAT MICROFILM RECORDS FOR PERTINENT PERIOD
LOCATED; HOWEVER, WICROFILM SCANNER INMOPERABLE AND UNABLE TO

HAVE SERVICED AND RENDERED AVAILABLE UNTIL MAY 28, 1974,

BOSTON WILL REVIEW MICROFILM RECORDS ON THAT DATE AND
SUTEL. o

END

PAW FBIHQ
LR -




Alrtel 1- For
l1- Mr, Nuzum

5/24/74
TO: SAC, WFO (139-166)

PROM: Director, FBI (139-4089)

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

i BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC BATIONAL

f COMMITTEL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

ReButelcal to WFO S§/22/74.

Record for David Russell Silbermnan,

Enclosures {2) p/

Enclosed for WFO are two coples of Identification uqc

NOTE: Retelcal was from SA Clynick to SA Angelo J. ILano, WFO,
during which Lano was advised of the contents of the Identifi-
cation Record and that WFO would be furnished copies for its

assistance. v/ég&?f
; e

fi ~
. s

. | |
e & g2 7&/

o ... MAILED3 .
xﬁﬁzw‘&v94mm _ -
Files & Com, __ _1'4 o ’-. . 1 8 MAY 9 v
R DA \LL INFORMATION CONTAINED _ ___
ns poction : JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
e - \/ i DATE __20i6( % BYSP4Jentoms
Pion. & E’;ni. - / -
Teaning /jf(-/// G Sxax=
Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm. __
DisoctorSe iy MAIL ROQ TELETYPE UNIT ] Q

teector e dWE 4 A & -

u{‘l ik:.s? ‘L;l": i




{ Ton i bvndhe G2 VI, TR
\R038 BS CODED COBLMCARORSSICTIO
7:52 PM URGENT MAY 28, 1974 REC "
1O Q;Rchoa (139-4@89) TELLTVE
WFO (139-166)
FROM BOSTON  (139-164) (P) IP

P

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

Snee fee
Triin we |
Lewzl Coun,
Tolephone g

Dirertar Sor'y

-2
—r . d s
LT L

| )

AL
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. JUNE 17, 19723 - ﬂ*;ﬁ{

10C; CONSPIRACY; PERJURY§ 00J.

RE BOSTON TELETYPE DATED MAY 24, 1574.

ON CARDS FOR

—t

MICROFILM RECORDS OF REGISTRAT
SQUARE HOTEL, BOSTON, MASS. REVIEWED FOR PERIOD COVERING
MAY THROUGH SEPTEMBER, 1978 AND NO RECORD LOCATED FOR WILLIAM
MORRELL GILDAY OR STANLEY BOND.

BOSTON WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEV
GILDAY'S FORMER PAROLE OFFICER, EDWARD FITZMAURICE, TO

DETERMINE IF HE CAN PROVIDE SPECIFICS RE GILDAY'S ACTIV.TIES

ce WV atyy

DURING PERIOD IN QUESTION. R ;
END QSVQ EAEIY Ri.{i_’ .‘2.7 05#
HOLD : .é

HOLD 1 MAY20 W4 .|

Rt

"

— oMl
(v

Vi

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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UNITED STATES GOMERNMENT Assoc. Dir. _ .
Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD Inv. |
emoran um Asst. Dir.: /,(_
Admin, _1 :
Comp, Syst. _
. . Ext. Affaies __
ro '8 gbhardt DATL: 5/10/74 Fites & Con,
Gen. Inv. ___
g 1- Mr. Gebhardt :K;Amg,
FROM R. E. Lbng 1- Mr. Long prelt, o
l- Mr. Nuzum - Laberotary ...
/" Plan, & Eval. _
L. P Spec. Inv.
SUBJECT . WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS e Training .
Lego! Coun. . _

Telephone Rm. .

Director Sec'y .

The following updates statistical daE;N:L to
manpower expended by the field in investigating Watergate
and related cases. The figures for the period 2/1/73 to
10/31/73 were estimated as no permanent record for those
months was maintained. These figures include the field
and FBIHQ time.

Hou Spent on Watergate and Related Matter
PERIOD AGENT CLERICAL TOTAL
6/17/72-1/31/73 22,403 5,492 27,895
2/1/73-10/31/73 32,963 12,376 45,339 /p'

(estimated)

11/1/73-3/31/74 21,788 3/4 5,410 3/4 27,199 l%
4/1/74-4/30/74 3,075 1,099 3/4 4,174 éjg
TQTAL 80,229 3/4 24,378 1/2 104,608 1/4

ACTION: This is for information,

JJC/am {4) ‘

O”“ | — _87(

— L

Y B MAY 291074
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"7 EIN 1 |
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(TED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

T . MR. FRANpK

al.“,"
oyl 115) B. ADAMS
e

SUBJECT
l ’ZI/DEFENSE OF FBI

WAT ERGAT E INVESTIGATION

e e L i, -

By memorandum captioned as above, dated 5/14/74,

Assoc. Di:.
Dep. AD Adm
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst, Dir:
Admin.
Comp. Syst, _

pare-  5/22/74 Ext. Affoirs

Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.

ldent.

Inspection
tntetl.

Laboratary

/ Flan. & Eval,
Spec. Inv. ___
/ //tj 4 Training _

t L{ Lege! Coun. _
b J \ Telephone Rm.

Director Sec’y

g7 )
(T

Director instructed that the Office of Planning and Evaluation prepare ..
complete analysis of the FBI's Watergate investigation. In furtherance

of this analysis it is requested that the Office of Congressional Services,
External Affairs Division, be alert for and route to the Office of Planning
and Evaluation any information which comes to light in the Congress and
bears upon this matter. Those committees which may receive material
which would be relevant to this analysis would include the Senate Watergate
Committee, the Senate Judiciary Committee and the Oversight Committee
as well as the House Judiciary Committee.

It will be sufficient if information copies of any memorandum
and enclosed material being submitted to the other divisions for information
or action would be provided to the Office of Planning and Evaluation. /-

1 - Mr. Adams
1 - Mr. Sheets
1 - Mr. Revell

OBR/imt (
(4) /7 - Y
/ﬁ/(. ({{\
~N W
o
o

R
£t
R
. .

e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___[IGl%c __BYSP4 Sfnloms
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TEFENSE OF FRIWATERCATE INVESTICGATION

suring our ,Jne.tmb confersnce on n._:a.y 12, 1594, we ciscussad ihe
s £ ¥ '“..,41 oen:, ipcused on {he Zureau's invesiigatien of the walerzaie
apdident and conciuded that an excellent, ail-oui sifort had besn made and

--)\\—&h‘—-.

cirat we could defend our investizadon.

'—:5 o resuil of recent revelations we have been newly iniroduced io
c >riain cizeuinstances which may have 2 L.eannsr cn 3 _.r sulsequent efz'or‘:

-3 uwort our nosition and for {his reasen want ZiT. A dams wiih L
snazat's ecoceraiion to rresare a ccmn;ete an;w' *is cd this Nt:: tm'l without

iadue delay in order that we can Giscuss tae full ramifications of this situation
ery iraly yours,
Clarence i, ielle
Tirector
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FEDERAL LUREAU OF INVES (IGATION

REFORTING OFFICE CFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE D INVESTIGATIVE SEFIND

WASHINGTON FIELD EWASHINGTON FIEID | 5/20/74 i5/10/74

TITLE OF CASE ; FEPORT MADE BY TYPED &
JAMES WALTER MIC CORD, JR, aka ETAL; | sp ANGEIO J. LANO |

Burglary, Democratic National 'CHARACTER OF CASE _
Comnittee Headquerters, 6/17/72 10C; 00J; PERJURY; CONSPIRACY:
Washington, D,C, | FALSD DLCLARATIONS; REFUSAL

TO TESTIFY BEFORE HOUSE COMMITTEE

REFZRENCE : REPORT OF SA ANGEIO J. LAHO, AT vDC, 4/2 /73,

———— i el

«Pw

ADMINSTRATIVE DATA:  wWXO claiming (1) conviction in this matter /
since offense charge arose out of caption investigatiore

114DS: WASHINGTCH FIELD: —
Will follow and report prosecution of subjects in this c:aseT /

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE  1lielye  BYSpatrml (omnS

T ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED CONONE  JAcQUIT-| cxse nas oeen:
convic. _Fus. FINES SAVINGS | recoveries | TALS
o 7 T - 1 pEnDING OvER ONE YEAR [Hves [[no
1w O*/ }}{' ‘( PENDING PROSECUTION
OVER 51X MONTHS Y ES NO
IC TN , 4 Civee X
aeprovED Lg\ ' 5‘;“;3:;55“ DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE: ~ - ~ - —
@a- Bureau (139-4089£ _l = . ! _Lﬁ r’/ CQ / //RE[

2 - WFO (139-166)

4-.»“.-/- ‘_-—-—--—-__

COYER PAGE.
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AN E&iS -
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Character:

Synopsis:
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UNITEL STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS) .CE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SA ANGLIO J. LANO Office: WASHINGTON, D.C.

May 20, 1974
139-166 Bureaqu Fiie #: 139-4089

JAMES VALTER 1MC CORD, JR;
GECRGK GORDOIT LIDDY, ETAL.

;
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS; PERJURY; OSTRUCTION OF
JUSTICE; FALSL DLCLARATICNS; CONSPIE ACY; RUFUSAL TO
TLSTIFY BREYORE LiOUSE CCr ITTLL.
May 10, 1974, LiuDY found guilty on both counts of
Indictment by Judge JOIN H. PRATT. LIDDY given
6 months sentences on each count., Both sentences
suspended.

-P-

L')

:I‘AII._S“A VASEINGTON, D.C.:

.',_

'H? !'(v'}.

“on zv;ay 10, 1974 GEORGE GORDUI! LIDDY was found guilty

ofi=two “counts of Vielation of Title 2 Section 192, of the

U-ﬁ. Code, by Judge JOiRi H. PRATT in the United States
DI¥trict Court.

Following his cohviction, LIDDY was sentenced to
two, successive six‘months terms, however Judge FPRATT

 suspended the sentences and LIDDY was remanded to the

custody of tlie U.S Marshal,

1
At rrEORMATION CONTAINED
KEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

DATE___3litdgn  BY SPafRmi QmS

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
arc mot to be distributed outside your agency.

Y. 5. GOVERNMENT PRWNTIONG OFFICE : 1970 O - 406-840
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- e May 80, 1974

BY COURIER ELRVICE

CHARLES G. REBOZO
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING

Enclosea herewith for the information of the Special
Prosecution Force are two copies of a memorandum recelved from
the Miami, Floridu, FBI Office dated May 22, 1974, captioned as
above,

nclosed memorandum
sper who has i{n the past
been employed as a galesman of alz equipment and associated
with the Royal Securities Detective Agency and the Wackenhut
Corporation, Key Biscayne, Florida.
.-__"'_"——-

Normm Casper mentioned in the

No information identifiable with Dorothy LaVeme was
located in the files of this Bureau,

No investigation is being conducted relative to the
fnformation contained in the enclosed memorandum in the absence
of & specific request from the Special Prosecution Force.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

Assoe. Dir. — - - ' BY COURIER SVC, I
Dep. AP Adm. _ ﬂnCIOBures - 2 .
; ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
NS MAY 3 1P.M. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ‘m}
o st B DATE___~1luel o _BYSE 43ralo
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs )

Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.
{dent.

NOTE: Original and one copy forwarded to the SPF with enclosures
by O-14 this date.

. M _-n-
ELR‘Cj/I( (4) ﬂ/ﬂ W)& \‘Il‘\”-&.
LA

TELETYPE UNIT ]

Inspection
Intall.
Laoboratory
Plan. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv.

Troining

Legal Coun.

T'@c . st 1 &Ah‘ ROOM




FD-35 (Rev. 5-22-64) ¢
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FBl
Date: 5/22/74

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTETL

Via
{Priority)
________________________________________________ Lo
| N
\ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
/
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (139-328) (P)
G
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,; « ﬁb//
ET AL . /'
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C.,
JUNE 17, 1972 |
10C; PERJURY; 00J .
(O0: WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE)
Enclosed for the Bureau are 6 copies and for WFO one
copy of an LHM captioned "CHARLES G, REBOZO, MISCELLANEOUS J
INFORMATION CONCERNING", .
Miami indic%@\&gative concer‘n'ng DCROTHY LA VERNE, |
@“ Bureau (Enc, 6) (RM) /& (/.4« Vﬂ,sm
1 - WFO (Enc, 1) (RM) Y . )
1 - Miami o S )/f ol
. ﬁzj e s L Tl q§ﬁ& ‘///L' — SV
RLw/J ky ‘/‘;-’/:,‘;:‘,';-',, s ' { + \ y /
- (4) e £x-105 -
© p71 INFORMATION CONTAINED -~ ="', | {,«,( R
"_EREIN IS\ UNCLASSIFIED Tt”%\éﬁ o 1:&;{»\}/ —— ————
CATE L DWW BYsPa SRMiGwms .
' ] A £

&) / Sent M Per

S dent in Charge U.5.Governmaent Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

Approved:




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

?*Rgly.meauﬁeferm . Miami, Florida
> 139-328 May 22, 1974

CHARLES G. REBOZO
MISCELLANEQUS INFORMATION CONCERNING

On May 17, 1974, a source who has provided reliable
information in the past, advised as tollows:

'J\’

NORMANAEASPEB, who is in the leasing company busxné§s
on Key Biscayne,’Wiami, Florida, recently trayeled to Paradise
Island, Bahamas, and interviewed one_DOROTHYYLA.VERNE ., LA VERNE
supposedly had information concerning $100,000 that Mr. REBOZO
had deposited in a vault at Paradise JIsland. Basis for the
interview was supposed to be that REBOZO allegedly attempted

to dry clean the $100,000 bv exchanging new money for old

money in the Paradise Island vault.

CASPER reportedly tcld LA VERNE he was a private
detective conducting his interview with her at the request
of Mr. REBOZO and President NIXON.

This document contains neither
recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI. It is the property

of the ¥BI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed ocutside your

agency.
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___ Wwlqu Byse
s —_ -
- 1% -
t.f' (3 ¥

Yo H ..
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FD-263 (Jtev. 1-7-72}

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES

1IGATION

RERPCORTING OFFICE

WASHINGTGN FIEID

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

WASHINGTCN FILEID

DATFE

5/20/74

IMVESTIGATIVE FERIOD

11/29/73 ~ 5/15/74

TITLE OF CASE
DWIGIT L.

CHAPIN

REPORT MADE BY

SA ANGEIO J,

1ANO

TYPED @Y

ajl

CHARACTER OF CASE

IOC-FAISE DECLARATICHS

REFLRENCES :

WFO airtel to Bureau,

ADFINSTRATIVE DATA:

WFO letter to Bureau, 1/31/74.

3/20/74.
Bulet to WFO, 3/22/74. ! -
WFO teletype to Bureau, 4/5/74/:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
BY sf4leml Dms

DATE

AV

As the Bureau is awvare, subject was interviewed on

several occasions during the "Ustergate Investigation®
subsequently indicted for lying to a Federal Grand Jury regarding his

association with DUNALD SEGRETTI.

Following conviction in U.S. District Court, JAXE STEIN,

attorney for CHAPIN, filed an appeal. CHAPIN has been permltted te

CHAPIN was

)
[

remain free on personal tond, while his appeal is argued. Therefore,

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED

] NONE

CONVIC,

FLUG.

M\ Fines
Y AN

SLEVINGS

RECCOVERIES

—{ACQUIT-

CASE HAS BEEN:

TALS

e

L

A\

PENDING PROSECUTION
QOVER 51X MONTHS

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [JveEs no

[Jves fflne

oW
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WFO 139-196

since he has not been confined, WFO will withhold submitting parole
reports until CHAPIN is committed, '

1EAD;:

[rem S

WASHINGTCH FIELD OFFICE

Will follow and report results of CHAPIN's appeal.,

COVER PAGE
~B*-



FD-204 (Rev. 3-3.59)

Copy to:

Report of:

Date:

Field Cffice File #:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

é‘f B * ‘

i .

UNITEL STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS) _E

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION N

SA ANGEIO J. LANO Office: WASHINGTON, D.Co
May 20, 1974

139-196 Bureau File #: 139 ~4089
DWIGHT L. CHAPIN

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS; FALSE DECLARATIONS

11/29/73, DWIGHT L. CHAPIN was indicted by FGJ on 4 counts
of Viol, T. 18 Sec. 1623, US.Code. 12/7/73, CHAPIN pled
not guilty. Trail began 4/1/740 4/3/74, JUDGE GERHARD

CESELL dismisced 1 count of the Indictment, A/‘i/?& j Ty

found CHAPIN guilty of 2 counts, acquitted on 1 count.
5£15/74 CHAPIN sentenced“@cncurrent identical terms of
10_months to 30 months, following conviction on counts
ohp and .count three. CHAPIW permitted to remain free
on-personal bond pending appeal.

b snad

~

JEQ

-P-
DEIAIIS AT WASHINGTION,D.C.
=

On November 29, 1973, a Federal Grand Jury
returned a true bill indictment charging DWIGHT L. CHAPIN
with (4) counts of violation of Title 18 Section 1623
of the United States Cdde, that is making False Declarations
before a Federal Grand Jury.

On December 7, 1973, CHAPIN appeared before

U.S. District Court Judge GERHARD GESELL, and entered

. a not guilty plea to the Indictment.,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
'REREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ™.

JATE _ JliLlye BYSP& Jemi OmS

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI snd ix loancd to yaur egency; it and its contents
are pot to be distributed ocutside your agency.

U, 8, GOVERNMENT PHINTENG- OFFICE : 1870 O - 406-840
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

3/20/74

Dete of ironscription

Assistant Vatergate Special Prosecutor, THOMAS RUANE,
turned over to Special Agent ANGELO J. LANO the following items:
1. An envelope addressed to *Mr, Don Segretti, 14013
West Captain Row, (Apt. 117) Marina Del Rey,
California, postmarked Washington, 18, D.C. Nov. 9."
2. A Sheet of paper with material typed on bearing
caption in left band corner, "POLITICS". This paper
also has handuritten notes in the left hand corner
which begin, "Don, Note we...etc."

3, An "8" page typevritten document marked "“EYES ONLY."
YCRONOLOGY OF ACTIVITY'Y. This document bears the
dated November 5, 1972, Pages 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 and the
reverse sige of 8, have handwritten material thereon.

Mr. RUANE requested tha t the above mentioned documents
be forwarded to the FBI Laboratory to determine if the
handwriting on the items was the handwriting of DWIGKT. L.

CHAPIN.
Interviewed 0n3/19/74 al WaShington’ D'c. Fil #139-196
SA ANGELO J. LANO/ajl .  ~2- 3/20/74

by Dale dictoted

This documen! conlains neither recommendations nor contlusions of the F8i, if is the praperty of the FB! and s looned lo yeur ogency:
it ond its contents are no! to be disiributed oulside your ogency, )
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L-SLH LABORATORY __ﬂ_..

- " FEGERAL DURERY OF ESVESTIZ ATION
| IPSVINGTON, B. ©. 20535

+o: SAC, Washington TField Office {(139-159G) bete:r - March 22, 1974

FBIl File No.- 139 4009
. DVIGHT L. CHAPIN; - , Lab. No. D-740 20093 LC
IOC~-FALSE DECLARATIONE ' '

ecimens recelved 3/20/74

Resubmission of Q17 zand Ql8 in case Cﬂptlonea ”Donﬁld Henry
Segretti"

Q108 Eight-page memorandum "LEYES OHLY" and entitied
"CRONOLOGY OF ACTIVITY' dated 11/5/72, besring typevrltlnv'
beginning "September (?) 1271 - Chopin phones Segretti..."
ending cn eight page "...talked to him since."

Ilesult of examination:

It was determined that the questioned inir notations

on page 1, page 2, page 3, page 5, page 6, and the reverse of
5 el I

page 8 of Q103 were prepared by DVWIGHT L, LHA!lu, 31 in
the case captioned '"Donald Henry Segretti.”

The submitted evidence is returned herewith.
Photographs are retazine d. )



WFO 139-196

On April 1, 1974, the trial of DWIGHT L. CHAPIN begen in
United States District Court. On April 3, 1974, Judge GESELL
dismissed one count of the Indictment.

On April 5, 1974, the jury hearln this case, returned
the following verdlct.

As to Count 1, Guilty; Count two, mnot guilty; and count
three, guilty. Following the Jury:s decision, Judge GLSELL
set the sentencing date fcr May 15, 1974,

On May 15, 1974, Judge GESELL sentenced CHAPIN as follows:

1mas to Count 1, not less than 16 months, nor more than
30 months; oo

As to Count 3, not less than 10 months, nor more than
30 months, to run concurrent with Count 1."

Judge GESELL permitted CHAPIN to remian free on personal
bond pendlng his appeal with the U.S. Court of Appeals.

“hFe



COPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . 5010-106
MaY 1942 EDITION
Gia T EN. REG, NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT fssoc. Dir. __

Dep. AD Adm.

Dep. AD (B
Memora ndum i
A | oAt
O . Mr. JWQX DATE: 5-23-74 ri
; Id: .
LA Insiecti
FrOM - R, R, Ta,n_’ch:" ntell.
¥ S o From & £uol.
* o § ¢ Spec. lav.
svgjectT- JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL., N TR
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY v Taieshane R
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS; INTERCEPTION S, Sy
OF COMMUNICATIONS; INQUIRY FROM L/
SENATOR ROBERT DOLE'S OFFICE (R -KANSAS) ¥ia

o
Late on the afternoon of 5-22-74 Jo Anne Coe, Administrative
Aide to Senator Dole, called SA Fulton, Congressional Services Office. She
advised that columnist Jack Anderson had been in touch with the Senator's
office concerning Roger J. Stone, Jr., who now works for the Senator. She
stated Anderson claimed he planned to do a column concerning Senator Dole's
employment of Stone relating to the fact that Stone was formerly connected
with the Committee to Reelect the President and was interviewed by the
FBI in New York in the spring of 1973. She said Stone admitted he had been
interviewed by the FBI. The Senator wanted to know if it were possible for
the ¥BI to furnish him a copy of the interview.

A check was made with Supervisor Charles A. Nuzum, who is ;\\
in charge of the Watergate Special Matters Unit, General Investigative D1v1sw,g,<
Nuzum determined that Stone was indeed 1nterv1ewed by New York Office Agents
on May 1 and May 3, 1973, upon request from the U. S. Attorney's office in
Washington, D. C. The interview was directed toward Stone's activities in
connection with the Committee to Reelect the President. Stone was the contact
man with Michael McMinoway, who was one of the political pranksters employed
by the Committee during the 1972 Presidential campaign. Nuzum also pointed

| out that the interview was included in a report disseminated only to the Special
Prosecutor's office.

Based on the above information, Miss Coe was recontacted and
advised that the FBI did interview Stone on May 1 and May 3, 1973, that the
interview was included in a report which had been disseminated solely to the
Special Prosecutor, and, therefore, we could not make a copy available for

(RFC 107 7 Q ";v I
i - Mr. Gebhardt i - Mr. rrd,uua //
1 - Mr. Long 1 - Mr. Bowers — ‘k) ,
1 - Mr. Miller 18 JUN 5 1974 7 f
CBF:dkg (8) CONTINUEDR - QVER r,/:!"‘
N Y 11, T FQRMATION CONTAINED 0 N
{EPEIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED Co

DATE_ glielve BYsPd4 Jam{OmS

58Jtr- 97



Franck to Jenkins Memo
Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL

the Senator's perusal, Appropriate regrets were expressed. Miss Coe said

she fully understood and she knew the Senator would also understand our position.
She volunteered that this'agitation' through Anderson is the work of the oppositio
party inasmuch as Senator Dole is up for reelection this year.

RECOMMENDATION:

~
v
o
i

None. For information, e { ]
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L L Dep-AD-Adr:
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f ; I OIN] R IR IS T Asst. Ihir.:
/_,.1 S T S BTN 3 Admin, ...
) C ey Comp. Syst. .
ey R ‘ Ext, j
PLS ~HOLD~FHIS~15~BS o 35%?
VLY REr Ten
MRBIBE . incr‘ |
NRGBT BS PLAIN e
. Spec oy oo
J:25PH UR GENT MAY 3 1, 1974 DaD Troining ... ...
4 Lemal Coun. _ o
T0: DIREGTOR 139-4089 Dt &y
WFO 139-166 ' 9
FROM: BOSTON 135-164 RUC “/ﬁ{' :E;éf‘

JAMESWALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA ET AL , BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEAD QUARTERS, WASHINGION, D.C.,
JUNE 17, 1972, 10C; CONSPIRACY; PERJURY; 00J.

RE BOSTON TEL DATED MAY 28, 1574.
ON MAY 38, 1974, PAROLE OFFICER EDWARD FITZMAURICE, COMMONWEALTH

-

OF MASSACHUSETTS, PAROLE BOARD, TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED HE HAD A '-~\
VAGUE RECOLLECTION OF WILLIANM GILDAY BEING AT THE SHERATON-BOSTON\Q
HOTEL, 3% DOLPHIN ST,, BOSTON, MASS., WHEN HE WAS IN FUGITIVE
STATUS AND THAT HE MAY HAVE BEEN USING HIS MIDDLE NAME AS HIS
LAST NAME, WILLIAM MORRELL, FITZMAURICE ADDED THAT HE DID NOT
BELIEVE THAT GILDAY WAS RESIDING THERE BUT THAT HE HAD BEEN THERE,

ON MAY 38, 1974, MICROFILM RECORDS OF REGISTRATION CARDS FOR )

SHERATON-BOSTON HOTEL FOR PERIOD JUNE 1, 1970 TO SEPTEMBER
1570 REVIEWED AND NO RECORD LOCATED FOR WILLIAM MORRELL GILDAY @‘

'REC 1074 Jo T ,;Q77/’
18 JUN 5 1974 - \3//

ALL INFORMATION CON

5 3JUNE 1974 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF%%%NED —

DATE___2/1CI%0  BYSPA Jemlong _

END PAGE ONE
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BS 139-164

PAGE TwO

(R STANLEY BOND. MICROFILM RECORDS OF REGISTRATION CARDS WERE

ALSO RE-REVIEWED AT THE COPLEY SQUARE HOTEL FOR SAME TIME PERIOD

RE NAME WILLIAM MORRELL WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. .
ON MAY 31, 1974, REPORT 1IN POSSESSION OF FITZMAURICE WAS RE-

VIEWED AND INDICATED THAT BOSTON POLICE DEPARTMENT HAD INFORMATION
THAT GILDAY WAS OVERHEARD IN CONVERSATION ON SEPTEMBER &,

1979 AT 3:38 P.M. IN THE VICINITY OF HUNTINGION AVENUE YWNCA
WHERE HE RESIDED AS SAYING HE WAS "GOING TO SHACK UP WITH A
woMAN."™ (SEPTEMBER 23, 1972 BEING THE TIME OF THE ARMED

MASS.)

Al
i

ROBBERY OF THE STATE STREET BANK AND TRUST CO., ALLSTON
C 19

N ’
NVESTIGATION BY BOSTON POLICE D VES

]
42
o>
«
=]
-t
-

PARTM
i a

IR

MNT D
Wi v

{1

T
&

I i
FEEL A 1A b

€

THE P.M. OF SEPTEMBER 23, 1570 AT SHERATON-BOSTON HOTEL INDICATED
THAT GILDAY WAS IDENTIFIED BY TWO SHERATON HOTEL EMPLOYEES AS
HAVING BEEN SEEN IN THE LOBBY OF THE HOTEL BETWEEN 4 AND 5 P.M,
ON THAT DATE; HOWEVER, HE WAS NOT APPREHENDED AT THE SHERATON

AND NO REGISTRATION CARD COULD BE FOUND FOR GILDAY

BY BOSTON POLICE DEPARTMENT INVESTIGATORS. REPORT SPECULATES
THAT GILDAY PROBABLY USED A PHONY NAME IN ORDER T0 REGISTER OR
THAT OF A FEMALE COMPANION. INWESTIGATION COMPLETED.

END. -



FEOERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATIONY
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Files &
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4889) AND.. ...
SAﬁ, SEATTLE (139~122) ¢
FROM g SAC, WFO (139-166) (P) (1P) NG 1. /é?

é)

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKAj ET AL BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHING'ION D" Cey JUNE 17,

Ritin
REA

DATHE OF REVIEW

I0OC; CONSPIRACY 3§ PERJURY; 00J.

. & EXT, BY;?A_JBA]QQ

anIMII 1-2.4.2

S5(3e] 14 14 A

RE SEATTLE TELEIYPE TO ﬁUREAU DATED MAY 22, 1974,
1973 PHOTOGRAPK RECEIVED FROM SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

MAY 29, 1974, PHOTOGRAPH IS IDENTICAL T0 THAT OF PERSON

IN PHOTOGRAPH FURNISHED BY SEATTLE WITH PREVIOUS LHMS. .

e, £

%

END

HOLD ALL INFORMATION CONTAIRED (F'
HEREIN IS UMCLASS!FIED FxctPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERMISE, ~

5 8JUNE 1979




TO

FROM

SUBJECT

5 8JUks

OFTIGNAL FORM NGO 10 . ‘,," . $010-104
MAY 1942 FRITION i
GyA GEN, REG NO, 17

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT o pssoc. D,

Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. ___

Memorandum

Admin.
- Comp. Syst,

)
[ R Ext. htfairs
Mr . Geb}’xazgit DATL: 5/28/74 Files
¥ Gen
(' l1- Mr. Gebhardt :“L‘
R. E. Long Jﬂ l- Mr. Long gt
w 1- Mr. Nuzum ﬁh1?|

l- Mr. Adams Spec. inv.
WATERGATE INKVLSTIGATION Training

Lege! Coun.

Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y ..

This is to advise of highly favorable remarks
made on 5/23/74 concerning the FBI's in estigation of }
the Watergate brcak-in bx_ALSQ_%gymou Glanzer, Dlstrlct )Mé?-
of Columbia, before the second session of the White Collar
"Crime Seminar for AUSAs held at the FBI hcademy 5/20-24/74.

Mr. Glanzer, who was one of the three principal
RUSAs handling the Watergate matter from its inception
6/17/72 until the appointment of a Special Prosecutor
5/25/73, remarked to the group of about 40 AUSAs tnat .
despite what they may have heard or read, the FBI conducte ()
a nmost cominendable, thorough and expeditious 1nvest19atlo;&\\\\
in this case under the most trying circumstances. He
stated that for all practical purposes, the FRI developed
all the basic evidence, including the tracing of funds,
within seven days of the break-in on 6/17/72.

ACTION: This is for information.

WAF /31 “-)( 5)

e ,
139-4089 ‘) Ind§ W

of”

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

94 . N L




e =L rriomal rdam NG, 10 - 5010-106
MAT 1962 EDITIOM
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 A
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inpv.
emora n um Asst. Dir.:
~ Admin,
v Comp. Syst,
1O ; Mr. Long ‘éV DATE: 6/3/74 :ﬁ:fgl__
A% } Gen. Inv. _ _
C) ) l- Mr. Nuzum Heat. _
FRONE : C. A. Huzum Lﬁ_ ::::;"'“" —
Laboratory
. Plan. & Evel. ._
SUBJECT JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. e I
raining
BEURGLARY CF DEMOCRATIC NATIQONAL Legnl Coun, _____
COMMITTEL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Telophone Rim. _

Director Sec'y .

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

ra
Vi

Attached for, file purposes is a copy of a mug
shot of David Russell¥silberman bearing State of California
number 245381, dated 11/15/73. The photograph was made
available by WFO 5/31/74. The individual depicted in the
attached photograph allegedly is identical with that A
individual in the photograph of the President and Charles . Kj
he

Bebe Rebozo (see serial 2761}). O

ACTION: For information and record purposes.

Attachment
l”_‘_‘\.
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UNITED STATES GO\ ERNMENT Assoc. Dir. _

Dep. AD Adm

Memorandum

¢ e

' ) Ext. Affairs _
77‘X\) Mr. McDermott PDATE. 6-3-74 : Filas & Com.
Gen, [nv.
Ident,
. Inspection ___
FRON] : Mr. Helm Invell,
Loboratary _
/ L f}{ Plan. & E):ral.
o B B Spac. Inv.
‘:‘l" mirets /X‘\L_L THE PRESIDENT'S MEN" U s
- f./ BY CARL BERNSTEIN AND L e Teeemeee
B:_“Qh : WOT)ﬁWA =TT jﬂ . {’/ o f . -Dr'rle;l’;r Se.:'y

- © e
e —— "

The May and June, 1974, issues of "Playboy"” magazine
contain a two-part condensation of the forthcoming book
entitled "All The Presjdent's Men" by "Washington Post" reporters
carl{Bernstein and Bog}Woodward. This ¢ondeénsation identifies by
one’ "Deep Throat" as valuable source ¢f information regarding -
the Watergate break-in and related matters who was contacted on
repeated occasions by Woodward. 1In recent weeks, there has been
considerable speculation as to the identity of "Deep Throat"--if,
in fact, Woodward did have such a source in the Watergate case.

e

. Attached is Ferox of page 17 of June, 1974, issue ,
of the,*washlngtonla magazine containing an{item by Jag?ktimpert -
about\"Deep Throat This notes that among thé names “b5é& ng\bandied
about" are those of former Acting.Director L. Patrxcﬁ}@ray and

former Assistant to the DPirector William CXSullivan. Limpert

expresses the opinion, however, that _formef ‘Acting Associate Ly
Director W. Mark;ﬁelt merits strong consideration as being "Deep . —
Throat."

i

RECOMMENDATION: \ <T)

For information.
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SEHE LN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

Deep Throat

The best gt‘,\k‘fp im tovwn rhese d‘.l'\':, i the

Deep Throar guessing game. Who iy the
highlyv placed Nison Adininistranion source
who gave so much guldanee o Bob Waond.

ward and Carl Bernstein's Waslingron Post
ivestigatien of Watergatrer How many of
the Deep Throat clues in Woodward and
Bernstein's ook, Al the Men,
can be behoveds

Some insrders think Deep Throat is more
than one source—thatr the character was in-
venred by the avthors to give readers of the
book something to talk abour. Posr reporrery
are inclined tiunk  there
was a single imiportant source who helped

anravel s owll

Prosideni's

o disagree —they

the STOTY Rnr Ain\rur e Ong

ing to belicve thar Woodseard and Borsszein
are abaur o gihve away anyv clues that mighe
acrually ead 1o their most imporrane source.

A ot of names are bang bandiad abour,
People magazine savs Doeep Throar was Pat
(rav, FBI director from May 1972 o Aprii
19735, Another FBI frvorite 15 W nnam Solh-
van, an assistane FBL director fired by L
Fdear Hoover and then rehabilirated by the
Nivon Admmistration afrer Hoover's death
in \In 1972, \uch speculation centers on
White Huause pen

t U peo

P
abour Frcd Ficlding. assistant to John Dean?

Like a good deteetive, let’s ignore all of
Woadward and Bernsrein's red herrings and
loak ar maorive and oppartunity and method,

i
ot
Tt

haw

e ke slo—
L w—ow

;.u

Ifitisn’'t Tricia It Must Be.

gation, v another possibiline,

Who wanted to knife the Nixon Adminis-
rration in the backt Who had aceess 1o all
the mformation as it was developeds Whe

Iad . H ‘] Ter  1iny
------ Ty AV VAT O TR TesoliToes Tar o Uy

'I\l' L R N "\1‘.! ';\\‘ AT R L AB NS
Woodward and Bernstoin as the condwr?
Cirav or Sallivan had access to the infor-
marion, Bur what's their monve: Both were
Nixon people whe had everything o gai
by protecting the President. Unless one of
them was a Haming idealne, and there is no
reasonr 1o think eicher was, they siwould be
climinated from the game. Almost evervong
at the White House—from Chuck Colson o
Harry Pent o Robert Finch o Leonard
Garment to Fred ielding—is a2 possibility,
'1“‘1‘

=% i& r]\r-rn n_h] the

noarenral acce
proienit LR Wl e

2l acce mat
—tdeaiisin or revenge against the Haldeman-
Fhrbiclunan  gang—-is a4 posghiliey, Bur ir
would have been a very dangerous game for
kev Whire House official 1o play alone-
all those signals and seeret micetings. Henry
Peterson, the head of the Justice Depare-
ment s Crimimat B2 sion and the man Nixon
thought was keeping the lid on the inyesti-
He
Brut again ir weeld have been
e
!

had access

a very hard

for him ro play alone and there isnt
Pl

- v

Voot

“ho did have motive and opportunity
aml method® Who hared sohat Nivon s
doine to him? Who fad access to all the
material> Who had the resources to ser up

DATE. _ li\fo  BYsbs

2 svareim to Jeak il

The FBl hat's who. Not Grav or Sulli-
bur the old-ling Hoover people sl
: and effended and fired
Nivon and Mrchell and Grayv and Sabl-
van. You want to rake on the FHL Mr
Presudentr You want o shove Par Gra
a o throas? You want e tear dowes
the organization John Edgar Hoover builr
over four deeades? You wang to er a for of
stadrt bovs with their shirttails hanging ow
reli us how o do our job?

Fead the Vebruawry 28 and Aarch 13
Preadenual transeriprs and then trv some-
hLL Mark Ith on fnr size, A Ho

O6mer
man o '-’ t Gray

¢ being harased

138

whor,

vy

he had every reaon and resource for leakirg
tite Wrergate story and destroving Nivon,

Why would someone ke Felt pick
MWooadward and Berosrein? Why nots Whay
pick somceone like Jercmiah OLeary of rhe
S:or-Nvews whe has been getting FBE leaks
Tor vears’? Wy nor pick the last two re-
porters who would ever be suspected of

g FRI condiiins?

The storv of how Woodward and Bern.
stein broughr down the l\ll‘;: ia‘ almeont s

1 ac AWl ornrers
34as e Maiergs

the LrOry

hm\ rhings
rhis space foor

ate
v an awful lor mare .llmu(
Baopen m Washingron, Warch
raere on the suligocr.
—Jack Lixtmbar

I've Got You Under My Skin Acupuncture on Tria!

Acupuncture clinics here are
needling the DC Medical So-
clety,

Two states and the District
allow acupuncture clinics t© op-
erate, but the DC Medical So-
ciery, led by president Dr. Clif-

ton Gruver, wants 1o reduce
that number to two  states,
period. DC City: Council hear-
ings on the ssue scheduled for
May 28 and 30 promise a

spirited confrontation.

Thousznds of parients treated
by acupuncture in the past year
swear by the ancient Chinese
medical art. Yer there is ne
legislation here o ser and main-
tain standards, no licensing of
acupuncturists, ne authority to
censure those who engage in
unerhical conducr.

Despite the enormous pub-
licity acupuncture has received
since President Nixen's visit to
China two vears ago, nebody
konows exactly how or why it

works. In the abscnce of ac-
curate  scientific  information
that nughr help estavlish legal

guidelines, acupuncrure climes
here hayve been established un-

der existing medical codes tha

allow a technician (the Ori-
ental acupuncturist) re apnlv
the needles to a patient if
ficensed MD supervises.

Dr. Gruver and the DO Medi
cal Sociery have a number of

Complamts.
—They are concerncd abour
unsanitary conditions.

—They are afraid of patient:
being bilked by any paramedic
hanging our a quickic diploni
from Hong Kong.

—They are concerned abour
blatant advertising and produc-
tior-fine doeroring.

Reputable acupuncrure clinies
wanr regulation and enforoe-
ment as much as the medicil
socicty. The question then re-
mains whether the medical =o-
cietv is afraid o acknowledere
the value of acupuncrure tech-
niques. The DC Cinv Counell
hearings may deterinine whether
wcupuncture will get a chanec
it MWashingron, or  whether
Western science and the con-
servative .\n“rimn Vedicu! A

{ wil Llu').‘. all thoae
A
fi BRSO

—("R. R
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v Asgst, Dir‘.:
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FBI | Fou;k ;
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Transmit the following in It ifi“ A -
{Type in plaintext or code) i I:;‘:_” e
- ATIRTEL S I
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) o oun .
Birestor S(,c ‘..7_
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka; / Ay%él.]
CHARLES W. COLSON, ET AL;
BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC }/ o 4/44'
6/17/72
JoC; PERJURY; 00J
CONSPIRACY
(DO :WFQD)

Bureau SEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED &
@w;g " DATE__ lelyo Bysm—Q@_ o 9 ?.,_‘- ]

JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN;
CHARLES W. COLSON, ET AL;
CR-CONSPIRACY

4
vUNo L |
00J |z
(00:WFOQ) f
For 1nformation of the Bureau, LEON JAWORSKI, /
LT P el sa= MITADTECO LT falal S 1\

Woru, today filed an Information bua.‘i"g;ug, VARNLESDS W, \.-UL
with one count of violation Title 18, Section 1503, U.S.
This charge grows out of the EHRLICHMAN, ET AL matter.

The Information was filled before Judge GERHARD
GESELL. COLSON entered a guilty plea to the charge. 1In
exchange for his plea and his co-operation, all other charges
against COLSON were dismissed. Those charges dismissed also
involve COLSON's involvement in the JOHN N, MITCHELL, ET AL

matter,

ATE W W e

COLSON remained free on personal recogniza ce \ﬁyﬁ‘
pending a pre-sentence investigation. 7
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5/23°74
GEWERAL INVEST. W TIVE DIVISION

Attached advises of request received by
WFO from Assistant Special Prosecutor
Ben- venlste for anEbtlgathH C@ﬁééfﬁl'ﬁg
one Patricia Kennedy and her association
and dealings with E. Howard Hunt. Kennedy !
is indicated to have been a secretary in :
the law firm of Hogan & Hartson from which :
position she was reportedly fired in early
1974. This firm is the one with which
Hunt's former attorney, William Bittman,

is associated.
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“OALIUCATIONS SECTION
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2:46 P URGENI 5¢22-74 KEP
T0: DIRECIOR, FBI (135-4889) AND

SACJ NEW HAVEN (139-74)

FROM: SACl, WFO (139-166) (P) (3P)

Assoe, Iir,
Dep-AD-Adm. _,
Dep.-A.D.-Inv.

Asst. Dir.: T
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affaira

Fiies & o ...ﬁ

Gin ,zy%

Idexnt.

.,_lnspe:,tmn

. | Intdl.
M Le borators

Pign. & Eval _
Shee. 1nw,
'Traim'ug ———-

Legal Coun. ...
"I Telephone Rm. i

Director Sec'y .

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA, ET AL, BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS UASHIHGTON D. C.=

JUNE 17, 1972, 10C; CONSPIRACY; FERJURY, ODJ.;

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND NEW HAVEN, RICHARD
BEN VENISTE, ASSISTANT WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTOR, REQUESTED

l..u

AND HER ASSOCIATION AND DEALINGS QITH E. HOWARD HUNT.

BEN VENISTE ADVISED HE RECEIVED INFORMATION THAT HUNT AND
KENNEDY WERE CLOSE FRIENDS PRIOR TO JUNE, 1972, AND

AFTER HUNT WAS IﬂCARCERATED AT DANBURY, ,CONNECTICUT, IN

1973, KENNEDY UAS
TION RIGHTS AT DANBU Lmuuzcncur.

ry

- S, . - » . -
END FhGE OﬂE T,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ™,
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

£Eq JUNi& 1374
DATE____3lweito B

J{UN'I‘ S MAILING LIST AND ALSO HAD VISITA-




~-;  PAGE TWO (139-166)

. o
ey
-

KENNEDY WAS FORMER SECRETARY IN THE “HOGAN-HARTs50N" LAW FIRM

FOR WHOM BITTMAN IS EMPLOYED. KENNEDY FIRED FROM THAT FIRM
EARLY 1574 AN APPARENTLY HAS GAINED EMPLOYMENT WITH ANOTHER

B

LAW FIRM IN WDC.

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE (139-166)

LEAD. NEW HAVEN, AT DANBURY, CONNECTICUT, DISCREETLY
DETERMINE THROUGH APPROPRIATE SOURCE WHETHER OR NOT PATRICIA
(PAT) KENNEDY WAS ON THE AUTHORIZED MAILING LIST AND WHETHER
(R NOT SHE HAD VISITATION RIGHTS TO VISIT HI.INT.» 1F ABOVE
CONFIRMED, FURNWISH BY RETURN TELETYPE ALL AUAILABEE DATES
THAT MAIL WAS DELIVERED TO OR FROM KENNEDY AMD ALL DATES

KENNEDY VISITED HUNT.

s

WFO WILL MAINTAIN CONTACT wmi THE SPO FOR PERTINENT |
INTERVIEW OF SOURCE. ‘*‘ee_, RN = " R
END .

niet
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. 5/24/74 e
GENERAL INVESTIG2 VE DIVISTON

The attached advises of a request from
the Special Prosecution Force to attenpt
to establish or refute a reported meeting at
the Copely Plaza Hotel, Boston, Massachusetts,
during the Summer of 1970. According to the
Special Prosecution Force, that office is in
receipt of information contained in a letter
to the "New York Times" written by William Morrilil
Gilday, Jr., in which he alleges that John J.
Caulfield and Anthony Ulasewicz offered to
pay Gilday to "assist in taking care of"
Governor George Wallace. Ulasewicz is the
former New York City police officer who handled
some of the alleged cover-up payments by the
Committee to Reelect the President to the
original Watergate defendants and their attorneys.
Caulfield is the former New York City police
officer who allegedly conveyed an offer from
John Dean to James Walter McCord, Jr., of
Executive Clemency if McCord would agree to
plead guilty at the Watergate trial and remain
silent. Gilday is currently incarcerated in a
Massachusetts State prison for his part in the
robbery of the State Bank and Trust Company,
Boston, on 9/23/70, during which robbery a Boston
police officer was killed.

The investigation requested by the Special
Prosecution Force is being conducted.
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- > COMMUNICATI Dep-A.D.-Ad
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% MAY 281374 i
B / yd T Comp. Syst
T - iy Ext. fairs ‘Ll
TELETYPE Files/

NROOS WF PLAIN Ident. L An—

%] Inspection .
Fntell, .
Laboratory _____

728 PM URGENT MAY 23, 1974 WuC

TO: | DIR.ECﬁR, FBI (135-4889) Y Poene Bl s
Py . ) .

w  f Training il

SAC, BOSTON (139-164) © “| Lepal Coun —

Telephone Row

FROM : SAC, WFO (139-166) (P) (2P) Director Sec'y ___

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOGCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C.,
JUNE 17, 1972, 10C; CONSPIRACY;PERJURY; 00J.

REFERENCE WFO TELEPHONE CALL TO BUREAU MAY 23, 1974,

FOR INFORMATION BUREAU AND BOSION, ASSISTANT WAIERGATE SR
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR CARL FELDBAUM CONTACTED WFO TODAY ok
AND FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

5

NEW YORK TIMES NEWSPAPER RECEIVED A LETTER FROM WILLIAM ~*
MORRELL GILDAY, (SUBJECI OF BOSTON FILE "GILROB™) UHEREIN

GILDAY STATES THAI SOMETIME IN SUMMER OF 1972 WHILE HE o
N, N d b A
WAS RESIDING AT THE COPLEY PLAZA HOTEL, BOSI‘ON, MASSACHUSETTS, (r
u' /7_,
HE WAS MET BY JACK CAULFIELD AND ANTHONY "TONY' ';ULASEUIC/ ’I

.GILDAY CLAIMS HE waS OFFERED HONEY IF KE WOULD ASSISI IN :

Mf < S LTI S S S JUN ]3 1974
TAKI CARE CF WALLACE.' Sl ' : :
END PEE 0NE
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" PAGE TWO (139-166)

NEW YORK TIMES CORRESPONDENT WITH NEWS DESK ADUIS %%THE

GILDAY'S INFORMATION; HOWEVER, THEY DID NOT WISH TO INTERFERE "  N
WITH ANY INVESTIGATION THE SPO DESIRED TO CONDUCT. %“f T e
FIELDBAUM REQUESTS FBI IMMEDIATELY REVIEW HOTEL RECORDS | |
OF COPLEY PLAZA, FOR PERIOD COVERING “ﬁﬁ,?ﬁ&ﬂﬂ?ﬁ SEPTEMBER,
1978, FOR ANY REGISTRATION OF GILDAY AND, susa;cr STANLEY BOND,
GILDAY"S LETTER ALSO REFERS TO. THE FEET ;kar BOND DIED

IN JAIL UNDER MYSTERIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES, A NEWSPAPER ARTICLE

LOCATED IN WFO FILE CAPTIONED "GILROB™ REVEALED THAT BOND
DIED WHILE APPARENTLY MAKING A " HOME-MADE BOMB.,

LEAD, BOSTON HANDLE SPO 'REQUEST AND SUTEL AS SOON AS
POS SIBLE, S

END,
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Reference WFO teletvpe to Director dated 5/30/74,.

Encleosed herewith for the Durezu and UrQ are i

four (4) copies each of an T reflectinc review of £i
L ms Service, Dlaine, Vashington C_
hey pertain to the activities VID RUSSE N

SILBERIAN :1n Tilese areas. Co

[

-Iﬁformation from Office of Investigations, U.S.
Custonns Service, U.S. Treasury Devartment, Dlaine, Washington, _%!
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

ithheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where

zd, explain this deletion.
K/ with no segregable

Deleted under exemption(s)
material available for release to you.

[[]  Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title enly.

Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
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he advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBIL
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RE: JAMDS WALTER McCORD SHRET
| | 6‘
,.

The vehicle arrived at approxiratelv 7:30 a.m. at
the Peace Arch Port of Intry, Blaine, Vashington. A search of “rin
the vehicle and its occupants failed to disclose anv

coins or other contrahand. The four occupants of the vehicle

were identifed as DAVID RUSSELIL SILRERMAN and LARRY POSEH, L
RANDALL SCOTT McKAY and KENNETH XAPLAN who were previouslv e
described.

The four individuals were allowed to nroceead
after being searched and a destination in the United States is
unknown.

In addition, U.S., Customs Service file number
BLO71R080044 reflected the following information:




. B I e e e SRS Re ’ .

N Assoc. Dir, i,
) i Dep-A.D.-Adm...

S S > “Dep-A.D.-Tuv."_

- Asst, Dir.. ;

\

bR

( Type iu pldutcz! or codc)

.‘%&Es“m.m‘_z fesomn, I2., aka

BURGLARY ;
BEMOCRATIC, NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTER
@HINGT{)W ‘D.C.

r 1 1972
-:j['géle ”gI’SP%PAr‘V PERIVRY; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

S’.

ey

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE BY

y Apprové;ii ' r‘ . Sent M - Pef ————a i
“ e Special Agent in (harge - u;sw@glg__ il 07—
» 53JUN149g7a e

——— S e - e




£
£
I
3
4
Y

¥
b

,EL
z

-

A.
\I l-'qr'

S

»

o

%i
i
x
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‘TFEDEBAL.BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. Washington D.C. 2053%
*.n_,_¢; June 11, 197& S

- On. May 23, 1974 Assistant Watergate Speclal
ARL FELBAUM, contacted a representative of the __deral B
of Tnvestigation (FBI) furnished the following 1nformat1_

'The Specigl
“rcm the New York Times newspaper, whereln thﬁv qet ’o”th
inTormation that the New York Times newspaper had received
a letter from’'an individual known as WILLIAM MORRTLI GILDA
wherein GILDAY stated that sometime in the summer of 1970
while he was residing at the Copley Plaza Hotel, 3oston,.
?_ssachusetts, he was met by JACK CAULFIELD and AT THONY :
ULASEWITCZ, . GILDAY claims that he was.offered money bg'
“AUAFILLD if ‘he wouldaassist An” taking c¢are of WALLACES®

F”LDBAUM went on to say that the "llew York ;¢méé"
m¢wsaesk advised the Special Prosecutor's Df¢1ce thzt they

LR

o

:aed to pursue GILDAY's Information, howsver, cney wouid
intere with any investigation the Snncial Prosecutor
=3 to conduct.

.

|—3 p "'

by oot U

FELDBAU! requested that the FZl immedlately review :
totzl records at the uopley Plaza Hotel, Boston, 'lassachusetis,:
"z tlhe perlod covering ay through September ¢” 1877 for any ¢
. lzwratlon In SILDAY's name.

TTLDEATTT furt svared thav CILLAY Iollgatel Inois
_2.ter to the "”ew York “imes s that a fellow inieie named
[ R L ¥ 4

TTALLCY BOND, dled in Jall under mysterlous circunstances._ R
B dpsired that the Copley ﬁo;el record ravioy 50 -
ineludie the name SmAVLEY BOuD ,_




 IAMES™IALTER Moco, R,

N VND dled at Walpole,gm
Inst Peption; May 24, 1972 as'a
blew Off both of BOND's hands and
midséction and right thigh.
WILLIAM LORENTT!, was severely injur
: An. 1nveatiga*io determined that
T a,pipembomb and further, a tape
day ‘pridr, to his death was locat
;descpibed a major escape attempt

-'@It was determined v}
ere worxlng on two P

'BOYD was a self- deSﬂribeﬂ-
uharged with GITDAY, CATHERINE POW
and others with 2 bank rothery 1n
during which a police officer was

GILDAY —as trled for in Suffo&k Superior i
Darimd nad Daod A A Prarrm A w1t Y e u%'("f-. 1 n"r‘) ‘ﬁ‘ i o wm e ‘"“j:
WA - v LRI LU, [~y LV LA LU \b:HJ.J.. L~ 1% k>
to death. Testirony recelve

that GILDAY fired the shote that kil !
TTILDAY had seveszl fnmatea from Valpol
2lleging thet rovernment witnesses lié
=ents of his Involverent. 3FILDAY 2o
the proceeuin resuiting in his be

apeaker and telephone hook-up to
cou;se-of ‘the trial GILDAY testi'

v 1L 4 0k A s
gL " >.4 P ¥

R




2 70, and no record_
frﬁlv;ﬁ“ STANL, )

Clnes ¥ay:30,. 197& _Parole orra.cer EDWARD FI’I‘"‘*’.AURIC%;,
Cormonwealth’ of Hassachusetts, Board of Parole, advised g
he had & vague rec¢ollectlion of WILLIAM GILDAY beling at the-
Sheraton-Boston Hotel, 39 Dolphin Street, Boston, 1assachuse§§_
when he was 1in fugitive status and that he maeyv have been,
using his middle name as his last name, WILLIAIT 'ORRELL.™
PITIAURICE added that he 211 no*t believe that GITDAY
was residing there but that he had been there.
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:On May 3%, 1974, mierofilm records of re_litrat
»ZLhe ; I)eraton Fotel. for theiy
y were reviewea_and;

¥

D s L i
I <A

WA

YA WA
e q‘hl‘_ﬂ
f‘f‘ﬂ".‘f‘p a4

e

‘l

Py e




‘as overheangl v
ximately 3 36¢
) YJTCA

)z ‘pum. on t
the;sberatbn and’ho”

nt contains neltcher recommenda-
Or convlusions of *hr T=I. Tt is




ST . LAW OFFICES @
T (618) 543.255%

" SeiLcR-HUNTER BUNDING ORGE F DUGGER SR S .

i L P. O Box 414 Aswza Dl -
ELIZABETHTON. TENNESSEE 37643 ATTORNEY AT LAW Deop-AD _Adu-l__
Dep-AD-lnm
! . Asat, D
- : J Admin, 7 _
| Crmp Svel
‘ . May 23, 1974 _ - : Ext Affajrs -
) : : , 4 Files Gl
Gen. faw R
) o wi . LoLh LT 1 —
Honora.ble C. W. Kelley R S Ifxf;:d&_;x:-_
Director of the FBI o ' STy Imtallmn T
] - . s e Lﬂb‘)rat)ry e ’
FBIL Eiegdqmﬂgrs_ A Praa &owvar ) -
Washington, D. C. RN o -1 Spee Inv. . __

. o Trointng L F
Dear Mr. Kelley: _ o 6 “ #:;‘;}hoc::t;m;t* i
Director Sec'y __

All Americans were happy when Pres1dent Nixon selected you to
head the FBIL. It is well-known by lawyers and others that the FBI under
Bobby Kennedy was used for illegal purposes and brought a disrespect and
disillusionment for the splendid record of the FBL. I, personally, could
name a lot of citizens that were politically inspired and the FBI politically
used, but I hope that you will investigate the conduct of a high official
in the FBI in trying to infiltrate the office of the President while he was
_ "7 |\fighting the Viet Nam War and endeavoring to negotiate with both Clnna

and Russia for a lasting peace.

F o

George F. ger, Sr.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ ) liLlso BYSP4 dgmloms
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g L ATSN VL R @ ' LAW OFFICES

R : | e AN (8is) sAs-2881
[y GEORGE F. DUGGER; SR ° = B
EL!:Am:.r‘mc-m TEMNESSEE 37848 ATTORNEY AT LAW , ,_

e A.la. lawyer of 50 years e:q:enencq; j!s’ yotu"‘P

dicameént Th trying to bring justicé th the vaiious elémants constita
., the Watergate circus., I have just read an article by the dlstmguzshg
“.lawyer from New York, Louis Nizer, in which he says that Judge
used the courts threatening 35-40 years sentence én pnson if the

_did neot. give evidence against other parties involved. ‘He mt'erred

amounted to purchased evideace and should ot be i:ondOned in Teac
~American gustzce. - I fully concur with hia del:iaious. -

that Senator Ervin and Howard Baker had, on mlny occasmns. ‘stated .
that 90% of the evidence obtained could not be usied in & court of Justice
because it was hearsay. He inferred that should this committee allow
the television cameras to spotlight the witnesses that there should have -
been some method of cross-examination 80 as to weed out the hearsay .- *
evicence, or that that kind of evidence should have been rece:.ved ina :
closed meeting. The result of all of this illegal conduct on the part of the
Watergate committee amounts to a conspiracy to obstruct justice and to -

Qr

deprive the defendants of a fair trial under our system of Jusﬂce. _7'-Iﬂ
- other words, they brainwashed twenty milliop Americans whotwere ot f,
able to distinguish the difference betweén real evidence and héarsay? ¥
eivdence. As a result, they have unlawfully contributed to the poll-ma.kers

' by gzv:mg false information to the Amencan people. :

T ga sy i



’ - . - o LAW OFFICES Q
st GEORGE F. DUGGER, _sﬁ

ELiT438Tm in

Pl —~

TenNIsEEE 375432 ATTORN EY AT_;LAW

this matter some day will be resolved and the truth wﬂl ‘comé ol
all those pa.rt:.c:.patmg in this legal circus w:.]l be embarra.ssed and the"

Because of your distinguished pnor record Iega.l scholars are
hoping that you will retrieve this fiasco from the depthﬂ of degradafi
into the light of American justice. So far, this has not beea done’'
.only complicated and covered up by the news me!ﬂl

on your staff all of them dedicated to the Kennedy pbhh.cal group

taxpayers money to continue the farce and deprive American c:.tizeﬁs of
their rights under the law,

I hope you will be successful in doing the right thing,
Y 5 very ti‘u]:y'

£

GFD/je



Hr. Gebhardt

~ Mr, Nuzum -
- Mr. McDermott

George ?, Du ;, dg& ﬁgg,
Se er-Hun_tg.t;.Buildingw
“'?ost iffice Box 414
thton. Tennessee 37643

b 4 vant to thank you for the 1nterest _
uhich proqptod you to urite and make your view- -

—
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‘éeorge:Fﬂ Pugger, Sr., Esqg.

JTE: Mr. George F. Dugger, Sr., Attorney t'Law,
B 'a-'I_abethtonL,Tennesseei transmitted a copy of a:
t:-letter to Mr. Kelley which he addressed to Spec1a;
*£P¥dsecutor Leon Jaworski. = Mr. Dugger, 'in his letter
"to Mr. Jaworski, points out his views concerning the
Watergate break-in and makés ‘cofments’ concerning ¥ #H
S individuals involved. 1In his letter to the Director
enclosing the letter to Mr, Jaworski, Dugger advises
__that all Americans were happy when President Nixonj.....
selected the Director to head the FBI.  He states =
that it is well known by lawyers and others that the
FBI, under Bobby Kennedy, was used for illegal pur- ,
poses. He advises that it is his hope that we will>'"~
investigate the conduct of a high official in the FBI
in trylng to infiltrate the office of the Pre51dent.
s i ,;%mg.w '_ S bt 5 ; AR
Bureau indlces,'as well as our 1ndlces in Knoxv111e,
indicate that Mr. Dugger is the father of a former .. .
Assistant United States Attorney. He has come to our

o attention, the latest being in 1963 when we were dvised
that Mr. Dugger, Sr., was an attorney for James Riddle.

1T o 1Y -~ rm
n00Ild. nuffa 15 a former \JGJIGLGI:IL n'rnc'lﬁnn'l- ﬁF ‘-hn

E e
Teamsters Union who was conv1cted in Bureau case ~of,_;»

It is felt that a mere acknowledgment of Dugger g =

17 letter would be all that is necessary and:that we should”L

R, e o B, i S farlyd Fimie T
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OPIGMAL FORM WO, 10 Q' 3010104 - - .
AT |F4T EOITION T L" A : T
Gia GEN. REG, NO. 37 : : lﬁﬁ R

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir.

Memorandum [

Dep. AD Inv.
Asur, Dir:
Admin,

\ . - - Comp. Syst, ___

& e s - L ma ﬂé(%t_ A, LAV a Ext. -

z T Mr. Gebhardt(\' /) DATE: 6/13/74 . 425
o L _ : 1- Mr. Gebhardt :'-' —

. AMFRQNLWBAWE-*Long'//;f. —— 1- Mr, Long ' ety

N J l- Mr. Nuzum Leboratery
hoLn ’ Plon. & Evol, _
SUBJECYWATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS . o :‘:::,"‘T_

Pt ] — . Lepe! Cou-.‘......._

Tchﬁlm l-,.__

EE et
ng ou 1imAatas obkad Fimal Aatas as &n Dlnﬁ-“cy__,

Mha 1Y Aaend
- LS & WA AWGWLS l--l.\v
manpower expended by the field in anestagatlng Watergate
and related cases. The figures for the period 2/1/73 to
10/31/73 were estimated as no permanent record for those.
months was maintained. These figures include the field

and FBIHQ time.

Ll

§?:. o= Hours Spent on Wateréate.and“Rélated‘ﬁgqgg
§§\§ i PERIOD AGENT CLERICAL L :
L
gji 6/17/72-1/31/73 22,403 5,492
&
';fc * 2/1/73-10/31/73 32,963 12,376
%éé .‘? (estimated)
fi‘ \ 11/1/73-4/30/74 24,863 3/4 6,510 1/2
; ‘%‘ 5/1-31/74 2,812 1/4 1,135 1/2
TOTAL "~ 83,042 25,514

Ingiuded in the above total hours is OVERTIME:

N AGENTS: 12,200 1/4
CLERKS ; 181 1/2 (REC 107,

b
Fs
-f/

9 JUN 241974

This is for information.

NGt R e L e

.LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ ligl¥e BYS
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
e (Rev, 12/10/BDATE Tl ge BYSP4lamioms

: DATA PROCESSING SECTION

Computer Systems Division

é 3,1974

<

% Director ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
) Mr. Callahan
Mr. Jenkins Mr. Feeney
Mr, Miller Mr. Dunphy
Mr. Adams Mr. Green
Mr. Campbell Mr. Gregory
Mr. Cleveland Mr. Hunsinger
Mr. Franck
Mr. Gebhardt Mr. Burns
__Mr. Jacobson T Mr. Cahill
Mr. Jamieson Mr. Davidson
Mr. Marshall Mr. Jackson, W. C.
Mr. Thompson Mr. McMichael
Mr. Walsh Mr. Pietsch
Mr. Wannall Mr. Stoetzel ¥
Mr, White Mr. Watt
Mr. Woodworth
Mr. Bassett T Mrs. Kush
Mr. Mintz

Housing Unit
COMPUTER SYSTEMS DIVISION Movement Unit

Mr. How JUETICE BUILDING
Mr. Conger
Mr. Hall Information, 5545
Mr. Stultz Mail Room, 5531
Miss Southers Teletype Room
Miss Bailey Messengers

Personnel Records -
Mr. Lofgren Routing Unit, 7712 . "
Mr. McKean .
Mr. Brown ;
Mr. Buell Please Assign File
Mr., Cary Number & Return
Mrs. Ruhoff Per Call

For Your Information
IDENT BUILDING Per Your Requ,
Mr. Banner )
Mr. Kuhn, 1113 My . 2. Cernt

. York

e s z )
G- Ghepnf [l tats

/Llioom 6221 Ident.

(e sese—

s TRICL DA L UHEORL IR R,

3
3
b




- 7-13 (Rev. 9/21/73)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF ]NVESATION
Laboratory Division

, 1973

7621 Mr. Avignone 7336

. , 7621 ~  Mr. Bodziak 7613

g ~ Mr. Buckley 7612

( i) VMr. Dowggf 7601 ~— Mr. Collier 7612
7 Mr. Mille 7114 ~  Mr. Davies 7629
__ Mr. Williams 7133 Mr. Delaney 7633
Mr, Herndon Annex ~ Mr. Devine 7613
_ " Mr. Dixon 7609
___Mr. Mortimer 7601 ~ Mr. Farrell 7614
___Mr. Lilja 7605 —__ Mr. Gillham 7609
T Mr. Grimes 7633

___Mr. Bohn 7627 ~  Mr. Hegvold 7635
Mr. Brittain 7614 ~  Mr. Jepsen 7625

~ Mr. Cadigan 7334 T~ Mr. Jones 7607
—__Mr. Oberg 7617 —__ Mr, Kelleher 7627
T "Mr. Shaneyfelt 7635 Mr. Kittel 7616
~_ Mr. Webb 7336 __ Mr. Lile 7334
T Mr. Martin 7617

~ Mr. Mones 7607

___ Mrs. Bishop 7601 ~— Mr. Newbrough 7616
Mrs. Clodfelter 7147 —  Mr. Richards 7617

~ Mrs. Melton 7143 ~  Mr. Senter 7625
T Mr. Spitzer 7613

___ Miss Becton 7621 ~ Mr. Stangel 7629
~__Miss Novotny 7621 —_ Mr, Tunstall 7628
___ Mr. Woodcock 7334

___ Assignment Clerk 7605 o :
__ Data Processing  62211IB - -

___Mail Room 5531
___Corres. Rev. Unit 5533 Mr. Schweitzer 7314
~ Mechanical Section B-110
L.F.P.S. 137 1B~
T Assembly Locate 2210IB  Consolidation 7231

T Assembly Section 2211IB Records

~Technical Section 324
___Correspondence Uni{ "%, & Mr.

Room

AABDL RRTORY Division)
O WATERGATE RELATED
Chses Folk Ay

ot )
2

status__ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED s«
s’ HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

See M&™™ DATE __iel®0 BYSP4JRmiOMS -
Phone Me_

Call File__

Note and Route_

Note and Return__
Place on Record
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~ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
DATE__ {90 BYSPajamipng
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O

FLOLKAL BUREAS UF ESTIGATION

P

L i T T

.‘ PR _/*
1y
TELETVSF

NROO3 AL PLAIN
10:18 PM /NITEL MAY 31, 1974 VSH
TO DI?ECTOR, FBI

FROM ALBANY (62-2275) 1P
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974.
NUMBER OF AGENT MAN HOURS: O.
NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS: 0.

END
DBS FBIHQ CLR

e S RTEL T R R

LR Sy ¥ TV IRN

P TSR T TR T

¥3

s o o
HEREIN_I :
DATE_]_lLb‘_”__.BYSPAJ!LM_\Q%

7




- FLOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
COMVUNICATIONS SECTIM

Py e 4T A
R '-_)-' A

TELETYRE

VNR261 AQ PLAIN

63127 PM NITEL,JUNE 3, 1974 PRB
TO: DIRECTOR  (139-4889) e
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTIOR -

" WATERGATE UNIT |

FROM: ALBUQUERQUE (135- 45) IP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1S73.
NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS, EITHER REGULAR

OR OVERTIME, WERE DEVOTED TO INVESTIGATION OF WATERGATE MATTERS

BY THE ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE IN MAY, 1974.

END

ACK FOR FOUR | -

LRF FBINQ CLR “

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS,UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE__ 2M16{2  BYSP4 Jemlome"

PR R  e t Se A e et ey e s 2 et e RS LT 0 SEaa - i T T




S - o T Assoc. Dir, .

Dep-AD.-Ad-
. Dep.-AD.-Inv,
Asst. Dir.s
PO Adinin,
FEDERAL BUREAY OF NYIETIZ T Comp. SXSL__
CO\P‘?U"J:‘E-T:Q a: SEQE:‘ T . ;‘; Aerote ]
iles o~
Gonﬁ?/éf

Ident. __

NR224 AX PLAIN - sy M ke ey Lab:.ramry

[ L-hnn-nﬂ ‘ A % e, T
W R ~Plan. & l‘.ra'

9:47PM NITEL JUNE 6, 1974 FEK el el #Spee v,
x TR

e r; “Prs umng . .:_._
£ Telephone Rm.

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT  2joctor frev .
_ 4?y

FROM ALEXANDRIA (139~-18) (RUC) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS R, ;)

—

&

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 1974%
l. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL INVESTIGA-

TIONS REQUESTEDBY THE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEALING VITH WATER-
GATE AND'RELATED MATTERS: .

REGULAR HOURS SIXTEEN .

OVERTIME ZERO

TOTAL ﬁffj“a%ﬂ SIXTEEN

2. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASESt

REGUL AR HOURS%  v TWO

OVERTIME “ " zERo

TOTAL VO | .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED'

B HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ..e#
pDATE __ wive BY_Eti&ﬂ&




PR AT
e

LR e e

v MR s oy e,
'!

e ey i

r-.ll\:;s'.pc, Dir, ..
Den-AT -Admi,
i Do vl
I ‘A*r e,

P ,:%Et.‘h TEUTY
Plan. & Tenl®
. Spee v,
, Trajrninge

MR 0B /AN PLAIN Legzl Coun ...

Telephone Lim _

8:29PM NITEL 6/3/14 MFO ] Director See’y ..

T02 DIRECTOR ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,
WATERGATE UNIT

FROM ¢ ANCHORAGE (62-658) 1P

-

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

. e _‘\-4 ) i -

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOV 2, 1973.
THE ANCHORAGE OFFICE DID NOT EXPEND ANY SA OR CLERICAL

MAN HOURS DURING MAY, 1974 ON CAPTIONED MATTER. *
END

HOLD Ay
SLP FBI Ha

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ lul8e  BYsPaiRmloms




a2t Tlepenly,

(/ Assoc. Dir. .
Dep.-A.D-Adm. _
- Dep AD lov__
Assn lay
Admin,
Corop. Syst.
Ext. Affairs ..
Files & flan.
Yot - . Gen.
\0 / “% ldent. .. “ﬁﬁ
e gt e % Inspection o2
el TR é ﬁ% “datell. . ;
k Labaut.qrv — 't

Sl L
—~ e L

TE el iy

. L é -‘_-

Plag” & Eval _
Bpec. inv. — =

NRAB7 AT PLAIN b Tremer T
<, Aegal Coun. "'W_}
11:23 PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 JXW ] Telephone Rov ih

Director Sec’y __ .

TO  DIREETOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
VATERGATE UNIT) L
FROM ATLANTA 139-154 SN

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS S 4

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF MAY REGARDING - e
ABOVE IS AS FOLLOWS: e s
i. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS
REGULAR - 1  OVERTIME - 6  TOTAL - 1
2. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS

REGULAR‘ﬁ OVERTIME - @ TOTAL - &

END D

HOLD FOR NINE MORE

| - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Wik fitor 8 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED cciln,
DATE__liL\yo BY 5P4 4Rm) B

ot e E e g b g
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CNR 811 A PLAIN

u\“') Assoe. Dir,

FEDERAL BURFAL OF INI'ESTIGAT!ON gzg -:Il)) -it:
COMMUNICATIONS SFOTInN Asst. Dir,

Admin, __

JUNO G BT

918 P Vim. 6-3~74 LRV TELETYEE “&“ﬁ
‘Al:‘. s =
T0 DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4886) (ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND rngtnixﬂ;hwf“-
5, . '7;_&..- ﬁl-‘]aln & EVSL
SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT) ., @»vlu:nﬂ__
. vy ———
FROM SAC, BALTIMORE (139-148) P ¥, Lol Comn .

Telephone Rm, —
Dirsctor Sac'y __

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU TELETYPE DATED NOVEMBER 2. 1973. REQUESTIHG HOHTHLY
STATISTICAL INFORMATION ON CAPTIONED SUBJECT.-,

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974, BALTIMORE EXPENDED THE FOLLOWING
MAN HOURS ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS ¢

FIVE TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HAI HOURS WERE SPENT WHICH DID NOT
INCLUDE ARY OVERTIME,

N i

TWO CLERK MAN HOURS WERE SPENT WHICH DID NOT INCLUDE
ANY OVERTIME, |
END £

e
¥

L INFORMATION CONTAINED
%%"FTN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
i fwlye  BYSPAJ@




0

NRB@2 BH PLAIN

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM BIRMINGHAM (135-18T)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

CLEUTTAL OF INVIETITRTTT

CONUCATIONS SLCTICN

pwﬂ

TELETYPE

ntell. .=

6-52  PM NITEL 6-1-74 GXR e
L
10 ECTOR (139-4985) ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION

'y

g,

Assoe. Dir.
Dep.-AD.-Adm...
Dep-AD-Inv._.
Asct. Dir.:

Admiin. . .
Comp. Systiks
Ext. Affairs®

Files & Coxt
1 Gen. Inv.
: Jdent. _ —

" Inspection .__.

Aaboratory __
“Plan, & Evil .
Spec. Inv,
Training
Tegal Coun.
Telephone Rm. .
Directur Sec’y

FRDCRL 1
a8

DURING THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974, BIRMINGHAM DIVISION SPENT RO

SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN- HOURS CONCERNING CAPTIONED MATTER. 8

s

END "vz - =

3

ATE SHOULD BE 5-31-74_; |

‘h&

T LR

ALL INFORMATI
HEREIN IS UNC

e DATE

ON CONTAINED i}
IFIED *
e




e

) FLOERAL BUREAL 4f RETIONTION
COMLUNICATIVG OOy

JUR 03 1474

TELEQYPE Fe
< 1"'1; 5‘%;,

NR@12 BS PLAIN SR e

Sdnu

5:48 PM N;TEL JUNE 3, 1574 DaD B ]

Assoe. Lijr, ___
Dep-AD-Adn:
Dep-A DoIny,.
Az:t Dir:

Admin.
Comp. Syst. _

Ext.
Fﬂué}- f
Gon Nav\ J ="

ldert f.
Ininuectiom

B,

Aaboratery
Plan. & Eval
Enee, In¥ T

T0: DIRECTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION = WATERGATE,URIT): .

FROM: BOSTON  139-164 !

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

1. 56 REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS SPENT ON WATERGATE
RELATED INVESTIGATION,

2. 5 1/4 HOURS REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT
ON WATERGATE RELATED INVESTIGATION.

END,.
HOLD

o
ce My

Lezal Coun.
Teicphone R,
Diractor, See'y. |

[

ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED
JFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - ™%
DATE___iw\go  BYSPAlBmi O




Assot. I . ‘

DeprADelnve
Awst, Mo
Admin. o —

)
L

Cemy Sveb
) Ext. Atfvrn !
Fiios & CAme g {
Guen. 109472 i
i Wil 3
1aepoctiod oo}
- L T % 1 —

- R

Labaggiovy e
S S '8 bBval O
) SEphe o .
Troinine I i
Legal Coun. ——
Teephone R o
Direztor Sed'y .;_g

NROB3 BU PLAIN
18:50PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 DMB
10 DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTN://ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION- .
WATERGATE UNIT o

FROM BUFFALO (135-81) (P) IP 3
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS = - _ D
o N

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON
INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS DURING MAY,

5
1974. h
END

_*‘,

11 TNFORMATION CONTAINED .
SPSEIN 1S, UNCLASSIFLED
DATE__1lte B




. 4 tene g Aasgoc. Dir,
) P AL BURERYS 0r |\’L.T.'I'?m Dep-AD-Adme
- COMMUNICATIONS SECTions At Ding T
I e gm Admin. . i
i 0‘, !j{4 Comp. Syst. ____
NR 802 BT PLAIN TELETYPE /
5:02 PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 TDS S In
4 Laboralery _.,.._f__“__
TO DIRECTOR 1 Plan. & Exal
- “u] Training ;
ATTEATION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION ¥ LJm“él-
WATERGATE UNIT o l*
FROM BUTTE (66-2482) ;
WATER GATE AND RELATED MATTERS. 7xﬁ;hzg k

I. NO SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT IN BUTTE DIVISION,

P

et M g R

o. §O CLERICAL MAN-HOURSESPEET.=

END
v
%‘“’P ﬁ . * :
M N ’ -
R4 -
- - . . _L l%
s - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED

DATE__lﬂb.LYE____BYmJKﬂL—a

L .',‘.f(




o P .
I
~

Assoe, Dir.

Dep.vA.D,-Adm,_
. Dep-A.D.-Inv,___
FLGERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION A;Zt' Dir.:
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Comp. S

. - | 1 Ext. A
" MR 986 CE PLAIN JUNOﬁ/@?q me }
. & .ldent.

5, Inspestion __

5153 PM nm:}./ JUNE $, 1974 KCL TELETYPE ™ | Do
T
L S “. Lavorats :

To  DIRECYOR (139-4089) e e M & ?va';; .

i % vi!_:_:,rf_';" 4. S!‘J-‘ Inv, S
FROM CHARLOTTE (139-155) (P) (P o s e

I

~CH0 i Cuu"L -

ATTNt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION v f Jelephone K.
irector §ec‘y
VATERGATE UNIT

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS LD

’ ﬁﬁ_ ; oo e h,
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, ROVEMBER 2, 1973, -. ' S
STATISTICAL DATA FOR THE CHARLOTTE DIVISION FOR MAY, 1574, '

F

IS AS FOLLOWS: |
(1> SA MAN HOURS Expsinz;; 'REGULAR, NONE; OVERTIME, RONE.
(2) CLERICAL MAN HOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NOWEs

OVERTIME, NOWE, |

EW®

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
gﬁggll\' IS UD\ICLASSIFIED '




it ggpea: i -

-

R RS A SRR IC A A
RPN . i . T
R BTN, N - VT A S WP ML L A R

Cewter”
2 e T

. .'. .. ‘ e n 4 ! ]
Lo T CE

R e e T e
R

fEnIrer puptay Of l\'\,'S’iﬂTf\. A
CONMUNICATIONS EECTION

ES SRR LTINS

G5 1374

[

TELETYSE, o~
NRG19 CG PLAIN N
8OOPM NITEL 6-3-74 RWR A |
TO DIRECTORCATTN; ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNI]
FROM CHICAGO (56-483) 1P )

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATITERS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF MAY AS FOLLOWS:
lo 'SPECIAL AGENT HOURS:

REGULAR HOURS ™ 82
‘OUERTLQE HOURS et
'TOTAL g2
2.  CLERICAL HOURS:
REGULAR HOURS 92
ovanr:us uoans 0
TOTAL S 92
END e ;
HOLD
5 L
-

“Jaspéction o
Antell,

- Laboratory o
Plan & Eval
D Spec. Inv. ____
Training

Legal Coun. ,'__
Telephone Rm, |

Diractyr Sec’y __

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED}h\

EEPEIN IS
DM‘TJ‘

ST

UNCLASSIFIED
3]“,1___13&&3&_«-.1 ot




A : .
PR IR S

- itbém auauu OF INVESTICATIN
Cuts v CATIONS SECTION

A4

‘;u:\',(}m'“ 74
TELQ'{YPE

5:49 PH © NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 CFR

R 261 CI PLAIN

- *-wh." pnc O LS .
ir.tx:li. C e
Latoral sy .

= £ ] Plan & Eval

10 DIREC OR (159-4539) N ] Spee Iov —

Legal Coun.

ATTN Accouunue AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT Teiphone Bix

FROM CINCINNATI 138-78) P 1P yucector Secy
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. T

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 15973,
NO SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS, CLERK MAN-HOURS, OR STENO

MAN-HOURS SPENT ON RELATED MATTER BY CINCINNATI DIVISION DURING
MAY, 1974.

END

ALL INFomnonscS:(I)gglxlm'ﬁ%
HEREIN IS UNCLA
DATE_‘LML_BYM




"“r;‘"""“.;iﬂ":"""

L
R

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVISTIGATION T ST

S COMMUNICATIONS SICTION Dep-AD Ao

- Acgst Ti: -
JUNDO 31974 Admin. .|

Comp St |
Ext. S :

TELETYFE, f“‘ Fiyls

Y i " iy G : -
S T Yseddent.

Inspoction -

MR 266 CV CODE | i i'gﬁ;amy“ —
© Y Plan & Eval o
6117 PM TEL 6/3/74 RJB N e o

Trainiig e—ewm—-

TO DIRECYOR (ATTENTIONs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, Lot o™
. o Diractor Sec’y ..
WATERGATE UNITY ™"

£

FROM CLEVELAND (56-88) 1P Lol

e h. a-
e RS

¢ e -~

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

REBUNITEL, WOVEMBER 2, 1973,

CLEVELAND DIVISION anﬁarngpow;ns STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR
MONTH OF MAY, 1574t

RE SA MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS - ONE KUNDRED FIFTYFOUR
(154) 3 OVERTIME HOURS = THIRTY (38)3 TOTAL HOURS - ONE HUNDRED

EIGHTYFOUR C(184),
RE CLERICAL MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS = ONE HUNDRED EIGHT

(188) 3 OVERTIME HOURS - ZERO (83 TOTAL HOURS = ONE HUNDRED
EIGHT (189, | |

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

* DATE__liulse__ BYsPedomloms
. RN oA

ey et L e el el




* [o.ifan BULRIAU OF #\SLD!IU\HU\
B N T P
COLUNITAS

e
HEC S T O N IV RN

1 A_q\ g A [SH——
Dep-AD-Adm -
Dep-AD- InTee—

i
LY & Asst. Inr.:
KX ¢ \
NRZB5 CO PLAI&

Admin, .-
TELETYPE
/,
56:32PM€s;IEL MAY 31, 1574 WCA
R

Lorem

oty

L
",
&

Com, ._,\qt -

. Ext. Affers .

ﬁ%%hFﬂm &cwigé_

o} Gen, Inv. A

. ! ee |
W Fgpementiol ———— ¢
i |
el YE
k]-".a::':.. & Eval. —
Spee. InVe ——m—
Trzinng ————
Lopral CoULL mmmes
Teiephone Bo. -
Direetor Het ' e
M

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE
UNIT.

FROM COLUMBIA (56-35) (P) IPAGE

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

FOLLOWING ARE COLUMBIA DIUISION STATISTICS FOR MAN-HOURS
SPENT ON CAPTIONED MATTER FOR MONTH OF MAY, 1974:

RE BUREAU TEL ALL SACS HOVEMBER 2y 1973,

SPECIAL AGENTs REGULAR HOURS 15; OVERTIME HOURS: 33
TOTAL 18.

CLERICAL. REGULAR HOURS'

7 1/2; OVERTIME HOURS: NONE;
T0TAL 7 1/2.

END.

DBS FBIHR CLR

ALL INFORMATION GONTATNED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
M

DATE




- P e e i amr e

BN L R S LI T LA A S S B Vet AP S-S S S I

g ataed S e L i

" MRP14 DL PLAIN

Asgsoc. Dir.
Pep-AD-Adm.
Pep-AD-Inv.
. Aast. Di:
: Admrin,
Cemn. Bmt.
Ext. Affuirs J
Files &
Gen. Lylk
Ident. i
Inspection 2.
4 Inteli. . ———
Rphorit TV
. ,’é“‘idn & el
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, C ] B e —
i, F Legal Coun. —
HATERG ATE UNITO ke Telephone Hm

Director Sec’y
et AP

40 PO SY e

rinrea pLELAl OF | DA
CORCIUNICATIONS &4f

Pt

11-83 PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 SLA

et PRI
T0 DIRECTOR TEL Ty L

FROM DALLAS (139-245) (P) 1P
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. N

REBUTEL'TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

DURING THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974, DALLAS OFFICE EXPENDED
TWENTY-FIVE (25) REGULAR AGENT MAN-HOURS AND TER (18> CLERICAL

REGULAR MAN<HOURS_ON CAPTIONED INVESTIGATION,
END. a

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ..
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE____2[1pi%s By Se.




o _

. - - Dep-A.D.-Adin.
Dep-A DI, _

Asgst Dir.:
Admin, ______

fen; 50 Comp. Syst. ___
FANVESTIGATIO Ext. Affairs _

C\r) \: ICATIONG SeoTrAe File.'a & G

Sl s & Congor
Gen. Inv. %—;
1dent.

i o 1 187g -

. T, lnspectlon -

e o . I‘ ratory ——
b L 1 '1 I3 7 ST ePlan & L\&L

Spec. Inv.

~ ~f Training

NRDO®4 DN PLAIN © | Lesal Coun:

Telephone Rm™'

Director Bec’y __

€ 17PM NITEL LAW MaY 31, 1974

To DIRECTOR, FBI ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
WATERGATE UNIT R
et
FROM  DENVER (46-3381) 1P. . .
v :
’1
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS f/] C} >

REBUTEL NOV. 2, 1S73. =
FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974, NO AGENT OR CLERICAL MANHOURS
WERE SPENT ON CAPTIONED MATTER.

END
£ T
e “):l;g: r
&, A i
T 9 ‘ -
“ iy
v, A
o ;
#

~ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF%?D .

DATE__ 7 u.Lko

R T e T T A O




FEDERAL BURZAU OF IVVESTIGATION; Assoc. Dir
350C. T

AL IS v e o
l\ e - SECTION Dep-AD-Adm. ..
| Dep-AD Inv. .

Asszt. Dire
Admin, o
Comp. Syst — ¢

TELETY? A Ext. Affo'rs ~L

Wog2 DE PLAIN R !

Sineil o

62 ﬂgsmm. JUNE 11, 1974 GJV | T e
5 Inv. —eoeer
T0 DIREGTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, ) et e —

. Legal Coun. -
WATEREGATE UNIT) . Telepbone Rk o

A Director QEY ?‘ *'

FROM DETROIT (66-4721) IP 5)0'7’

basl
ﬂf}

B s

s

/

C < /ﬁ”bﬂ("“'
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATIERS. b e

. 1.‘-;?-

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, AND DETROIT NITEL,

MAY 1, 1974, E

REFERENCED BETROIT IITEL RELATED T0 MATTERS DURING APRIL,

1974, NOT FEBRUARY AS SHOWN.
AS OF MAY 31, 1974:

1. THE NUHBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT ON

WATERGATE AND RELATED ﬁATTERS FOR MAY, 1974 IS TwO REGULAR
HOURS, © OVERTIHE HOURS AHD TWO TOTAL HOURS.

THE WUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON THESE
MATTERS 1S ONE REGULAR HOUR, @ OVERTIME HOURS, AND ONE TOTAL _ ... . .-
HOUR. S

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ..
pe7T __ alilgo __ RYSP4 Je




Fi-a6 (Rev. S-rhég)

FEDERAL BUXIAY OF INVESHIGALID,
COMMUNICATIORQISECT

VU,

Tiaensmit the following in

SIMILE

fT}pr .-I'.rf v

Via __.. -
_____ e e ——
Tz DYRECTOR, FBI
ATTN: ACCOUNTIRG
WATERGATE UNIT -
TR0
WATRRGAT
EE
{1}
(2} XNONE
ERD.
.

r‘T IL:.H ] F;X

; "gz—l__‘:it:.ht. .

Assoe. Div. . ;
Dep-AD.-Adm.__ |
Dep-A.D-Inv.___ }

Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Comp. Rvst

Ext. zigh
Fit gla ju
Gey v/

w4nf:ll,

oxt oF rode!

NRITEL

A

up PRAUD SECTION,

HOVEMBRER 2,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED"
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE

s
Q

1973.

Uil

Tt At NS A T b e

BYSP

NI SR

Laboratry .o —.
Piun. & Tval
Spec. Inv,
Training
Legsal Cenn. .
TelepTione Kol .7
Director Sec'y .-

uayﬂ”"




Assoc. Dir.

L ]D)ep.-A.D.-Adm.._
. — . ep-A.D-Inv,___
FLOERAL L CF INEETS TGN Asst. Dir:
COM.JU!\:LAHUNS S[CUJN Admin.  _
Conmip. Swst, - _
Ext Aﬁul 3
AY S 14 Files & (

I Gen, lnv.
TELETYPE

« § &1dent. .
1 Inspect: oh
¥ ;‘J nteli, e, _

i Litors tn} i
A Plan., & Eva]
Bpee. luv R _."._

Trainig __

ﬂ NR @05 HN PLAIN
5314 PN HST NITEL MAY 31, 1974 RLA
' ] / 2 Leyal Cotm. b o
Telephone' le

/ ‘ :
TO DIRECTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, ’ _ Director Sec'y ..

- S

WATERGATE UNIT) P

. FROM  HONOLULU (56-22) IP Low
i N

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
; RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974,
- PARAGRAPH ONE - NOKNE, . -

1 PARAGRAPH TWO - NONE, '+ ™, #
S END "
SR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘_Q;
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ¥
DATE__ 2lielye BYLH.E_I_S_

S e . - " e
T g g SR e A AR e ‘




KRR .
L ey At gy LK S

-,

-

NROOG5 HO PLAIN

FrutRA BLAr W

CO\'.T;‘.U.\'IC:’\TIU\E

112 6@PM. NITEL 5/3@/74 PXA WAY 3173

}'f_;/jﬁ/bIRECTOR

iN\‘ESTiG‘!Tm
CLCTION

TELETYP

FROM HOUSTON (66-165T7) PG

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

o

<'\=

Ty A

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE um:r.'*

Asroe. L.

Dep.-AD-Adn

Dep-A.D-Inv.
As:t, Dir

Admin

Comyp. Syst.

Ext. Arﬁyf
Files & tflofr
Gen. In is

Ident. ___L'

\lﬂgpectwn
] Intell S

»rLaharaLar) —_
#Plan. & h‘al
Epee. Inv.”

Traininye
Lega! Coun. ..
Telephone B

Director Sec’y

DURING THE MONTH OF MAY THE HOUSTON":DiVISION CONDUCTED NO

IWESTIGATION CONCERNING WATERGATE AND RELATED CASES AND

CONSEQUENTLY NO STATISTICAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR AGENTS OR

CLERICAL PERSONNEL WERE RECORDED FOR THE HOUSTON DIVISION

DURING THE MONTH OF MAY.
END

o

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I
DATE

MCLAS

SIFIED

BY sPﬂmlm__

B R i T et UV ot 5o A
BRI R e S i o




Asace Dir. .
Dep-AD-Adm._
Dep-ADInve__ !

Asst. Dir: :
Admin.

o Brotear Buiers OF (NVESTIGATIOR
- COMVIUNICATIONS SECTION

N / R g_lm‘-gectiun ——
; ‘ RTIREN,
TE YPE m&; 1 "Lfﬁ--famry s
‘s Pian & Eval
Epoe. dav. o
Troinin@ e
Legal Coun. -
Telephone Rm. ~2

NR2B1 IP PLAIN : Director Sec'y

5186 P# TO  DIRECTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-VATERGAT

T NIt R . [,,

FROM INDIANAPOLIS (66-3265) 1P - V
&7/,g;f‘ U

- WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
REBUNITEL MOV, 2, 1973, T

; (1) NONE .
: (2) NONE

A

PLS HOLD S i

- ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
HEREIN I% UNCLASSIFIED - ™%
DATE__ 2i,1% BY L4 10




LT A AT T

o
1
- .-'

L L Ext. Pre
FeutRAL BURTAU OF INVESTIGATION Fﬂ:ﬁ

T0 DIRECAOR (139-4889)

Agsoe. Ihr. .

’ Dep.-A.D.-Adm:
Dep-A.D-Inv_
Asst, Dir:
Admin,
Comp. Svst

Ge
 Ident. { ..z
Inspev:t.zon 2
Intell. .. —
Laboras .
" }}‘:lianY & E'u
NROS3 PLAIN JR ) Spee Iuv,
Traiaing. s

3 rel Ceun.

73145 PM NITEL JUNE 4, 1974 JWD “ ;3gmm$_m

. Diracter, S0
W

CU;\‘vU\ \.»"JIU \S DLLJjU ¥

JEG-i1674

TELETYRY

N: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
WATERGATE UNIT R

FROM JACKSON (139-54) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE JACKSON TELETYPE, APRIL 38, 1974,

THE JACKSON DIVISION connucrzn NO INVESTIGATION IN THIS
MATTER DURING MAY, 1974. e N
END

FBIMQ FLC CLR TKS

E, e g x
~

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED:.'
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE_'U_LQLI_O__BY mlwr —%




RS
Assec. e

Dep.-AD.-Adm._
Dep-A.D.-Inv,___
‘ Asgt T

: Adniin.
Cow CATHON S 8L Comp  Soest

Ext. 2irg
- ri n-*" Fiie el
NRG 13 JK PLAIW : } . c’né%%:
i

Ident. £ .

9:37 PM NITEL 5/308/74 HER TYPE { \» S nspetion

e —

" Lebautoay
I0 D CTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SEC-WATERGATE - UNI‘T) _ }'T::_}_ & Iév;C
' ’ “Bpce. Inv.
FROM™ JACKSONVILLE (139-67) ] e T
. \% A Leyal Coun i
2§ Telephone REm.
Diredhr Sedy o

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. N L

REJKNITEL APRIL 3@, 1974, . )
1> NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON AU_ INVESTIG?TIONSF

REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSEUCTION FORCE DEALING WITH THE
WATERGATE AND ALL RELATED MATTERS BROKEN DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS,

OVERTIME HOURS AND TOTAL HDURS NOhE.
2) NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN- HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES BROKEN
DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS, UVERTIME HOURS, AND TOTAL HOURS-NONE.

END

<

/7 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED &~
- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED o '

DATE. 14&0 BYLi.mminm__




NR 686 KC PLAIN
9:58PM JUNE 3, 1974 NITEL LEB
TO DIBééTOR, FBI1
TN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
WATERGATE UNIT
FROM KANSAS CITY (139-124) P 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS E

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SAC'S, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, '
SA REGULAR HOURS - @; OT HOURS - &3 TOTAL -@.
CLERICAL HOURS - 8; OT HOURS - @23 TOTAL -2.

END. |

HOLD

AsFud. IR .
Dt‘p.-A,I).-:\(’.". L
Trp A Treis o
Arst Liir: ;
Admin. . . :
Corp. Sveb o 1
Exo M, o2
s & "
Gen
Ident? . ¥ .
lnaperiinin e
In e ———— I
Lab rulo e
flan. & Evel __ I
Spes Inve Loeeen |}
Trdibking . oo
Lezal Coun.
Telephone B o

Dhrector Soe's !

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE*_;ﬂujga___BY§EiJ&ﬂmu_

S



- Assoc, Inr.

Pop-AD.-Adm,
. Dep-AD-Inv.____
- Asst. 17in :
Admin. . E
FEGERAL DLREAL OF Inyialicalion g"f‘” DA
T UFal e . )-\ Fa oL -
COMMUNICATIONS 51CTION Fiio- o gt
£ Gef T o F " s
) ) 1207 e !
h 1 Insp-:f;tic:r: e
NROO3 XX PLAIN e ° T
Calowe. vy
FPian' & vzl
6€:14PM NITEL JUNE 5, 1974 PXS Spoe, Inve o
Troiohtr e
TO DIRECIOR ) Legul Coun. . —_
Teiephone Em. .
Director Sec’y

(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNIT)
FROM KNOXVILLE  (62-1872) (P) 1IP . L Siﬂikf’
oo 27 hend b
L/ o ’kz;ﬁﬁ.f T
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUNITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF MAY, 1974, IS
AS FOLLOWS: u
(1> (A 15 MINUTES
®)  NONE
©(C) 15 MINUTES
(2) (A 15 MINUTES
®) NONE
€) 15 MINUTES .
END

.LL 1NFORMATION CONTAINED
JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE____2hitlge  BYSP4ifmiomy




FL-36 (Rev. 5-22-B4) Q E_

FBl

Date: 6/3/74

Transmit the following in —
{Type in plaintext or code)

I
|
|
Vi AIRTEL B
!

(Priority)
o o e e e o e e e e e e e e —— —— e —— — — — L _
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM : SAC, LAS VEGAS (66-6)

SUBJECT: WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

During the month of May, 1974, no Watergate and Related
Matters were investigated by the Las Vegas Division,

(2) - Bureau d
1 - Las Vegas go Jun 6 1974
AWH :imw | .

(3) .

—— comm——- .
. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEggyﬁgi

YEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE  hul96  BYSeajomioms

| I
7
Approved: // Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge \.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

ST R R T T T T T e




Doy s bAce |
Doyl
, - A=zt Dir %
= S poomm T T Admin, e
e T SIDTION e Comp. 8vet .t
\ R : Ixt o g
o Fii e ) g !
g GL‘C/_' S
rf(‘. I" e ., :
A A
T v 1“ s
lan. & Pval _
MR 892 LR PLAIN - Qi? :ft:;:i
. TN |
7:16PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1574 NJI Legal © . )
; Telern. o R
10 DIRECTOR Ry

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD .SECTION -

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM  LITTLE ROCK (139-64) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.}-
DURING THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974, LITTLE ROCK DIVISION
SPENT NO CLERICAL OR SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS ON CAPTIONED
MATTER.
END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 12litel¥e  BY 3P4 jam!l oms




\\/kigw
NR 904 LA PLAIN
9:36 AM BBGENT JUNE 4, 1974 LRS

TO DIRECTOR (139-4089) S
\/ Lessl Coun
el /

7ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION = g@mwgiyu
irector See'v

WATERGATE UNIT /
FROM LOS ANGELES (139-3868) P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DATED MAY 1, 1574,
DURING MAY, ‘1974, THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION SPENT THE

FOLLOWING HOURS DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:
SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR HOURS - TWELVE.

SPECIAL AG

L2 L

7]
m
L}

QHB‘DTIME HHHRS < ENN

] yi.-n o nvy

TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS - SIXTEEN.
REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS - FOUR.
END
Mww FBI WASH DC CLR

b ¢

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEPTIN IS UNCLASSIFIED !
DATE ___ "hiulo  BYSPaRm| Oms



NRO 1@ LS PLAIN

16:38 PY.WNITEL MAY 31,1974 SBW
T0 D£;EEIOR

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
WATERGATE UNIT

FR OM LOUISVILLE (66-246%) |P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

STATISTICAL INFO FOR MONTH OF MAY, 1974:
it NONE

2. NORNE
END

HOLD

Agrsoe. Dir. _ !
Dep-AD-Adm___
Dep-AD-Inve
As<t, Dirs
Admin, e
Corap. Syt b
Ext Affair:
Fiie & Coyf, ;
Gon, Inv. ¥
Tdent. _ ;
Tuspectinn .o ¢
Intiil oo i
13
[]
;

Laborainry e
Pian & WUeal !
Spez Inv.
Training e
Legal Coun, . |
Telephons Bm. .o
Directns Sze'y |

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

1S UNCLASSIFIED
HEREIN A 94

DATE

j*)



[P T S ]
I.)(P AD-Adm.._. |
Diep-4A. I) Inv.

H
I O L SRR o At i I
i
I

A(.mm ———
Con g Lo

Fst .‘f;

RSP L ; Filos §
IO . o ” |
Tdent. A
LIRS g riﬂf-’-:: - ]n”,: 2Tan f
i Lo Iz.tell e
Labhoratory .- }
Plan. & Lval __ |}
S Cyeo Inn L t
NR 002 ME PLAIH’ Tr-oinine . . \-
Legal Coen. . ¢

Tel I'Jh T R — Z
7:37 P.M. NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 KJ¥ .- B

T0 DIRECTOR PR lzf?¢££J4
/ - %&}f

, ¢ ATTIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT.

FROM  MEMPHIS (66=2101) | //’ ‘/ﬁ}ﬂ
. WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. ?ﬂ
REBUTEL, 11/2/73, L -

DURING MAY, THE FOLLOWING MAN-HOURS WERE SPENT ON
| INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE:

. SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR MAN- HOURS: 0

. SPECIAL AGENT OVERTIME HOURS: 0

S TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS: 0

3 REGULAR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS: 0

CLERICAL OVERTIME HOURS: 0

: TOTAL CLERICLA HOURS: 0
 END.

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
YEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE T lge BY




Ol il Bl o i fan corimy
L Wil R i‘.libilcl‘“‘l_j‘—\' ET)
ol v S:,';?]_,"' N 1518+
Des
. """":‘,’:‘;1'.' EL R
) Ad
Cam
TEL s o pe

A 2 ™t 4w at

NRPI8 MM PLAIWN

444PM URGENT JUNE 4, 1974 CLS
~
e
TO DI?ECTOR 139-4p89

Trimins

“ ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT Tt o
FROM MIAMI 139-328 1P Diractor
.y

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. 3 ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC blﬁﬁf' nJ

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17,
1972, I0Cs PERJURY; 00J. 00: WASHINGTION FIELD.

RE MIAMI TELETYPE, JUNE 3, 1974.
THE FOLLOWING ARE PROPER ADJUSTED FIGURES FOR STATISTICAL

NDMATTIALN ONAD MARMNTU AL MaV 10 r 1 T
URAMATLION rOR MUNTH OF MAY, 1574, 1

AND RELATED MATTERS:
AGENT MANHOURS: REGULAR: 1133 OVERTIME: 183 TOTAL: 123,
CLERICAL HOURS: REGULAR: 243 OVERTIME: 03 TOTAL: 24,
END
RXH FBIHQ ACK FO ONE
CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINE

OR
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

T
Leld

DATE NliLiye BYSPatgmioms
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NROPS MI PLAIN

19:49 PM NITEL MAY 31, 1574 PMM
N
T0 DIRECTOR, FBI ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT,
FROM MILWAUKEE (66=1926) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS; NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
MILWAUKEE DIVISION HAD NO AGENT OR CLERICAL HOURS
SPENT ON SUBJECT MATTER DURING MAY, 1974,
END

ALL, INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE__ 714(90 _BYSP4JRuiOmS




) PR B RIAG D L STinATIO

T / COMATINICATIONS Sriiun
m ﬁﬂl NP PLA " ‘!fiir-\-j [} |

2:30 PM NITEL  JUNE t1, 1974 DSG ;P vPk
T0 DIRECTOR  ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
WATERGATE UNIT | Lutoraiy
FROM  MINNEAPOLIS 56-52 ONE PAGE ; P
IS |

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. ' oo o -

DURING THE MONTH OF MAY, 1574, THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION

EXPENDED ZERO REGULAR AGENT HOURS AND ZERO OVERTIME AGENT HOURS FOR
A TOTAL OF ZERO AGENT HOURS. THE MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION EXPENDED

ZERO REGULAR CLERICAL HOURS AND ZERO OVERTIME CLERICAL HOURS FOR A

A
@’/

8L INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ Mulpe  EBYSP4Jemi DmS

TOTAL OF ZERO CLERICAL HOURS ON THESE MATTERS.

END

FBIHQ XLJ CLR



P
!
e

NRZZ2 MO PLAIN l/’/

161 P NITEL MAU 31, 1974 LHB~ "~

I0: D?ECTOR
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

FROM @ MOBILE (€2-1668) ONE PAGE

et A,

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

A,
/VJW
i
REBUNITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973. &0'

VAssuc‘ Dir. (. l

Dep A D -Adm .

Dep-AD-Inv.__.
Al Dir:

Admin. . -
Comn, Svst L

Yok Aftors .
F;"LL‘!-‘ &L o
Gen, ins i
1L

Tl LM

Inspection «——.
Intell, e
Luboraio? ¥ cee—u
Plan. & ¥Eval _
[AN

Hove, Tnv,

Directur See'y .

e e i el 1 .

NO INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY MOBILE RE CAPTIONED MATTERS3 NO

COST STATTISTICS INVOLVED.
END

FBIHQ KLJ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ liclgse  BYSPajamloms




i -+ <

A,‘v.,. . B .
Dep -2 1A
Doyt
- FEOLRAL BLREAL OF ENVESTIGATIUN PURTEI
7 . Comn k-

KR @96 NX PLAIN JUpH 319 : !
2457 PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1574 CXa /7/ - F:i '7
TELETYPE 1

- A
M
}é{{ 4
1
B ST SR

T0 DIRECTOR (gbcounrxne AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT) | Intei.
FROM  NEWARK (56-08) [P %iﬁﬁif[_
Lot C o
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS . i s
- }L{}
RE NEWARK NITEL YO BUREAU, DATED 5/1/74. -16é§ffﬂ
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974. r?ii
I+ SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS C}Dé}ﬁ
REGULAR 16 Q]/ o
OVERTIME @
TOTAL . - 16

2. CLERICAL/STENC MAN-HOURS

REGULAR g
OVERTIME
TOTAL g
END
~817 +46 )
JTG FBIHQ

ALI, INFORMATION CONTAINED N
"FRTIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ Muwlyo BYSP4lem { OmS




I i SO L TTV ROt
COVVIU NV CATio s SL0 vy
b ff}” N
NR@Z3 NH PLAINTEXT Lavoict -
g8:56 PM NITEL MAY 31, 1974 MaA 57
Treiving .
T0: DIRECTOR Lecal Cosn. _ .
' Ts-lephone Bm.
FROM: NEW HAVEN (62-2662) (P) 1P Lo B
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS | /1 A J
4iJ (]’,.'\
. —. e + 1

RE: NEW HAVEN TEL TO BUREAU, APRIL 38, 1574 “ t;/g

STATISTICAL INFO, NEW KAVEN DIVISION, FOR MAY, 1974, AS

FOLLOWS3 |

1. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL INVESTIGATIONS,
CAPTIONED MATTER: REGULAR HOURS - TWO, OVERTIME HOURS = ONE;
TOTAL - THREE,

2. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES: REGULAR
HOURS - ONE HALF, OVERTIME HOURS - NONE; TOTAL - ONE HALF.

[N, ]

b 37 &S

PLS ACK FOR THREE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ 1 hiuise  BYSPal@mlome




NRGB3 NO PLAIN ‘:9 U/*HP
v Deften
847PM NITEL 6-5-74 EJR k7/,(ﬂf /.
TO  DIRECTOR  ATTIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,
WATERGATE UNIT
FROM NEW ORLEANS  46-2773

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.,

REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1573.

DURING THE MONTH OF MAY, 1574, NO SPECIAL AGENT OR
CLERICAL TIME SPENT ON WATERGATE OR RELATED MATTERS IN THE NEW
ORLEANS DIVISION.

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE___2/ie{%c _ BYSP4JEm| OmsS



FEOLRAL BUREA OF FOVESTIIITIONY
COMMUNCATIONS S0CT 0

\R @14 NYGCODE
6116 P.M,NITEL 6-5-T4 KPR
T0 DIRECTOR

ATTENTION ACCOUNTING AND
FROM NEW YORK 135-361 [P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

FOLLOWI NG
FOR MAY, 1974:

1.
HOURS AND 58 OVERTIME HOURS.

JUN R 1274

rré:::f PE.

B T ALy ko Pt o
Aspoe, Lir

Dreyednlonig

Dep-Ali-io,

Asst V.-
Adoin L
Cormn Qv
Fxt. #1L 1
Fii e
Gun é,/.‘f/
Idim { ..
Insyerinn
ingo§

T, L
FORINAE J PR

oL

Stee, ey,

Troimorg L
Iegal Coun
Telephone I
D:X’('Jf"’n’ Su ‘_\.

NEW YORK DIVISION STATISTICS ARE ESTIMATED

507 SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS CONSISTING OF 476 REGULAR

2. 7¢ CLERICAL MAN HOURS CONSISTING SOLELY OF REGULAR

HOURS.
END
HOLD PLS

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 7 li{ge  BYSP4JRmIOms
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fipinal BURIAY OF PEST
T T Ry IS AT

CUOMMUNUATIVND WiV .

JUR 041374

TEETAT Y

N @2 NF PLAIR

5:28PM ?ﬁauns 3, 1974 JL¥
10 DIRECTOR

(ATTEN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTIOR, WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM NORFOLK (66-956) (P) |IPP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
NORFOLX OFFICE DID NOT DEVOTE ANY TIME DURING MONIH OF
MAY IN INVESTIGATIONS OF WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___ 1 litlfe  BYSP4 JAmlom!




FEDERSL RUSTAL OF favesr
LA P ' TR e A
CO-‘-- 'lL."\!C;"\T‘O"\:] :DE\JIIO.\‘

NR 203 0C PLfig/’

5131 PM ﬁé;;L JUNE 3, 1974 JaB
TO DIRECTOR, FBI 135-4289

ATIENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION =

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM OKLAHOMA CITY 135-]183 P
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUTEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

LA Assoc. Dir. _ o}
Dop,All-AdnL__i
Dep-AD-Inve
Asst Dir: ’
Admin. e}
Comnp. Svet ...

e it .

Facan —
Tanerat vy L. -
Plan, & Ewval. _
Spee. Inv. - - .
ZRTN TAE S —
Lewral Coun oo
Telephote Em. _-
Directer Sc:‘}i’. L

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR PERIOD MAY 1, 1974

THROUGH MAY 31, 19743
1. SPECIAL AGENT MANHOURS
REGULAR - 12¢ HOURS
OVERTIME « NOMNE
TOTAL - 128 HOYRS
2. CLERICAL MANHOURS
REGULAR - 28 HOURS
OVERTIME - NONE
- TOTAL - 20 HOURS.
END. |
DBS FBIHG CLR
REC 3

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE____ 2lie[{?0 BYSP4JRMIOMS




’ [ SRATANEARE VLI CE 300 SRR LR
Crr OO TN T EONTYT
NR @1 OM PLAIN s ety 5o
7:45PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 DKW —~-: i+ -
TO ¢ DIRECTOR CATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT)
FROM:  OMAHA (139-59) (P) IP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MANNERS

s

ok n &€

SIX SPECIAL AGENT AND TwO CLERICAL REGULAR MAN HOUR

SPENT ON CAPTIONED MATTER DURING MONTH OF MAY, 1974.
END ’ .

Ao o D
Dep-Alsan
DFP‘."‘. i,

Acst Dijr:
Admin
Comp. &y,

Fot 8L
Files N
G:{ﬁr,;f:
Fieos .
Inzpsithen
Intel, . L
Tt s

Plan. & Evi!
Spee, wre,
Troinig ____
Lezal Coun,
Telophorne Ko
Dizestor Sac

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
{EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ 2116{86  BYSPeJRmlOms




Assoe. Dir

Dep-A.D-Adn..

Zwm.q_l BUKEAL OF VST T Dep-AD-Inv. _.
‘U’\:-\?L“\‘lC*\UO\‘Q Cregme. Asst. Dir.:

N2 SICHON Admin, ..

RSN R

TELETYPL

Int . I
| L!;‘J SO A L
NR 815 PH PLAIN goan. & Bval. —
Spee. Iy, oL
844 PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 PAM 1P I
Telephons Hm,

T0 D CTOR . 1 Diroebor Sec’y

FROM PHILADELPHIA (62-5545) (P) S éii£§7(
W

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTIERS

RE BUTEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

PHILADELPHIA DIVISION = MAY 1974t

1. REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS - 8

2. OVERTIME AGENT MANHOURS - 8

3. TOTAL AGENT MANHOURS - 8

4. REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS - 2

S, TOTAL CLERICAL MANHOURS - 2
END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
{EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE_ 7Hiulre BYSP&Rmi QS

. .‘,



NR213 PX PLAIN

302aM JUNE 4, A974 NITEL GLN

T0 DIRECI@R 139-4235 ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM PHOENIX

139-118 (P> IPAGE

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE PHOENIX NITEL TO BUREAU, MAY 1,
fe

1374,

SEVEN DAYS REGULAR SPECIAL AGENT TIME SPENT ON THIS
MATTER DURING MAY,!974.

2. FIVE HOURS REGULAR CLERICAL TIME SPENT ON THIS MATTER
DURING MAY, 1574.

END e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

KEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___ 7liLive

e e

Awcoo. i o
D(-:J,-A.l).—."‘.‘l.
DeprA D
At T
A Y ] PR
Cq f_‘ ;

..Fll A
Gon. ]r i
Ident ..
Inspectivn ..
Tntedl . .
Iahoratory
Plan. & v
Enan, Inw
Troung ..
Yr"r'p_l Coun
Telephone L
Direets &7

R—y

BYSPalgmifim$



rt\ sac IMr L
ep-Al-Ado
D(‘p -AD. ln\
T R N A el Asst Dir.:

MR @5 PG PLALN S S
7832 PM NITEL iﬂNE 3, 1974 RGM )
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI Troinming _

Lte al Coun.
sphone R

ATTN' ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE U II tor See'y _

OMs SBURGH (56=256) (P
FrROM PITTSBURGH (56=256) (P) ZL— éékp#
T 4 ZEEN
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, (J/ 2 GE; Dﬁb

REBUNITEL 70 ALL SAC'S 12/11/73. J
FOLLOWING IS AN ESTIMATE OF STATISTICAL IHFORMATION FOR THE
PERIOD 5/1/74 THROUGH 5/31/743:

1. SA MANHOURS SPENT ON INVESTIGATIONS:
REGULAR HOURS 24
OVERTIME HOURS 2
TOTAL 24
2). CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT:
REGULAR HOURS )
OVERTIME HOURS 0
TOTAL 2
END
ACK FOR TWO .

LRF FBIHQ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___ 7l lye  BysPalem]nms




.. »
A&HUC, ]_!]r. ”—-:
‘ FLNERAL BLITAT B T Dep.-A.D.-Adm._
o LS e C Dep-AD Inve |
7 \ - T Asst Dir.:
Admin —
| = A Comp, St

A yar >
YO N A/ G 1 T
| e PR
NREZE PD PLAIN b I R —
0 10 L
7:54PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 JHB P
Ence dne ,._.._:
TO3 \BTREETOR Trido i
[:c:;.:i Coune
ATINS ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE uu11;52§;1%§3 -

FROM:: PORTLAND (66-2098) (P> |P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU TELETYPE NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

PORTLAKD SPENT 128 REGULAR SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS ON
CAPTIORED MATTERS DURING THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974,

NO CLERICAL MAN HOURS WERE SPENT DURING MAY, 1574.

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ {iL190  BYSP+ JRMIOMS




P
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f-emal [ RTA OF PRVESTIGAT.ON
MRe@t RH PLAIN (ECJ},I\Z!;!\‘!C’\”O\’S SICTION
7:28 PM NITEL J E 4’ 1974 EJIM TIRERE ]'{Ef{lé'.
TO DIRECTOR” (139-4889)

FROM RICHMOND (139-6€5)P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU NITEL NOV, 2, 1973,

ONE PAGE

T LE‘I':‘?V?';_ t

LC' ’ -(,,;:!ﬂ, e
Tel:phone Rm. .

Diractis Becly

2y

H N
NO SA OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THIS CASE DURIHNG gy'fifkﬂébizn

MONTH OF MAY, 1974,
END

ALL, INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE

2ielge

BYSP4JRm QmsS




! Asaac. HNr. . ‘
D('pv-:“..‘.),-:\ﬂ(:l. . ;
’ FEUEr sy s O PR T T Dep-AD-Inv.._—. !
LR T C'“f"T”-"' ,‘ Asst. Lir:
o G ey Admin, e l
Comyp. Swate o
5138 PM NITEL 6-3-74 WCH [(
7 r‘-: N .--; . .
0 DIRECTOR

ATTNt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT, LL;’;iiaL‘

{.

]

t

i

fom s

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974. ! ;.. T
|

i

t

Ln lCin o
FROM SACRAMENTO (62-384) (1P) cobone Him

T\;rr*-: tor Sec'y L

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUTEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

THE FOLLOWING MANHOURS SPENT ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
DURING MAY, 19743

1. REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS 58, OVERTIME 7, TOTAL 65 HANHOURS.
2. REGULAR CLERICAL HOURS 3, OVERTIME NONE, TOTAL 3, ‘

IN ADDITION TO ABOVE, HEARING IN WASHINGTON, D.C. (WDC)
NECESSITATED ROUND TRIP AIR TRANSPORTATION FOR 2 AGENTS FROM

SACRAMENTO TO WDC AND 2 DAYS PER DIEM PER AGENT WHILE IN wWDC.

END
RXH FBIHQ ACK FOT TwO
CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__itel¥> _BYSPAIRMIDMS
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cer L L

Acsor e
Dep-AL-po
e Dep.-AﬁD.-! ne
LIRS BURIAG O PLIITOITIOT Aié‘énzn‘. L
COVUSATIONS SOCTL | Comy Sact
g, “ o
SUIDTE T - & Gf;;i!-
- - | Ei;\“ 3 f 3"
PO / .
m:_mm-*/ s
IR@4 SL PLAIN f b @ el
528 PN NLTEL JUNE 3, 1974 KCM o
T0 ':%gttTOR (139-4p989) . o
TIN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SEC. =~ WATERGATE UNIT) y ,:‘~ o
. hY 1 :;"' !./
FROM ST. LOUIS (139-93) P 1P :éﬁ?//
o~

WATERGAATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
STATISTICAL INFO FOR THE MONTH OF MAY t NUMBER OF SPECIAL
AGENT MAN HOURSt ZERO. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURSs ZERO.

P

t
&

HOLD PLS

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ J{2tive  BYSPAMRml omS...




Asgsoe. Dir,
Dep-AD-Adm.
Dep-AD-Inv.___
Asrt, Dir,s

Admin. |
Cump, Syst. ___
Foxt, Afroy
Filas & g,
Gen. Inih

NRO21 SU PLAIN

12:35.AM, NITEL, JUNE 4-1974, RXL '
v
10 DIRECTOR, FBI

f
b - Ident. | e
ATIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION ~ k/oy? Inspection

1. alo _
WATERGATE UNIT) | Flan & el
Snee, Inv,
FROM§  SALT LAKE CITY 66-1836 1P Trainine .

) Legal Coun,
Telephone Rm.
Divestos Sec'y o

’

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE SALT LAKE CITY TELETYPE, MAY 1, 1974,
o FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 1974, 30 REGULAR AGENT MINUTES AND

35 REGUWAR CLERICAL MINUTES WERE SPENT ON INVESZIGATION DEALING
WITH WATERGATE MATTERS.

END.

ALIL INFORMATION CONTAINED
{EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
OATE__ tbl?e  BY SPaigm S
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Y Assoe, Ly, o
A Y * Prhdati ] D(p A J .
. Jovy o : - { ~A im
Thioaad all SN N L pocp ALy,
- L-f-’ pz Be A i | Asst. Dir .
¢ Y f i F ‘z:-,'t;‘ P t | Admin.
t k LX) I Yo { Com . £ H:—--._
S b Extoap o
¥ . 7 I S l Files & C
r} - - H LRV
VIVIP , ates © . MARY 31, 1??4 ¢ Gen, Inv,
% £ t!" I¢rnz, o
oy el . b A, J rrm——
Tronsmil the feliowlng in PLAIRTEAL /o e o fnsrpct::;n o
{Type ih plaiificst ot vodel hluul e
Lat. '14 ry L
X TTRET - o Pi ——
Vju Lalw 9 'gj,, ux—r-xv.c—n e U U R SN S bjdn & F" ‘ —
{anu;l T pec. Inv.
ruining _
c—---é ——————————————————————— ik AR B0 AT SR WS PR S B dee e AR P T G e Ao e BT mﬂa’"‘i‘?’tﬁ-"——f_
; . Telephune P;r
T3 ja 34 Director Sec'y T
| . A ~+
ATTE: ACCOUETING AND FRAUD SECTIERR(sSuilvaiive f
G

FRCH: SAN ANTONIO (56~170) f_nf -

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAY HITEL, HOVEMBER 2, 1973,
DURING HAY, 1974, 'THIS OFFICE DEVOTED 32 REGULAR EOUR

1LY AGENT TIHE O CaPTIORED MATTER AED EIGET BOURS AGERT

SFECILY
OVERTINE. SEVENTEEN BEOURS REGULAR CLERICAL TIME, N0 CLERICAL i
OVERTTN -

ENL:.

i 'Pj;z* LETONIO
e Sdak
(1.}

‘, 1‘

e N T R T

ALIL INFORMATION CONTAINED
KEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE _ ligl%  BYSP4 IRmlpms




FEDERAL BURESL! OF INVESTIGATIO S _ Corop, Soet
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION ' Ext 4
) : Files & ¢

' e n'.r}g/
JUP\I O ]197j - ﬁj(—r:tl-_‘\}.

o Ius_:'?:«c{‘i}_
TEL Y PE B Bt
Pian. & Lve

Spee. Ine, .

NR 5 SD CODED L’gémcwr

. Telephone 1
p/};sé AM JUNE 1, 1574 NITEL MJZ Director Set
TO: DIRECTOR (135-4@89) o

(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM 2 SAN DIEGO (139-63) (P) - 7 hay ud
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. L o

RE BUTEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973, TO ALL SAC'S. \O\

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MAY 1974:

(1) NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS, 11 REGULAR;
OWERTIME HOURS, NONE; TOTAL: 11 HOURS.

(2) NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS, 3 REGULAR; OVERTIME
HOURS, NONE; TOTAL: 3 HOURS.

THE ABOVE TIME SPENT IN CONNECTION WITH CASE CAPTIONED,
"HEARING OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE; PERJURY; 00J

(ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT)(BUFILE: 74-2446,
£ FILE: 74-58).

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
{EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE __9/tLl¥0_ BYsPatemloms

-




JOP BT

.._m‘%
' Assoc. Dir,

Dep-A Do Adm
HLOERA BUREAL OF INVESTDATION Dsg:A.I?.lzii
CO'\H’L'\I‘;C"'\”O'\S S{CTION Asst, Dir.:

- . . - 1
5474
kil ena b o ]
L A e

NR 829 SF PLAIN
5:31 PM NIT 6/3/74 FCO

T0: MIRECTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD Ledut Gl |
. Telephone Rm
SECTION - WATERGATE UNID D Sy
FROM:  SAN FRANCISCO (139-142) (P) 1P l— _
z
R A Wy W
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. L ECC

RE BUREAU NITEL TO SAN FRANCISCO, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
DURING MaY, THIRTY—TﬁREE AGENT MAN HOURS AND
TWELVE CLERICAL HOURS WERE EXPENDED IN THIS MATTER. #0O
OVERTIME HOURS FOR EITHER AGENT OR CLERICAL PERSONNEL.

END
HOLD PLS

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS,UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __2liLI%c BYSP.



Assoe. Ihr.
! ] Dep-A.D.-Adme.
FEDLRAL BLRCAL OF AWESTIGATION Dep-A.D-1nv—

. COMMUNICATIONS SECTION fotrir
Admin. _

Jun o PR (i
TELETYPE
4134PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 GTW

NRB81 SJ PLAIN

T
v | e

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT (| trmee -
FROMJFK/B

Lecal Coun. .
. _ &/

t

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. - \

REFERENCE BUREAU TELETYPES, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, AND
FEBRUARY 11, 1974,

FOLLOWING IS INFORMATION REQUESTED IN REFERENCED
TELETYPES FOR SAN JUAN OFFICE FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 19743

(1> HONE
(2> NOKE
END :
LRF FBIHQ ((’

HOLD FOR ONE o )f!////

Vi

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE__ lutl9o  BYSP4jam]ams



=i

-

Flonmt BLicAL O 4 SR
- (_YO‘,!‘»‘.L?.\'!CATJG.‘.E SECTI"“"
NR284 SV PLAIN .

G AT
752 PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 PNR (.
’ w.,£%§%5\,f\
T0  DIREGTOR FTELETYRES

ATTN ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
WATERGATE UNIT
FROM SAVANNAH 56-153 [P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOV 2, 1973,

M,

e ]

Assoc. Dir. .. _
Dep.-A.D-% 0
Dep-A.DY-nv.

Asst. Dir.:

Admin.

Comp. Svst

NO INVESTIGATION WAS CONDUCTED IN CAPTIONED MATTER BY SAVANNAH
AT SPECIFIC REQUEST OF SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE; THEREFORE N0
SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MANHOURS BEING REPORTED FOR MAY, 1974,

END
LRF ACK FOR TwO
FBIHQ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
dEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
——lvelve

DATE

BYSPaltml qms



-

Pre ey e ee s
4 | A

MP@1 SE PLAIN |
g17PM NITEL 6-3-74 DCB

TQ DIRECT
ATTN®” ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM SEATTLE (13S-122) (C) P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

b=

OIS

Sl ey

. SR
oo W b, x

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL OFFICES DATED FEBRUARY 11,
1974, AND SEATTLE NITEL TO BUREAU, MAY 1, 1974,

DURING THE PEEIOD MAY 1 THROUGH MAY 31, 1974 SEATTLE

OFFICE HAS EXPENDED A TOTAL OF 27 AGENT MAN HOURS AND 5

CLERICAL HOURS ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, ALL OF

WHICH WAS PERFORMED DURING REGULAR WORKING HOURS,

END

2w

Assue b
DE‘D.-A.D -Adm
Dep-AD-dnve

Asst, Lir:
Adwin,
Comp. Svst _

Ext. Affulrs
Files & ]V/
JGen. Indrt.
Fdent. .
Inen tiin
Intell.
Lihiorat oy
Pan & Lot
[ ETHIE L DA
Trining
Lewal Coun.
Tel-phone Bm
Directar Soue'y

— ——— .

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERE
DATE

S

IN IS UNCLASSIFIED
_gimm._smwmm



Assoc. Ihr. _ .
» B pruenAl fon W0 LT INVGATIL LT Dep-AD-Admo ..
COMMUNICATIONS STCHION ADs:f_'. f) i?.';_lmw_
; Admin .. ——.

Comp. Svst. _

Ext. Affu .
Fileséﬁ.. -
Gen. oy A%

Ident. J .. .. —
. - Inspection
w805 SI PLAIH Intell=

Laborei ity -

Flan & Ewval _
85PM NITEL JUNE 3, 1974 DJK

Spec. Inv. .~ .~

/ 0]
T0 DIRECTOR (139-4089) Logai Coun

Telephone Rm. _.}
{ [ Director Sec’y ...
CATTN: ACCOUNTING AMD FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT)

RROM SPRINGFIELD (135-66)

. l
Training — . —- ‘
|

|

. | <
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. \p

RE BUREAU NITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

THERE WERE NO MAN HOURS, AGENT OR CLERICAL, SPT ON THIS
CASE IN MAY, 1974, P.
END

ACK FOR THREE

HOLD FOR ONE
DBS FBIHQ ACK FOR THREE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEI-).

AEREIN IS UNCL
ShnE | AsiéfIED |



FLDERAL BUREAL CF INWVESTIGATION
CUNMNMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUR 031974
NR225 TP PLAIN

5315 PM MITEL JUNE 3, 1974 BLW
TO DIRECTOR
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
VATERGATE UNIT S
FROM TAMPA (66-618) (P) IP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.,

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973

TAMPA DIVISION, DURING MONTH OF MAY EXPENDED 1§ AND 1/4
REGULAR SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS AND 1/4 HOURS ON REGULAR
CLERICAL MAN HOURS IN CONNECTION WITH SUBJECT MATTER. -
END
HOLD FOR ONE

Assoc. Dir. —
Dep-AD.-Adm. __
Dep-AD-luv.
Asst. Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst. ___
Ext. ALK

Inspection
Intell,

Laborat-ry
Plen, & Eval _
Spee. lnv. _____
Training .
Legal Coun.
Telephone R

Director Sec'y .__

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I
DATE___ 1l lge

UNCLASSIFIED
BYS

Rm



FD-36 {(Rev. 5-22-64)

Transmit the following in

{Assoc. Dw,
Dep-AD-Adm
Dep-AD.-Inv.__ .
Asst, Dir.:
Admin, ... __
Comp. Syst. ___
Ext. Affairs __
Filegj&a Cnl:‘,’,.
Gen. Inw—<"
]denl),,:.. PU
Inspection _____.

FBI
Date: 6/12/74

e N P

{Type in plaintext or code)

[ntell. _ . _ _
Laboratory . __
Plan. & FEval, __
Spec. Inv. ____

=

————————————————————————————————————————————————— 4 Lepat €oum— -y -

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166)

WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS

WATERGATE UNIT)

Statistical Report

Agent Man Hours
Agent Overtime
Clerical Hours
Clerical QOvertime

S; Bureau
2- WFO
(1- 74-290)

" AJL:mrh

DATE

(ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION -

(4) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED (:7’/
2[tulgo BYSP4JRmiams

(Priority)} B Training __

Talephone Rm. l.
froatnr Sec'y 4.

(P) e ,%/ _
P . ! 7 “ef -

for May, 1974,

536 hours
87 hours
53 hours

0

Approved: ﬂb

Special Ageht‘fr{tharge

Sent M Per

U.S.Government Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574




TIME SPENT ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

CLERICAL
PERIOD

6/17/72-1/31/73

2/1/73-10/31/73

(estimated)
11/1/73-1/31/74
2/1-28/74
3/1-31474
4/1~-30/74

5/1-31/74

TOTAL

REGULAR
5,400

12,309

2,954
1,281 1/2
1,153 3/4
1,098 3/4

1,135 1/2

25,332 1/2

OVERTIME
92

67

16 1/2

181 1/2

TOTAL GR?ﬁgeggT}&\élerk)
5,492 27,895
12,376 45,339

2,959 15,604

1,281 1/2 6,426 1/2
1,170 1/4 5,169

1,099 3/4 4,174 374
1,135 1/2 3,947 3/4
25,514 108,556

ALY, TNFORMATION CONTAINED '

YEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE ji:s.lxo BYSP4RwiOMS



TIME SPENT ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

AGENT
PERIOD
. 6/17/72~1/31/73

2/1/73~-10/31/73
{estimated)

11/1/73-1/31/74
2/1-28/74
3/1-31/74
4/1-30/74

5/1-31/74

TOTAL

REGULAR
19,617

27,834

9,923
4,521
3,582 3/4
2,881

2,483

70,841 3/4

OVERTIME
2,786

5,129

2,722
624
416
194

329 1/4

12,200 1/4

TOTAL
22,403

32,963

12,645
5,145
3,998
3,075

83,042

GRAND TOTAL
(Agent & Clerk)

27,895

45,339

15,604

6,426 1/2
5,169
4,174 3/4

3,947 3/4

108,556

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE_ il yo BYSPalemiaus
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30. Washingion Field v 3 53 -

K16
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Supply Room, Basement

Totals

BEARN

B T e A

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 1 {1 (RO BY

\



Executive Offices T

Totals

—

. ldentification

Training

2
3. Administrative
4

Files and Communications

Domestic [ntelligence

o

General Investigative

=1}

Lahoratory

3. Crime Records

9. Special Investigative

10, Inspectien
11. Office of Legal Counsel
Totals

1. Beimut B

2. Bem

3. Bonn -

4. Duenos Aires

5. Caracas [

8. Copenhagen e e

7. Hong Keng N

8. LaPaz —_— e

3. London

10. Madrid

11, Muanagua —

2. Mexico City _ -

13. Ottawa . .

14. Paris ' el e —

i5. Rome . _ ——

16, Tel Aviv . s R —

17. Tokyo . e

Totals
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Nuzum
Mr, Hamilion
Mr, Frazier

3, 1674

o
0N
P e
]

. Sy ' . J
’ S R A CN A AN Jue

o,

WATLRGATE AWD BETLATED MATTIES

2 ey @

Pefereuce is made to the memoren maum of Honry
Ruth, Jr., Desuty &uceinl Proszesior, duted Av st 15, 1095,

aad
eﬁti_‘c;‘; -lees of Foross inteorviented r* pere] '.- LY Teporonh
tv o of it rremorer S renuzrt s eo-galnl oo in e iz 0rs
viden are U re' onlitily of L o woenizl Froniswlor. Lneoarlinnze
vl it recuest, oclolove T c::‘;, senshel{mouaniocis oz of
June (} 1074 (onz ai L.‘x"m-l o2 u.-.n.c of nercen eantnolied and the ¢Loor
Dy caoe BaRT). Lush L;.u.u-...lu- i .-;:_,iw foe pnoeile Looroioacn
£or oM ta eane pomhers indientod, thatitios of vitiel ave excusroted

Do At

cn tie firad pase of ¢ozh priniclt.

Tresn o o dvel io o0 o7 2 b Drpn o et niiind

e} LR SRR

. e rws rnee =T e A 2 - PR - - D
in tie inderes proviovliy it Tu tan . s IR e
e oy vy PRI ,,\..!, e

,. i £ . T R |
.'mj tha acliitional tformotion ¢ovcionoa ooz i SRl NV HA

- FAnN & . O . et B
viewy of taiz dne Lo L_._f‘ L._l nonLe oo Yooor sy vita i
<. - - . Py -
destroy thioo2 IDALnes woich Rre 1Uw SULerZcud.
[ Sl | - I .t AT el . .- - R A .
F TR O S RE TR <SSR S SOl S S DU SRS
A . R .. TR T T f— &7 .- P O o - i PR
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NOTE: Original and one forwarded to SPF by O- 14 with attachments
this date. S ¢

) l ~ 9
Ar s LR -
Assoe. Dis. CAN"{I‘“ (6) .-‘ .2 L, Bk A \;
Dep. AD Adm. .. \ - .';\‘ \_ . o - '.; : ‘
Dep. AD Inv. __ \'\ ‘V;:;' ¢ ~ [ - -

Aset. Dir.:
Admin,

Comp. Syst. ___

Fites & Com " e .‘;/' ?’ ";’"1“'1(/13 9“" 4:() dryf —
. ‘ . . p

Ext. Affab

Gea. Jav.
Went,
apaction
tntell.
Laoboratery

Plow. o Eval. _

Spec. Ine
Teoia Rihg

ggmzzm

3 —

N NOT RECORDED ™
,/(,.4.‘ 46 juL 16 1974

L INFORMETEEN CONTALNED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED N
DATE__ Mit{ve BYR4femlOns
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Transmit the following in :
2 (Type in plaintext or code)

Vi AIRTEL " AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Friarity)
________________________________________________ Lo e
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
WATERGATE UNIT
,41}?] FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (139-81)
Al
! /L, WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
g |
o //? Enclosed for the Bureau under separate cover is =i
o a container believed to be IBM Data Processing reel holder
o with one reel of tape enclosed., The outside container
’ bears a strip of masking tape labeled "Watergate,”

r the information of the Bureau, on 6/19/74,

advised that he had received the above
several weeks ago from one of his relatives who works in
a junk yard. The tape and container were found under the

: spare tire of a Cadillac, year unknown, which was about £~

Con to be crushed., Source had no idea as to the contents or : k[
authenticity of the above, but believed that it should be ¢ '
brought to the attention of the FBI, ,

Bureau is requested to conduct appropriate
examination and advise Buffalo of results.

3)- Bureau (AM) (RM) 7?"
F (1 - With Package) eIy s N,
© 7 -"170-6508) R R L g S L L

RNS:dms
(5)
kad. DR
Approved: : ', Sem .

Special Agent in Charge - SR

S e e i st e et 125 RAEE AL P
: ..* e Y ._:-_.‘?_}15-‘5\\ Gt oy L ;\,-.t."\,-n“g .\Ofg‘ﬁ.'hf:ix‘, LA
ST N T N

TR -n;ﬁ "
R A
W e o



V, Asscc. Dir,

T Dap. AD Adm.

7ob|l|on- Rem. >

__To1 < sac, Buffalo (139-81)

Adwtal b R atat o)
R W W 1= FUF

.EXJQJL 1- Mr. Nuzum ‘-; ﬁwﬁw
: _Blzslfi

okt ireassr, WG 277

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, : e T
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL :
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Reurairtel 6/19/74 forwarding a container believed
to be IBH data processing reel holder with one reel of tape
enclosed.,

Under separate cover, this tape is being rtturned to
Buffalo for disposition to the original sourocs. :

The Computer Systems Division has analyzed the tape
and determined it does not contain any worthwhile information
whatsoever. The tape was in extremely poor condition, mot
worth salvaging, and it {s apparent that it was being discarded.
The tape contained no leader or header information to identify
the owner. It appears to bs a sales invoice or account - -
receivable tape of a printing firm or priting supply fira.

Some of the readable alphabetical information included names
such as: Foxboro; Bailey; Taylor; Gen Elec; Republic; Fischer;
Port; Westinghse; Cutler Hammer; and LEN. Readable terms
included such names as: BEristol; Brownj; Red Inkg ra:t Pry; -

1 Pint; Black Ink; Bluc Ink; and Slo Dry.\— ST T

- Due to the contents of tha tape as noted abovc and
the manner in which it was found as noted in reairtel, there
appears the only logical disposition is to retura the tape to
the original source and if that source does not wish to accept
it, saue should be dcstroycd. : R 3

1- vith packa.gl- 7:@535/

((34;tﬁwwﬁnemﬁ&$£%§k_  ¥
,l —. MAILED 22

S
.

fwzswn

Dirsctor Sec'y __ .



S “ TO

wem e .. FROM ..

SUBJECT.

_—
N mEEa /_.
RAEEROL

Wl L L

N T
AR B

T orLOMAL FORM NG, 10 .‘_o" : (': 3010-104

e

MAT 1942 EDIHOM

-
GSA GEM REG. MO 27

(3

- UNITED STA’ FES GO\ ERNMENT ' Assos. Dir __

Dap. AD Adm.

Memorandum

Mr. Campbel].y DATE. 6/24/74 Fir s Con_
Gen. nv.
Kent.

lnspaction __.
Tinrell,

Lobordatory _
Plon. & Eval.

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS- Bhc. b —

Tralning

™ Legal Coun.
— N = Lol 1 \, A1 T £ - 1}‘\ & C O ["_ d’ Talephone Rem.
—; r“‘l ! LT S, \_‘k’ i \ l - { - I~ | B Diractor Sec'y _

Re Buffalo airtel to Bureau dated 6/19/74, in regards
to a magnetic tape found in a junkyard containing the word "WATERGATE"
written on a piece of masking tape attached to cover of tape container.

Attached for the General Investigative Division is a listing
of the contents of the computer tape in question with programmer’'s notes
and the tape. It was determined that it is not an FBI tape, and it does not
contain any Watergate information whatsoever.

The tape was in extremely poor condition; it was not worth
salvaging, and it is apparent that it was being discarded. The tape contained
no leader nor header information to identify the owner. It appears to us to
be a sales invoice or account receivable tape of a printing firm or printing
supply firm. fSome of the readable alphabetical information included names

such as: FOXBORO,; BAILEY; TAYLOR; GEN ELEC; REPUBLIC; FISCHER

FATIT ., I OUMTATATITIOT A Y2 ¥ & ml

i AVimrm dmnseoen o masmle mo~a
t PORT; WESTINGHSE; CUTLER HAMMER; L & N. Also terms such as:

BRISTOL; BROWN; RED INK; FAST DRY; 1 PINT; BLACK INK; BLUE INK
SLO DRY.

examination.

RECOMMENDATION:

The General Investigative Division advise Buffalo of the ,\ at
findings. iBEc. ﬂf? ' ==L

‘ =/ OD
EX-101 v

F{3
\v)
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JEB STUART MAGRUDER
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Character. INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS; CONSPIRACY; OBSTRUCTION OE(

JUSTICE; PERJURY; EIECTION LAUS: i
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Synopsis: 8/16/73, JEB STUART MAGURDER pled guilty to Informatiom.:
charging him with Violation T. 18 Section 371, US Code.. I3
Information filed by Watergate Special Prosectuor. 5/21/74
MAGRUDER sentenced to term of 10 months to 4 years custody
of Attorney General., 2/25/74, HERBERT W. KAIMBACH pled .’
guilty to Information filed by WSP.'charging him with /-

Violations of T. 2, US. Code Sections 242 (a) and 252 (b) 7 ™=

. _ and one count of Title 18 Section 600, USC. On 6/17/74 *- :

KA CH sentenced in US District Court as follows:
Count (1),~ 6 to2l8 months custody of Attorney General
and ¥10,008- fingy Count (2), 6 months custody of Attorney

General, t&run“@ncurrent with Count (1).
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plea of guilty to an Informat ® -
Watergate Special Prosecutor, charging him with Violation
of Title 18 Section 371, United States Code (Conspiracyle "™

At the time of the plea, Judge JOHN J. SIRICA of the U.S. —~ - -
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District Court delayed imposition of MAGRUDER's sentence.

i
e

On May 21, 1974, MAGRUDER appeared before Judge - i
SIRICA and was sentenced to a term of 10 months to 4 years
{n the custody of the Attorney General of the United Statés.

ermitted to surrender himself to authorities
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at Allenwood, Pennsylvania on June 4, 1974,

On February 25, 1974, HERBERT W. KAIMBACH appeared
before Judge JOHN J. SIRICA and entered a guilty plea to
an Information filed by the Watergate Special Prosecutor
vherein he was charged with Vioclations of Title 2 Sections
242 (a) and 252 (b) of the U. S. Code and Title 18 Section

600 of the U,S. Code. Judge SIRICA deferred imposition of
sentence at that time.

- On June 17, 1974, KAIMBACH appeared in U.S. District
Court before Judge SIRICA and received the following sentence:

For violation of Title 2 Sections 242 (a) and 252
(b) of the U.S5. Code, confinement to the custody of the

For vioclation of Title 18 Section 600, of the
U.S. Code, confinement to the custody of the Attorney Genaral
for a period of 6 months, This later sentence is to run
concurrent with Count (1). :

KAIMBACH was permitted to surrender himself on July 1,
1974 to authorities in California.

-2%.

: Agio;ae;"ae;é;él for a ég;iég of 6 months to lﬁ_@gnth;vand
a fine of $10,000.
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Pursuant to the Director's instructions on 5/14/74 for
S the Office of Planning and Evaluation (OPE) to conduct a complete analysis
20y of the FBI's conduct of the Watergate and related investigations the e
LR enclosed study has been prepared. The General Investigative Division N
3 participated in major portions of this study. f ]

In view of the irnmense scope of the Watergate investigation"s,
it was necessary for OPE to narrow the focus of this analysis to those
areas of the investigations which have caused critical commentary relating
to the Bureau's performance. Therefore, the OPE staff undertook a review
S of selected materials which provided a comprehensive cross section of
L commentary regarding these investigations. The materials reviewed

Lo included "White House Transcripts', proceedings of the Senate Watergate
Committee; confirmation testimony before the Senate Judiciary Committee
on the nomination of L. Patrick Gray III to be FBI Director, Earl J.

Lo Silbert to be U. S. Attorney for the District of Columbia, and William D,
L Ruckelshaus to be Deputy Attorney General. Numerous books and articles
relating to the Watergate matters were also reviewed. In addition Inspection
reports, summary memoranda, and selected file materials were reviewed
and analyzed as to content.
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Memorandum to The Director
RE: WATERGATE INVESTIGATION -
OPE ANALYSIS

After the conclusion of this review process OPE was able
to define fifteen general areas of criticism which encompassed essentially
the entire range of responsible public commentary on the Bureau's
involvement in the Watergate matters. These fifteen areas of criticism

are as follows:

1. Allowing John Dean to sit in on interviews of White House
personnel; submitting copies and/or reports of the FBI
investigative results to Dean, and clearing proposed investi-
gative activity through Dean.

2, Failure to interview all CRP employees re Watergate;
delay in reviewing CRP files; CRP attorneys sitting in
on FBI interview of CRP employees, and CRP attorneys
having access to FBI file material.

3. Delay and/or failure to obtain access to and account for
contents of Howard Hunt's desk and safe at the White House.

4. Failure to fully explore all possible ramifications of
Watergate matter with subjects, suspects and potential
material witnesses.

5. Delay or failure to interview several individuals re monies
and/or checks found in possession of defendants or having
been deposited to their bank accounts.

6. Failure to obtain and execute search warrants for search
of original five subjects' homes, offices and automobiles.

7. Failure to identify and interview all persons listed in

address books, notebooks, et cetera, which were seized
and determined to be the property of the 7 original subjects.

-2- CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to The Director
RE: WATERGATE INVESTIGATION -
OPE ANALYSIS

10.

11.

12.

[y
(]

15.

Alleged failure to detect and remove "bug' from the
telephone of Spencer Oliver in the Democratic National
Committee Headquarters.

Failure to promptly and thoroughly investigate alleged
election law violations by Segretti and others associated
with CRP or the White House.

Alleged activities by former Acting Director Gray to limit,
contain or obstruct FBI investigation of Watergate matter.

Alleged leaks of Watergate investigative results to news -
media, Congress or other unauthorized parties by Bureau
personnel.

Failure to interview or inadequacy of interview with certain
White House officials (Haldeman, Colson, Chapin, et cetera).

to limit, contain, or obstruct FBI investigation (Kleindienst,
Petersen, Silbert, et cetera).

Alleged attempt by CIA officials to interfere, contain or
impede FBI Watergate investigation.

Alleged activities on part of White House officials to limit,
contain or obstruct FBI Watergate investigation. (Dean,
Haldeman, Ehrlichman, Colson, et cetera).

General Investigative Division was furnished the 15 areas of

criticism along with references as to origin and was requested to provide
OPE with the following:

-3- CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to The Director
RE: WATERGATE INVESTIGATION -
OPE ANALYSIS

(1) A brief summary of the investigative activity conducted
which gave rise to the criticism.

(2) General Investigative Division's appraisal of the validity
of the criticism and how it might have been avoided.

(3) Any changes of policy that have resulted from such
criticism,
(4) General Investigative Division's instructions (brief summary)

to the field relating to any of the above cited matters.

(5) Citations to file materials and communications which sub-
stantiate the Bureau's position in each of the areas mentioned
above.

After receipt of General Investigative Division's information
(set forth in Section IV of the study), the position of the Bureau in regard to
each area of criticism was analyzed by OPE and where indicated original
file materials were reviewed. The results of the overall OPE analysis
are set forth in Section V of the study.

The enclosed study is lengthy, however, it is designed
to provide ready reference to particular problem areas as well as an over-
view of the investigation. The table of contents has been designed to pro-
vide sufficient detail so that specific activities and/or subject matters can
be succinctly reviewed.

OBSERVATIONS

Certain aspects of the FBI's investigative effort in the
Watergate affair have received adverse commentary or publicity. A care-
ful review of the basis for these criticisms reveals them to be largely
groundless or beyond the control of the Bureau. There can be no guestion

~4 - CONTINUED - OVER



Memorandum to The Director
RE: WATERGATE INVESTIGATION -
OPE ANALYSIS

that the actions of former Attorney Generals Mitchell and Kleindienst
served to thwart and/or impede the Bureau's investigative effort. The
actions of John W. Dean at the White House and Jeb S. Magruder at the
Committee to Re-Elect the President were purposefully designed to mis-
lead and thwart the Bureau's legitimate line of inquiry. At every stage

of the investigation there were contrived covers placed in order to mislead
the investigators.

In spite of the most serious impediments posed in this
investigation, the professional approach used by the Bureau and the
perseverance of our investigative personnel were the ultimate key to the
solution of not only the Watergate break-in but the cover up itself.

Those most closely associated with the Bureau's efforts
including Acting U. S. Attorney Earl Silbert, Assistant Attorney General
Henry Petersen, former Acting Director Ruckelshaus and the Special
Prosecutor's Office have on several occasions praised the Bureau's
investigative performance in these cases. The direction given to Bureau
investigations by the U. S. Attorney's Office and the Criminal Division
of the Department of Justice has been the subject of much criticism due to
a clear intent to initially steer away from political issues. Acting U. S.
Attorney Silbert and Assistant Attorney General Petersen have borne the
brunt of most of this criticism. The FBI followed well established
Departmental policies in these areas and did vigorously pursue cases
when requested to do so by the Department and/or the Special Prosecutor.
All information developed indicating any possible violations of Federal
law was properly referred to the Department.

In OPE's view the Bureau has a legitimate and compelling
defense in all but three of the areas of criticism. In these three areas
the facts must speak for themselves as no adeguate explanation can be
rendered due to the circumstances involved.

-5~ CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to The Director
RE: WATERGATE INVESTIGATION -
OPE ANALYSIS

]

These areas are as follows:

The actions and activities of former Acting Director Gray.

The actions of Mr. Gray have been fully investigated
and reported to the Special Prosecutor's Office. No
further action appears warranted by the Bureau in this
area.

The possibility of information having b
FBI personnel.

There are indications that certain Bureau materials
relating to the Watergate matters were leaked. This
is the subject of a continuing Inspection Division
inquiry and has not been further pursued by OPE.

1€ alleged failure to detect an electronic "bug" in &
search of the Democratic Watergate Headquarters,

r-r'll_
11

The possibility of Bureau personnel overlooking or
failing to detect an electronic device during a search
of the Democratic National Committee Headgquarters
cannot be disproven. Our personnel say they could
not have overlooked such a device, but responsible

it it Fonto anAd f.-mn-(an- nnnnn TanAinme Fh

dULhGL ivies Ciwe datLdo allll Ll LULLIDLALILED Lcauuls l..ucl.u
to believe that the Bureau personnel failed to detect a
"hugging device' planted by James McCord. There
appears to be no way of resolving this dispute and the
Bureau's position has been formally stated to the
Department of Justice.

-6- CONTINUED -~ OVER



R SR

Memorandum to The Director
I RE: WATERGATE INVESTIGATION -
E OPE ANALYSIS

The Bureau's position relative to the total activities
involved in the Watergate investigations can be strongly defended as the
enclosed study indicates. OPE believes that the information and documentation
contained in this study thoroughly demonstrate the high caliber of investigative
effort and professional conduct of Bureau personnel involved in the Watergate

matters.
ACTION:
For information.
1 N
AP </ 0
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FBI WATERGATE INVESTIGATION

OPE ANALYSIS

1. PREDICATION:

The Office of Planning and Evaluation (OPE) undertook
a study and analysis of the Bureau's Watergate and related investigations
based upon the Director's instructions issued by memorandum dated
May 14, 1974. In this memorandum the Director noted that recent
revelations have newly introduced certain circumstances which may have
a bearing on subsequent efforts to support the Bureau's investigative
effort in the Watergate and related matters. He instructed OPE to pre-

pare a complete analysis of the situation in order that the full ramifica-

tions be determined and discussed,



II. SCOPE OF OPE STUDY:

In view of the immense volume of the Watergate investi-

gation, it was necessary for OPE to narrow the focus of this analysis to

those areas of the investigation which have caused critical commentary

in the Executive Branch, Congress, courts and the news media. In order

to detect and identify specific areas of critical commentary relating to

the Bureau's performance in the Watergate and related investigations,

the OPE staff undertook a review of selected materials which would pro-

vide a comprehensive cross section of commentary regarding these investi-

gations. Material reviewed to ascertain the most comment on specific

criticisms included the following:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(6)

Submission of Recorded Presidential Conversations to
the Committee on the Judiciary of the House of Repre-
sentatives by President Richard Nixon, April 30, 1974,

Report of Proceedings Held Before Senate Judiciary
Committee re Nomination of Earl J. Silbert to be
U. S. Attorney for the District of Columbia.

Senate Watergate Hearings.

A Piece of Tape: The Watergate Story: Fact and Fiction;
by James W, McCord, Jr.

All the President's Men, by Carl Bernstein and Bob
Woodward.

Watergate: The Full Inside Story, by Lewis Chester, et al.
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(7) The Judge Who Tried Harder by George V. Higgins in
The Atlantic Magazine, April 1974,

(8) Report of Hearings Held Before Senate Judiciary Committee
re Nomination of L.. Patrick Gray III to be Director of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation.

(9) Watergate: Chronology of A Crisis; (2 volumes) by
The Congressional Quarterly.

Numerous news media articles were also reviewed. In
addition, summary memoranda prepared during the course of the investi-
gation by both the Washington Field Office (WFQ) and the General Investi-
gative Division were reviewed. The fesults of previous Inspection Division
reviews of the Watergate investigation were also analyzed. Only those
cases directly relating to the Watergate burglary, the cover up of the
burglary, the activities of the "White House Plumbers’ group and illegal
campaign activities have been incorporated within this analysis.

Cases such as the "ITT" matter, the "milk fund" case,
and the Vesco case are not included as they preceded the Watergate
activities and are not directly connected with Watergate matters.

After the conclusion of the review process set forth supra
OPE was able to define fifteen general areas of criticism which encompassed
essentially the entire range of responsible public commentary on the

Burecau's involvement in and investigation of the Watergate matters,

1
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These fifteen areas of criticism, which are set forth in Section V infra,

were then referred to the General Investigative Division with appropriate

references to the origin of criticism. The General Investigative Division

was requested to provide OPE with the following information:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

A brief summary of the investigative activity conducted
which gave rise to the criticism.

General Investigative Division's appraisal of the validity
of the criticism and how it might have been avoided.

Any changes of policy that have resulted from such
criticism.

General Investigative Division's instructions (brief summary)
to the field relating to any of the above cited matters.

Citations to file materials and communications which sub-
stantiate the Bureau's position in each of the areas mentioned
above.

After receipt of the above cited information, the position of

the Bureau in regard to each area of criticism was carefully reviewed by

OPE and where indicated original file materials were reviewed. There-

after an analysis of the situation in each of the specified areas was con-

ducted. The results of this analysis are set forth in Section V of this paper.

In order to place the complex events surrounding this most

cxtensive case in proper perspective, this paper includes a summary of

2ost audits of the investigation and an appendix designed to provide ready

reference to data relating to Watergate matters.



I PREVIOUS AUDITS AND INSPECTION REVIEWS

From the outset of the Watergate investigation these cases
have received the highest priority of supervision and direction, both in the
Field and at the Headquarters level. Initial instructions to various field
offices involved were transmitted telephonically by FBIHQ supervisors.
These instructions were to give this case immediate priority attention
under the personal supervision of the SAC. A "Personal Attention' airtel
was sent from Headquarters on June 20, 1972, to all field offices having
outstanding leads. This airiel stated in part as follows:

"This will confirm instructions to appropriate offices that
all logical investigation is to receive immediate attention
under the personal direction of SACs by as many SAs as
are needed to insure absolute, thorough, immediate,
imaginative investigation is conducted in this case. All
leads are to be set out by telephone or teletype as appro-
priate. Bureau is to be aware of all leads. "

Throughout this investigation there has been very close
scrutiny of all aspects of the cases developed by the SACs of the field
offices involved and by various components of the Headquarters super-
visory staff. The Accounting and Fraud Section of the General Investi-

gative Division has had the Headquarters supervisory responsibility

for most of the Watergate and related matters investigation; however,
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*Explanatory notes and documentation appear in Appendix (C) of this paper.
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violations of election laws have been supervised by the Civil Rights Section

and the operation of the "Plumbers"2

and Daniel Ellsberg matters have
been supervised by the Intelligence Division. In August, 1973, a Watergate
Special Matters Unit was established within the Accounting and Fraud
Section to afford intensive Headquarters review and coordination of
Watergate investigative matters and to handle liaison with the Special
Prosecutor's Office.

In addition {o the intensive supervision that these cases
have been given by SACs in the Field and by Headquarters supervisors
and officials they have also been subjected to close review by the
Inspection Division. During the inspection of WFQO, March 8-27, 1973,
the Watergate investigations were reviewed. No errors of substance
were detected and no formal suggestions were rendered by the Inspection
Staff. During the inspection of the General Investigative Division,
July 30 - August 10, 1973, Watergate investigative matters and the
Headquarter's supervision and coordination of these matters were closely
reviewed. The inspection determined that the investigations were being
vigorously and properly pursued, and were being afforded maximum
direction and control. No errors of substance were detected or formal

nvesligalive suggestions readered. 3
On May 22, 1973, former Acting Director William D.

Ruckelshaus instructed that an analysis of allegations concerning the
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possible involvement by former Acting Director L. Patrick Gray II in
actions to cover up, impede, or delay the Bureau's Watergate investigation
be undertaken. 4 The Inspection Division was assignead this task with the
assistance of the Office of Legal Counsel.

On May 23, 1973, Mr. Carl Eardley, Executive Assistant
to then Acting Director Ruckelshaus, who had been given the responsibility

of conducting a thorough analysis of the Bureau's Watergate investigations,

handling of the case and the related activities of Mr. Gray. 5 Based upon
this series of questions the Inspection Division separated its inquiry into

two distinct phases as follows:
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A, Publicized Allegations Concernin
Direct L Patrick Gray I[.

B. Pertinent Events at Initial Stages of Case and
Questions Relative Thereto Posed by Mr. Eardley.

Mr. Eardley's questions were primarily based upon an
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informal
Director Bates. This log recorded events relating to the Watergate
investigation involving Mr. Bates from June 21, 1972, to July 6, 1972,
The Inspection Division coordinated the preparation of responses to

Mr. Eardley's questions and furnished the facts to Acting Diveclor
Ruckelshaus by letterhead memorandum dated June 7, 1973. 6 Tnis
document which is captioned "Watergate - Events at Initial Stage of
Case" was furnished to the Special Prosccutor's Office on June 7, 1973,
and completed phase B of the Inspection Division review.

I
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The Inspection Division completed its analysis of the
activities of former Acting Director Gray on June 26, 1973. Ten specific
allegations were addressed in the analysis set forth in 2 memorandum
which is twelve pages in length. The most significant aspect of the
Inspection stafi's analysis appears to be the following observations:

"In considering possible impediments to obtaining the

full facts of the Watergate case the furnishing of numerous
FBI reports and other communications by Gray to Dean must
be considered... X is true there is no evidence in the files
indicating this action by Gray impeded our investigation from
an investigator's standpoint. Access by Dean to our investi-
gation would logically indicate to him what information had
been developed and which would enable him to work out strategy
to cover up the case. Likewise, the destruction by Gray of
documents apparently furnished him from Hunt's safe would
have impeded the investigation although this cannot be stated
positively since we do not know what specific material he
destroyed, if amy.”'7

On April 10, 1974, the Inspection Division's analysis of
Mr. Gray's activities relating to the Watergate investigation were

furnished to the Special Prosecutor's Office along with 32 other Bureau



documents. 8 These documents were furnished to the Special Pro-
secutor's Office based upon a formal request received March 19, 1974,
for copies of memoranda prepared during 1973 dealing with possible

violations of law by L. Patrick Gray III.



Iv. AREAS OF CRITICISM AND COMMENTS

1. Allowing John Dean to sit in on interviews of White House
personnel; submitting copies and/or reports of the FBI investigative

results to Dean, and clearing proposed investigative activity through

Dean, 9

1

by teletype requested authority to

AW oA TVRTITY

COMMENTS: On June 19, 1872, WFO

interview Charles W. Colson since information had been developed that
Hunt had worked for Colson at the White House, OndJune 22, 1972,

Mr. Gray telephonically authorized then Assistant Director Bates to

have WFO contact John Dean to set up interview with Colson. Dean sub-
sequently indicated he would sit in on interviews of White House personnel
and all requests for investigation at the White House had to be cleared
through him.

Criticism of FBI interviews in the presence of Dean and
clearing proposed investigative activities through him is justified.
However, there appeared no alternative to WFO and to the Accounting
and Fraud Section to following this procedure since the decision concerning
this apparently had been made between Mr. Gray and Dean, and neither
Bureau supervisors nor field agents were in a position to overrule
decisions of the Acting Director.

With respect to the submitting of copies of FBI reports

to Dean, this is probably the most serious blunder from an investigative

-10-



standpoint made by Mr. Gray. The facts concerning this development
became known outside Mr. Gray's staif for the first time on February 5,
1973. This is long after the substantive investigation into the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters (DNCH) break-in was completed and,

in fact, was after the trial of those originally implicated was completed.
While Dean's role as the master manipulator of the cover up was unknown
and, in fact, the cover up itself was unknown during the investigation,
obviously the furnishing to Dean by Mr. Gray of our reports allowed
Dean the total opportunity to plan a course of action to thwart the FBI's
investigation and grand jury inquiry. There was no way that FBI1
personnel could have avoided this situation since it was unknown that

Mr. Gray was furnishing the reports to Dean.

The principal lesson to be learned from this is that rarely
should we conduct interviews in the presence of an attorney and never
should we allow the same attorriey to sit in on all interviews relative to
a certain situation. Further, FBI reports should be disseminated only

to the prosecutor and certainly never to the White House.

-11-



2. Failure fo interview all Committee to Re-Elect the
President (CRP) employees re Watergate; delay in reviewing CRP

files; CRP attorneys sitting in on FBI interview of CRP employees,

and CRP attorneys having access to FBI file material. McCord
states that if FBI had interviewed Robert Reisner, Magruder’'s assistant
at CRP, the "Gemstone" file and Mitchell's role in the DNC wire-

tapping would have been uncovered. 10

COMMENTS: There was no apparent reason to interview all the

several hundred employees for CRP and such a shotgun approach to
the investigation was never considered by WFO or by the Bureau.
Rather, since we had definite leads to CRP in view of the arrest of
McCord, our investigation proceeded upon logical lines. Specifically,
we initially concentrated on identifying McCord's associates at the
security end of CRP. We were endeavoring to determine whether
others at CRP were involved in the conspiracy. We tried to determine
who hired McCord; what finances were made available to him; and who
worked with him.

We also concentrated on endeavoring to develop any
tie-ins hetween Hunt and CRP since information was developed at the
White House that a memorandum had been written by Richard Howard
to Bruce Kehrli recommending that Hunt be dropped at the White House

and picked up at 1701 (the address of CRP Headquarters was 1701
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Pennsylvania Avenue, NW). We also sought through interviews at CRP
to

We also conducted interviews at CRP concerning the
financing of the DNCH break-in in view of the information developed
by Miami on June 22, 1972, relative to the $89, 000 in Mexican bank

We conducted

drafts and the $25, 000 cashier's check of Dahlberg.
additional intensive interviews of CRP personnel concerning Liddy who
was identified as a contact of the Watergate burglars when we got hold of
Barker's and Martinez' address books from the Metropolitan Police
"George, " beside which was the number we determined to be used by
Liddy at CRP.

In all, we conducted about 60 interviews of CRP people

1cluding interview sev 1em m 0 1an one time. Of this
number, several obviously lied to us, most notably John Mitchell,
Jeb Magruder, Bart Porter, Sally Harmony and Maurice Stans. Hugh

Sloan never permitted us to interview him but finally permitted an

nterview of him by the AUSAs after Slo
prior thereto with the AUSAs. (Sloan, over national television before
the Ervin Committee, said the FBI never interviewed him about the

Watergate matter, which is true, although he incorrectly made it
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The name of Robert Reisner never surfaced during our
investigation at CRP Headquarters and during our numerous interviews'
there. It is apparent he was hiding from us and, in fact, WFOQO learned
in April, 1973, when Magruder started telling the truth, that he had
transferred Reisner from his job as Magruder's assistant about
July 5, 1972, obviously to keep Reisner from coming to our atiention.

It is a sad fact that Rob Odle, whom we interviewed several times, failed
to tell us, the Federal grand jury or the AUSAs of his activities on

June 17, 1972, which included a telephone conversation with Magruder
who told Odle to have Reisner clean out Magruder's files. Odle actually
took the "Gemstone' file home with him that night but this was never
mentioned to us. It is also observed that Reisner never came forward
although he certainly had information and the opportunity.

It is also interesting to note that only three out
of the same 60 CRP people we interviewed recontacted us for interviews
outside CRP premises. It is apparent that most CRP people in the
Summer of 1972 were quite willing to lie and/or to tell us considerably
less than the full truth. it is further interesting that Magruder and
Porter have now been prosecuted for their lies; Mitchell is under
indictment for lying; and Stans is being investigated for Obstruction

of Justice (00J).
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On no less than seven occasions during the period June 19-
29, 1972, did the investigating agents request records and documentat?ion
from Robert C. Odle, Jr., Director of Administration for CRP; Judy
Hoback, Accounting Department, Finance CRP; and Robert L. Houston,
Security Coordinator, CRP, concerning McCord's employment; payroll
records for individuals employed by McCord; an inventory of McCord's
electronic equipment and copies of supporting invoices; copies of all
disbursements from CRP to McCord and McCord's Associates during the
period November 15, 1971 to June 19, 1972; the identities of the personnel
employed by McCord who would have worked at CRP; and records con-
cerning Alfred C. Baldwin III.

The investigation developed that there were two situations
in which CRP files apparently were destroyed. All our investigation
was reported to and discussed with the AUSAs; was the subject of lengthy
Federal grand jury inquiry; but the evidence was not sufficient to warrant
OO0J indictments.

Finance records such as ledgers and records regarding
contributors were destroyed about April 6, 1972, prior to the date on
which the new regulations relative to disclosure of the names of con-
tributors and the expenditure of funds went into effect on April 7, 1972.
Second, there apparently was destruction of material having to do with
Liddy's intelligence gathering operation. Herbert Porter on July 19, 1972,

advised he threw away receipts Liddy gave for the money that Porter re-
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ceived irom Sloan to pass on to Liddy and allegedly ledy used the CRP
shredder on June 17, 1972, after the arrest at the Watergate to destroy

some documents, probably the logs and memoranda dealmg w:th Baldwm's

overhearings of the conversations on Spencer Olwer S telephone.

also reported that McCord's assistant, Robert Houston removed some o
material from the CRP offices over the weekend of June 17 through

June 18, 1972. (He told us this was some equipment he was Workmg
with, it was not destroyed but returned to the office. )

According to Millicent Gleason, a security officer at = ..

CRP, when interviewed on July 1, 1972, Robert Houston, early in the

morning of June 18, 1972, went to the file cabinet in the secur1ty off1ce

and began removing files, When the FBI interviewed Houston he demed

it and we were unable to obtain other corroboration from the other CRP“
people. -

Also, Baldwin told us on July 10, 1972, he prepared 1qgg

of the telephone conversations from which McCord prepared typed

memoranda. We did not then know if those memoranda st111 ex1sted
No one interviewed except Baldwin from whom the mformatlon about -

the logs and memoranda was originally obtained, Would admit toknow- T

ledge of them. In fact, case agent Lano adv1sed he heard Lxddy s attorne 7

state in closing comments to the jury that, in effect, L1ddy destroyed
cvidence, possibly the memoranda, soon after the arrests on June 17, 1972;'-

using the CRP shredder.
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On July 18, 1972, Judith Hoback, then Assistant to the
Treasurer of the Finance CRP, advised us that about five ledger books
used to record cash were destroyed prior to April 7, 1972. Also, all
bank accounts of the Finance CRP were closed on April 6, 1972, and
all pertinent records destroyed. Mrs. Hoback also told us that she heard
from unrecalled persons at the office that Liddy was shredding office
papers on the day of the burglary. She said she believed all lists of
contributors were destroyed prior to April 7, 1972, We pursued this
shredding angle but could never develop firsthand information.

On June 30, 1972, Stephen Anderson, a security guard at
CRP, was interviewed in the presence of CRP attorney H. Donald Kistler.
He furnished only negligible information at the time but late in the day on
June 30, 1972, he telephoned WFQO and requested to speak to the agents
who had previously interviewed him. He told us that on the evening of
June 16, 1972, McCord stayed at the CRP office much later than usual
and instructed Anderson to get a key for each desk, file cabinet and office
on the second floor of CRP (the Finance CRP floor). McCord told him
the Finance CRP had some papers which they had ordered to be
destroyed and the desks and cabinets would have to be checked to
verify this destruction. Anderson assembled the keys and placed them on
top of a file cabinet with written instructions as to what was to be done
with the keys. Anderson also advised that Penny Gleason told him that
on June 18, 1972, she observed Robert Houston going through file cabinets

of McCord and removing papers. Houston told Gleason he had to burn the
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papers. However, Houston denied such actions to us.

With respect to the CRP attorneys sitting in on our inter-
views at CRP Headquarters, such arrangements were made between CRP
attorney Kenneth Parkinson, USA Titus and AUSA Silbert. Parkinson
represented to these men that he would like to sit in on the interviews
in view of the fact that CRP was the defendant in the civil damage suit
filed by the Democratic National Committee. Titus and Silbert agreed
to allow Parkinson to sit in provided there was no interference in the
questioning of the CRP personnel by the agents. A few days later it
developed that the CRP attorneys who were sitting in on the interviews
began to interfere with the questioning and slowed our efforts to conduct
interviews by not being available. This interference was made known to
Silbert by WFO and since Parkinson was adamant that counsel had to be
present during these interviews to protect CRP, Silbert began sub-
poenaing the CRP personnel before the grand jury where they would be
questioned without having CRP attorneys present.

Further to the point that we had difficulty in conducting
interviews outside the presence of counsel was our experience during the
investigation of the transmitter found on a telephone of R. Spencer Oliver,
DNCH, September 13, 1972. DNCH advised agents of WFO that it would
not permit the interview of its employees without the presence of an

attorney representing DNCH unless that employee specifically requested
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that the attorney not be present. A total of 61 employees at DNCH were
interviewed in the presence of an attorney.

Although we did not make available any FBI material to
CRP attorneys, apparently Dean allowed Mardian, Parkinson and Paul
O'Brien (CRP counsel) to review some of the reports which Mr. Gray
furnished to Dean. This subversion of our investigation was not known
to the Bureau but Dean testified in the Summer of 1973 to this before the

Ervin Committee,.
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3. Delay and/or failure to obtain access to and account for

contents of Howard Hunt's desk and safe at the White House.11

COMMENTS: On June 17, 1972 Hunt's probable involvement in the

Watergate incident came to WFQ's attention because of his eountry club
bill found in the Watergate Hotel and because of information contained

in Barker's address book. WFO, about 6:00-7:00 pm, June 17

, 1972,
contacted Butterfield of the White House and learned that Hunt had pre-
viously worked as a consultant to the White House. Butterfield was
told Hunt may be involved in the DNCH burglary. OnJune 18, 1972,
Butterfield recontacted WFO and advised that Hunt had worked for
Charles Colson, Special Counsel to the President.

On June 19, 1972, SA Saunders reviewed Hunt's personnel
file at the White House and also called White House number 456-2282
(which number was contained in Barker's address book), asked to speak
to Mr. Hunt and was informed that he had not come to his office that
day. On the afternoon of June 19, 1972, WFO by teletype requested
Bureau authority to interview Colson. On June 22, 1972, upon Mr. Gray's

instructions, then Assistant Director Bates, at about 10:2f

............. h \ n ,
SAC Kunkel to have agents contact Dean to discuss an interview with
Colson and discuss oblaining of telephone toll call records involving Hunt

at the White House. Thereafter, SA Saunders contacted Dean to set up

interview of Colson whic
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in Dean's office with Dean present.
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During the interview when Colson said that he believed
Hunt had worked on the third floor of the building, SA Lano asked Dean if
the agents could accompany Dean to Hunt's office on the third floor to
determine if Hunt may have left anything there. Dean stated that this was
the first he was aware of this office. In response to an Agent's request
to examine the office, Dean advised the White House would provide the
FBI with any contents belonging to Hunt. On the morning of June 26,
1972, Dean called SA Lano and advised he had something to turn over to
the FBI. SAs Mahan and Michael J. King were then sent to Dean's
office. At approximately 11:00 am, Dean gave these agents a box con-
taining some of Hunt's effects and between 4:00 and 4:30 pm, June 26,
1972, Dean's assistant, Fred Fielding, gave same agents a second box
of Hunt's effects.

It is not apparent from the foregoing that there is any
validity to criticism of Bureau agents for delay in obtaining access to
Hunt's space at the White House. The Accounting and Fraud Section
cannot explain why the interview of Colson, which was recommended
June 19, 1972, was not approved by Mr. Gray until June 22, 1972. As
soon as his approval was obtained, irmmediate steps were taken to inter-
view Colson. As set out above, Dean thwarted our efforts to gain access

to Hunt's office at the White House.

-21-



The possibility of obtaining a search warrant for Hunt's
office at the White House and the fact that we did not have the necessary

probable cause is discussed later under Hem #6.
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4. Failure to fully explore all possible ramifications of

Watergate matter with subjects, suspects and potential material witnesses. 12

COMMENTS: This criticism is absolutely false and has no basis in

fact. To the contrary, ocur agents were in fact very thorough in exploring
all aspects with every possible subject, suspect and witness. It is an
absolute fact that we condueted thousands of interviews and tracked down
and interviewed all the people who were indicated to have been in contact
with the subjects. Not one of the subjects of the investigation would talk
to our agents and none of them would cooperate with the AUSAs or testify
before the Federal grand jury despite very substantial efforts which were
made to endeavor to secure cooperation and the full story. This included
an unsuccessful effort to immunize Gonzalez (who was considered to be
the likely best prospect for immunity) and at least two efforts by Silbert
to give McCord a deal in exchange for his cooperation.

There is absolutely no question that the conspiracy in this
case was broken only when the time came when some of those inside the
conspiracy, specifically McCord, Dean and Magruder, came to feel that
it was to their better seclf-interest to tell their stories. An investigation
succeeds in discovering the total truth only when investigators have the
opportunity to interview different suspects thoroughly, to compare the
information obtained and exploif differences in stories obtained. We

were prevented from making any benefit from this necessary investigative
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technique by the fact that all of those involved who would talk lied and kept
their stories straight and together. Since Dean was kept completely
informed of our investigation by Mr. Gray and apparently to some extent
by Assistant Attorney General Petersen, there was no possibility that we
could get a break.

As a matter of fact the testimony of former Attorney
General John Mitchell before the Ervin Committee on July 10, 1973, in
discussing the cover up best sums up this matter when he stated in part
that the effort of those very high-level Executive Branch people was
"...keeping the lid on and no information volunteered.” This rather
succinctly accounts for the fact that, despite thorough questioning by our
agents, those interviewed, from Ehrlichman, Mitchell and on down,
replied in the negative regarding knowledge of anything having to do with the
break-in and bugging or that they had gotten any information from McCord,

Liddy or Hunt.
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5. Delay or {ailure to interview several individuals re
monies and/or checks found in possession of defendants or having been

deposited to their bank accounts. 13

COMMENTS: At the time of the subjects' arrests on June 17, 1972,

and subsequent search of their hotel rooms at the Watergate Hotel,
Washington, D. C., 44 new one hundred dollar bills were found, some
of which were sequentially numbered. It was determined from the Bureau
of Engraving and Printing on June 19, 1972, that the Prefix F bills were
distributed to the Miami Branch, Atlanta Federal Reserve Bank (FRB),
and the Prefix C bills were distributed to the FRB, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, during early February, 1972. On June 20, 1972, records
of FRB, Miami, disclosed the foregoing one hundred dollar bills were
part of a $50, 000 shipment on April 18, 1972, to the Republic National
Bank, Miami, at which bank Bernard L. Barker mainifained a business
account. A review on June 21 é.nd June 22, 1972, of this account showed
that Barker, on April 20, 1972, deposited four drafts totaling $89, 000
drawn on the Banco Internacional, Mexico City, Mexico, all payable to
Sr. Manuel Ogarrio. On May 8, 1972, Barker received cash for these
checks including $10, 000 in new one hundred dollar bills (serial numbers
not recorded by the bank according to the banker when interviewed

June 21, 1972).



It was also developed that on April 20, 1972 Barker had
presented a cashier's check dated April 10, 1972, payable to Kenneth
Dahlberg, drawn on the First Bank and Trust Company of Boca Raton,
Florida, for which Barker received cash. Investigation showed Dahlberg
to be a prominent Minneapolis businessman and fund raiser for CRP.
Efforts to interview Dahlberg initially on June 22, June 23, June 24, and
June 26, 1972, were unsuccessful as he evaded our agents and finally on
June 26, 1972, declined interview on the basis of his counsel’s advice.

Mr. Helms, then Director of CIA, on June 28, 1972,
allegedly informed Mr. Gray orally that tmhe last recorded contact of -
CIA with Dahlberg was in May, 1961. On June 29, 1972, Ar. Gray
instructed Mr. Felt that among those CIA employees or contacts not to
be interviewed or investigated at that time because of national security
considerations were Dahlberg and Ogarrio. It was not until July 6, 1972,
that Mr. Gray, according to Mr. Bates, gave the go ahead on the Dahlberg
and Ogarrio interviews. It is interesting to note that General Walters,
then Deputy Director, CIA, furnished memorandum to Mr. Gray dated
July 6, 1972, which in part stated that Mr. Gray was orally advised on
June 27 and June 28, 1972, that Ogarrio and Dahlberg, respectively, were
not involved with CIA and were open for FBI interview.

Dahlberg was interviewéd July 6, 1972, when he claimed

that $25, 000 represented contributions he accumulated while he was
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staying in Southeast Florida prior to and during early April, 1972;
however, in August, 1972, Dahlberg changed his story and admitted the
contribution was in fact that of Dwayne Andreas, a prominent businessman

who wished to make an anonymous contribution.

B
4 v

However, in Mr. Felt's memorandum of June 29, 1972, s

et is stated that Mr. Gray instructed that CIA employees or contacts,

_not be interviewed or investigated because of
____ __ I A .
national security considerations.—advised to b‘

hold up on the interview. It is noted that in memorandum C. Bolz to -
Mr. Bates June 29, 1972, it is stated that Mr. Helms, CIA, advised the

Acting Director that agency has never had any interest in Manual Ogarrio "

=2 -



and has had no interest in Kenneth Dahlberg since 1961, With Mr. Gray's
T

approval,

R ——
\ . "i!

The criticism concerning the delay in interviewing Dahlberg

Accounting and Fraud Section or the Field.
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6. Failure to obtain and execute search warrants for

search of original five subjects' homes, offices and automobiles. 14

COMMENTS: This particular criticism has received widespared publicity

the primary criticism has been directed to us by NBC broadcaster Carl
Stern who provided "expert legal opinion” during the nationally televised
Ervin Committee hearings, closely followed by McCord and Senators
Hart and Ervin of the Senate Judiciary Committee. The fact is tha
siderable consideration was given to obtaining search warrants and in
each instance in which we could meet the constitutional requirements

of the Fourth Amendment, search warrants were obtained. It should be
common knowledge of individuals having legal training and that includes
Stern, McCord and Senators Hart and Ervin, that probable cause for the
issuance of a search warrant specifically includes: 1) That there is
knowledge which can be testified to before a Magistrate that there is present

at a certain location, evidence, fruits or instrumentalities of a crime; and

2) Information must be recent and must be corroborated. Mere suspicion

is not probable cause.

It was the opinion of AUSA Silbert in the Summer of 1972,
which continues to the present as he stated in his testimony before the

Senate Judiciary Committee on April 23, 1974, that there was not probable
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cause to sustain a search warrant for McCord's home or office. WFO did
conduct extensive investigation, including interviews of McCord's neighbors,
to endeavor to develop evidence that anyone had seen electronic equipment
or McCord's truck at his home shortly after the arrest but this investi-
gation did not bear fruit. The first positive evidence we developed that
bugging equipment had been taken to McCord's home after the arrest was
obtained on July 10, 1972, from Alfred Baldwin. Since this was 23 days
after the date that Baldwin drove McCord's truck with equipment to
McCord's home, it was Silbert's opinion that too much time had elapsed
to permit the obtaining of a search warrant then. The lack of probable
cause also kept us from obtaining search warrants for Hunt's home and
offices as well as the homes and offices of the other defendants.

It is interesting to note that search warrants were
obtained by the Metropolitan Police Department, with FBI assistance,
for two rooms at the Watergate Hotel occupied by the subjects the night of
the arrests, which rooms were searched on June 17, 1972. An automobile
rented in Washington, D. C., by the subjects was also searched pursuant
to a search warrant. In addition, when information was obtained on
June 21, 1972 from an informant in Miami that Martinez had a car parked
at the Miami Airport which was reported to contain a gun and other evidence,
Miami obtained a search warrant for this car and the car was searched.

Based on the foregoing, it appears this criticism is totally

without merit.
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7. Failure to identify and interview all persons listed in the
address books, notebooks, et cetera, which were seized and determined

to be the property of the seven original subjects. 15

COMMENTS: The Barker and Martinez address books were seized by

the Metropolitan Police Department as a result of the search of the two roomse

17 14a%9
L Lo id,

The search warrants which legally authorized search of these two rooms
were obtained by Metropolitan Police Department officers and the items
seized were taken by the police officers.

About June 23
the Metropolitan Police Department officers, obtained access to the
Barker and Martinez address books for investigative use and the books
themselves were returned to the Metropolitan Police Department. On
June 26, 1972, AUSA Silbert requested the FBI to take possession of the
evidence seized including the books which were officially turned over to
WFO by the Metropolitan Police Department on June 28, 1972.

By airtel dated June 23, 1972, to Miami, WFO forwarded
\phic copies of each of these address books for investigative
assistance of Miami and instructed Miami to review both books and conduct
appropriate investigation regarding the information sel forth in the books.

WFO had already extracted information from the books concerning names,

addresses and telephone numbers in the Washington, D. C., Maryland and
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Virginia areas and conducted investigation concerning each of these
notations and all persons interviewed. In January, 1973, during the trial
of the original seven defendants, it was learned for the first time that
Miami had not interviewed each individual in these books who was from
South Florida.

Upon inquiry by FBIHQ in January, 1973, the Miami
Office advised that as soon as Martinez' and Barker's address books
were received from WFO, the books were examined by Miami Special
Agents familiar with the Latin community and who were familiar with
the McCord case. Miami indices were searched concerning the names
in these two books. Targets for interviews by agents were selected by
Miami based on the judgment of the Special Agents who reviewed the books,
taking into consideration any information concerning the people contained
in Miami's files.

Miami advised that based upon judgment of the Special
Agents reviewing the address books, about 25 interviews were conducted
out of the approximately 120 Miami area notations in Martinez' book.
Barker's book contained about 110 Miami area identifiable notations and
approximately 50 percent of these people were interviewed.

It is believed that Miami's approach to Martinez' and
Barker's address books was proper at the time taking into consideration

the fast moving extensive investigation which was then being conducted and
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and which was focused on tying Hunt and Liddy into the conspiracy. It
would have been much better had Miami later contacted all of the individuals
in these books not previously interviewed, in the interest of total com-
pleteness of the investigation. However, interestingly enough, the judgment
of the Miami Special Agents who reviewed these books and selected targets
for interviews proved to be good since the contacts of those individuals
whom we had not interviewed, by the press, did not bring to light any
additional information. Considerable consideration was given in January,
1973, by FBIHQ to having the individuals not already interviewed, contacted
by Miami. This proposal was not accepted by Mr. Gray, and probably
rightfully so, on the premise that had we conducted these interviews

during the trial, there no doubt would have been sensational press stories

that the FBI was continuing its investigation while the trial was in progress.
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8. Alleged failure to detect and remove "bug' from the
telephone of Spencer Oliver in the Democratic National Committee
Headquarters. McCord states that he installed two electronic devices
on telephones in the DNC that were not detected or removed by the
Bureau, the first was removed in September of 1972 and the second

was not removed until April of 1973. 16

COMMENTS: The Bureau has been criticized a number of times pre-

when AUSA Silbert forwarded a memorandum dated September 28, 1972,
to Assistant Attorney General Petersen in which he flatly stated that he
believed the Bureau "'goofed" in its security survey of DNCH shortly after
the Watergate bre
to believe this and the Laboratory personnel who had conducted the

security check analyzed these reasons point by point and rejected the

validity of same. The principal points made by the Laboratory were

iaY iAol P2U8a Al IR WU TIL PdaMNY YRR i LI ie o RINSaaial L

that a tugrough phys giral search had been conducted hv Bureau nprqnnnpl
of DNCH, the bug located September 13, 1972, on Oliver's telephone was
so large that it could not have been missed had it been on Oliver's tele-

phone in June, 1972, and that physical security of DNCH space was such

as to make access for the installation of the device relatively easy.

There follows a brief discussion of the matter of security

survey of DNCH. On June 19, 1972, Mr. Felt held a discussion with the
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Attorney General concerning the investigation and it was agreed that a
sweep of DNCH was a logical investigative step. However, the Attorney
General suggested that in view of the sensitive nature of this case,

Mr. Gray might want 10 personally contact Democratic Chairman
O'Brien to suggest this.

On June 21, 1972, Mr. Felt sent a note to Mr. Gray
suggesting that the security sweep be implemented at once. Mr. Gray
instructed that this be held off at that time but on the morning of June 22,
1972, he authorized then Assistant Director Bates to contact Chairman
O'Brien of DNCH to offer to conduct an electronic sweep. Arrangements
for this sweep were coordinated by WFO and the FBI Laboratory and
DNCH space was checked by FBI Laboratory personnel on June 29-30,
1972, with negative results. It is interesting to note that WFQ advised
that Earl Connor, Chief of Security, C&P Telephone Company, and his
assistant, who originally installed the telephone equipment at DNCH,
also conducted a security survey of the telephone and communications
equipment at DNCH on June 17-18, 1972, and detected nothing unusual
or out of order.

On April 9, 1973, McCord examined the device removed
from QOliver's telephone on September 13, 1972, and testified before the
Federal grand jury to the effect that this device appeared to be one which

he had placed at DNCH. He also stated that he had placed another
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listening device, which had not worked, in a telephone located at DNCH
in a room adjacent to the office occupied by Oliver. Based on this
testimony, on April 9, 1973, FBI Laboratory personnel conducted
another check of all telephones located in the DNCH offices and no
listening device was located.

This testimony by McCord caused further inquiry into
the matter of wiretap devices at DNCH. On April 11, 1973, personnel
of the Radio Engineering Section met with Mr. Connor, at which time
he stated the objective of his survey of June 17-18, 1972, was to
physically examine all telephone installations and telephone equipment
on the sixth floor space at DNCH for wiretap devices. (This is the
floor on which the original arrests were made and is the floor containing
O'Brien’'s; Oliver's; and the rest of the offices of the principal Democratic
Committee personnel.) Mr. Connor advised that no record was main-
tained identifying the specific items of telephone equipment checked,
and while because of the lapse of time he and his assistant could not
remember defails of each individual telephone, he was positive that all
available telephones were checked.

A room by room tour of the sixth floor space was made
with Mr. Connor to refresh his memory. He identified only one room,
that occupied by the press secretary, as having been unavailable and

therefore as not having been included in his survey of June 17-18, 1972,
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He recalled that this room was locked and he was advised by DNCH officials
that this room need not be checked. This room was adjacent to Oliver's
office but had no interconnecting door to Oliver’'s office and had no tele-
phone service in connection with Oliver's office. Both Mr. Connor and

his assistant advised that the June 17-18, 1972, check included taking the
telephones physically apart for visual inspection for foreign items and

none were found. Each of these men recalled that Oliver's office was

one of those included in their survey.

We conducted an extremely detailed investigation concerning
the September 13, 1972, wiretap device removed from Oliver's telephone
but did not succeed in developing any positive information concerning
that device. The Laboratory, which is well qualified to render such a
statement, has stated that the device removed from Oliver’'s telephone
was not there in June, 1972. The telephone company personnel stated
the same thing., Mr, Silbert apparently still believes, as indicated in
his testimony before the Senate Judiciary Committee on April 23, 1974,
that the Bureau "goofed' in its security survey in June, 1972, It is his
prerogative to hold this view even though we have previously furnished
him with all the above mentioned facts. This criticism apparently will
not die, the matter appears insoluble and there is no way we can further

refute this criticism.
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9. Failure to promptly and thoroughly investigate alleged
election law violations by Segretti and others associated with CRP or

the White House. 27

COMMENTS: Information concerning Donald Henry Segretti came to

our attention on June 22, 1972, during the early stages of the Watergate
investigation when the thrust of the FBI's efforts was logically concentrated
on the original seven defendants. We interviewed Segretti who was not
cooperative in furnishing useful information. Thereafter we conducted
extensive investigation to try to determine his possible involvement in the
DNCH break-in conspiracy. When it became obvious that Segretti was
not a part of that conspiracy but rather was only involved in campaign
"dirty tricks,' a possible but unlikely Election Laws matter, we ceased
investigating him with AUSA Silbert's concurrence.

The long-standing Department policy regarding Election
Laws is that allegations of violétions are referred to the Department of
Justice and no additional investigation is conducted unless specifically
requested by the Department. Our reports containing results of investi-
gation including information concerning Segretti's activities were
disseminated to Assistant Attorney General Petersen. We properly did
not pursue the Election Laws aspect as we were not requested to do so

by the Department.
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When massive newspaper publicity about Segretti's
activities began in the second week of October, 1972, principally in the
form of articles written by "The Washington Post" reporters Bernstein
and Woodward, the Acting Director instructed then Legal Counsel
Assistant Director Dalbey to review the newspaper stories and the
analysis of same which had been made by the General Investigative
Division, to determine whether Segretti was in violation of Federal
law. Mr. Dalbey was of the opinion that the information available was
too nonspecific to put Segretti in violation of any Federal law except
possibly Election Laws matters.

In light of this, on October 17, 1972, then Section Chief
Charles Bolz of the Accounting and Fraud Section, contacted Assistant
Attorney General Petersen of the Criminal Division relative to Segretti's
activities as he had related them to us and as sef forth in the then recent
issue of "The Washington Post." Mr. Petersen was advised that we did
not conduct investigation of Segretti's alleged political harassment
activities and did not contemplate conducting investigation regarding
those activities unless the Department made a specific request for investi-
gation. Mr. Petersen advised Mr. Bolz he was fully aware of the extent
of the ¥BI's investigation and said he did not believe Segretti's activities
were in violation of any Federal statutes. Accordingly, he could see no

basis for requesting additional investigation of the FBI at that time.
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This criticism of the FBI is not justified as we performed
in accordance with established practice. The fact that the Special
Prosecuior's Office, when it was established, decided to have us pursue
Segretti's activities is not indicative of any prior dereliction on the part
of the FBI. We still conduct full investigation of possible Election L.aws
violations only upon request of the Department or of the USA. (FBIHQ
clears such USA requests for full investigation through the Department
before the field is authorized to conduct same.) It is interesting to note
that the exhaustive investigation of Segretti's "'dirty tricks" activities
conducted pursuant to the Special Prosecutor's request, has not resulied
in any prosecutive activity. The prosecution of Segretti which has been
done grew out of a separate FBI investigation, conducted at the request
of the Criminal Division, months before the Special Prosecutor's Office

was established.
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10. Alleged activities by former Acting Director Gray to

limit, contain or obstruct FBI investigation of Watergate matter. 18

COMMENTS: In general, since the outset of the Watergate investigation,

the investigation was impeded by instructions given by Mr. Gray.
The major areas of criticism of alleged questionable
activities of Mr. Gray are as follows:

o TNelavy in anthar
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Young at the White House and the interview of Kathleen Chenow, London,

England.
WFQ by teletype June 19, 1972, requested authority to
interview Charles W. Colson as Hunt had worked for Colson at the

White House. A memorandum was prepared during the afternoon of
June 19, 1972, recommending this interview but this was not approved

by Mr. Gray until the morning of June 22, 1972. The reason for this

of "national security considerations.” Mr, Gray later advised that Chenow

was being brought back to the United States in a military aircraft in company
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of Fred Fielding, Dean's assistant., When interviewed July 3, 1972,
in Dean's presence, she furnished little, if any, useful information.
It appears likely the reason we had to wait to interview Chenow was
because Dean wanted to brief her beforehand.

By teletype June 29, 1972, WFO recommended immediate

interviews of — David Young at the White
House; John Mitchell in New York; and [ N A

SAC, WFOQ, advised June 30, 1972, that AUSA Silbert stated that

USA Tifus felt there was some delay on the part of the FBI, referring

to the interviews of Young, Chenow and Ogarrio, and the receipt of

copies of reports. Thereafter, on the same date, Mr. Felt told Mr. Bates
that John Dean of the White House had said to hold off interview of Young
until Dean talks to Mr. Gray. Later that day Mr. Felt advised Mr. Bates
that it was all right to interview Mitchell and Young and that Young would
be {and was) made available at the White House on Monday, July 3, 1972,
The reason for this delay is not known.

b. Delays in authorizing interviews in connection with the Dahlberg
and Ogarrio checks which were funneled through Bernard Barker's bank

account in Miami, Florida.

On June 28, 1972, authority was granted (NN

_ to interview Manuel Ogarrio concerning the $89, 000 in b\

Mexican bank drafts which had been located through a review of subject
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Barker's bank account in Miami.

However, based on instructions from Mr. Gray, the
interviews of Ogarrio and Kenneth Dahlberg were deferred due to
"national security considerations.™ It is interesting to note that
John Dean testified before the Senate Select Committee that even though
CIA had cleared Ogarrio and Dahlberg for FBI interview, Dean called
Mr. Gray instructing that the interviews not be conducted at that time.
Clearance for the Ogarrio interview was later received and he was inter-

\ viewed_ Similarly, Dahlberg was sub-

/ sequently interviewed by the Minneapolis Office on July 6, 1972, based

on a memorandum from Mr. Bates to Mr. Bolz July 6, 1972, which
confirmed oral instructions received from Mr. Gray. As set forth in

Item #14 of this memorandum, it is still not clear why we were delayed.

c. Concessions to Dean:
1. Allowing Dean to sit in on our interviews of
White House personnel,
2. Furnishing Dean copies of our investigative
reports and other communications.
3. Clearing with Dean certain aspects of intended

investigation including projected leads at the
White House and CRP.

Mr, Gray's decision to allow John Dean to sit in on inter-
views with all White House personnel obviously had a deleterious effect

( on the investigation of White House personnel. From the investigative
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standpoint, having Dean present at interviews undoubtedly had the effect
of limiting the furnishing of pertinent information to our agents. Although
eventually all the interviews the field desired to cover were handled with
the exception of the interview of a covert CIA employee as set out else-
where in this memorandum, delays were encountered in conducting some
pertinent interviews. The exact reasons for these delays and the effect
on the overall investigation are not known but have been the subject of
much speculation.

In considering the possible impediments to obtaining
the full facts of the Watergate case, the furnishing of numerous FBI

reports and other communications by Mr. Gray to Dean must be con-

sidered. The facts concerning this development first became known

February 5, 1973. Up to that time, apparently no one outside of

Mr. Gray's staff had any knowledge of what had transpired. There is

no evidence in the files indicating this action by Mr. Gray impeded

our investigation; however, it must be recognized that access by Dean

to our investigative reports would logically indicate to him what

information had been developed which would enable him to work out

strategy to cover up the case.

Similarly, Mr, Gray's concession to clear White House

investigation with Dean prior to it being conducted would give Dean time

Q to set the stage in order that the results of that investigation would be

more favorable to Dean's ultimate ends.
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d. Acceptance from Dean of certain material allegediy taken irom
Hunt's safe in the Executive Office Building, which Mr. Gray testified
he burned.

We cannot state whether the destruction by Mr. Gray of
documents apparently furnished him from Hunt's safe would have impeded
our investigation as we do not know with certainty what material was
destroyed, if any. Although, admittedly, it is speculative, the acceptance
of this material from Dean in the fashion it was done and at a relatively
early date (June 28, 1972) in the investigation, may very well have given
Dean even more control over Mr. Gray in future dealings.

e. Failure to pursue and investigate the political espionage and
sabotage activities allegedly planned by Segretti,

Concerning Mr. Gray's failure to pursue the Segretti
matter, this is discussed in Item #9 above and criticism of Mr. Gray
or the FBI in general in this regard does not appear to be justified.

By memorandum dated June 26, 1973, captioned "Watergate,
Analysis of Possible Involvement by L. Patrick Gray, ' the above-cited
questionable areas were analyzed. Our response in part has been taken
from that memorandum. It appears that certain actions of Mr. Gray
may be construed as having impeded our investigation.

In conclusion, the investigating agents, supervisory

personnel and Bureau officials connected with the Watergate case were
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guizzed on two occasions to determine if they felt there were any leads
they were not permitted to pursue. In all instances the answer was ''no"
with the exception of WFQO Supervisor Ruhl who referred to the two
covert CIA people detailed hereafter (see Item #14). This quizzing,

of course, took place before the extraordinary disclosures of the cover

up which began to come to light in late March, 1973.
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11. Alleged leaks of Watergate investigative results to news

media, Congress or other unauthorized parties by Bureau personnel. 19

COMMENTS: Allegations of leaks from the FBI concerning the Watergate

investigation began in the first week of our investigation and continue to
the present time. Although there has been much speculation concerning
the source of these leaks, hard facts pinning down these sources have
not as yet come to light. It is recalled that on Saturday, June 24, 1972,
Mr. Gray had SAC Kunkel and all the WFQO Special Agents working on the

DNCH break-in into his office at which time he castigated the agents

-
r
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Newspaper stories

L e e S JUpEpraoy

severely concerning the alleged leaks of information.
attributed to sources continued to erupt and during the following week,

at Mr. Gray's instructions, the Inspection staff interviewed 29 WFO

employees; seven General Investigative Division employees; six Laboratory

PO .
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negative results, in an effort to determine whether Bureau personnel
were responsible for these leaks.

In October, 1972, “"The Washington Post" reporters
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Bernstein and Woodward wrote numerous articles dealing with Segre
activities. In connection with these articles, Bernstein attempted to
interview SA Angelo Lano, WFO case agent. SA Lano refused to offer

any comment and Bernstein stated that although he could not name his
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source, he could furnish Lano with a ""good clue." Thereafter, with
the approval of then Assistant Director Bates, Lano met with Bernstein
on a street in Washington, D. C., for the specific purpose of having
Bernstein identify his source, This effort proved unproductive and
SA Lano terminated the conversation. Later, on October 23, 1972,
Bernstein and Woodward were in the process of writing a somewhat
explosive story which raised the name of H. R. Haldeman as being involved
in the so-called secret fund of cash maintained at CRP. Bernstein
telephonically contacted SA Lano late in the evening in an effort to get
confirmation of Haldeman's alleged involvement and SA Lano declined to
furnish Bernstein information. The following day, after this article was
printed, Bernstein and Woodward saw SA Lano in U. S. District Court
and in a somewhat agitated state, informed SA Lano they were under
pressure to identify their source and they would have to name SA Lano as
the source of the story involving Haldeman. SA Lano categorically denied
this allegation to these reporters and on October 26, 1972, furnished the
Bureau a lengthy sworn affidavit cutlining the whole matfer. We wrote
the Attorney General a letter dated October 26, 1972, concerning this
matter.

The matter of leaking information cannot be completely
dismissed when it comes to Congress. It is noted that in connection

with his confirmation hearings, Mr. Gray on occasion instructed that
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proposed questions and answers about various matters be prepared
which could be furnished to selected friendly Republican Senators. In
this regard, questions which were prepared relative to Donald Segretti,
as contained in a memorandum dated March 5, 1973, apparently were
furnished to Senator Gurney who asked Mr. Gray a number of questions
concerning the matter on the afterncon of March 7, 1973, before the
Senate Judiciary Committee,

Beginning in the late Spring of 1973, a number of
newspaper articles were written by New York Times reporter John
Crewdson, which appeared to indicate Crewdson had access to FBI memo-
randa and interview reporis. This possible leak has been pursued by the
Inspection and Intelligence Divisions, rather than the Watergate Unit. In
view of this, the Watergate Unit defers to the other two Divisions who
apparently have the facts.

The Inspection Division provided the following information
regarding this matter.

In connection with Iftem #11, pertaining fo alleged leaks of
Watergate investigation results to news media, Congress, or other un-.
authorized parties by FBI personnel, the General Investigative Division
referred to a number of newspaper articles written by New York Times
reporter John Crewdson commencing in the late Spring of 1873, which

appeared to indicate Crewdson had access to FBI memoranda and interview
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reports. The General Investigative Division pointed out this possible
leak had been pursued by the Inspection and Intelligence Divisions and
accordingly deferred a response to these respective Divisions.

In response, the Intelligence Division did do some
research in this matter, reviewing and comparing newspaper articles
with Bureau files. The results of this review were turned over to the
Inspection Division {orally only).

On July 23, 1973, Director Kelley advised Assistant
Director Jacobson that he had received information from then Special
Prosecutor Archibald Cox to the effect that employees of his staff, during
the course of interview of a subject of the Watergate investigation,
namely Donald Segretti, had informed his people that John Crewdson,

a reporter for the New York Times, had displayed to him a foot-high
stack of FBI documents, one of which was an FBI original. Furthermore,
according to Cox, Segretli identified some of these documents to his
stafi. Mr. Kelley instructed that an investigation be made concerning
this matter of Crewdson reportedly having entre to the FBI and this is

an ongoing inquiry with the Inspection Division reporting directly to the
Associate Director and Director. Interviews are still being conducted

on instructions of the Director. This inquiry continues on a highly
selective "'need-to-know' basis,' Accordingly, the results of our

investigation to date cannot be commented on at this time.
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12. Failure to interview or inadequacy of interview with certain

White House officials (Haldeman, Colson, Chapin, et cetera). 20

COMMENTS: In view of the extensive disclosures of the cover up of

the Watergate break-in, it is easy to see why an individual not know-
ledgeable of investigative procedures might think that the FBI's investi-
gation was inadequate since H. R. Haldeman was not interviewed.
However, the fact is that his name never arose as being an individual
who may have been involved in the break-in conspiracy or who would
have information. Accordingly, he was not interviewed. It must be
borne in mind that while Haldeman's name is world famous now, during
the Summer of 1972 he enjoyed considerably less fame albeit considerably
more power.

In regard to our investigation involving the White House,
it is perhaps germane to consider a telephone conversation of July 19,
1972, between then Assistant Director Bates and Assistant Attorney
General Petersen at which time WFO desired to interview John Ehrlichman,
The interview of Ehrlichman was made cbvious since Hunt and Liddy had
worked under the general overall supervision of Ehrlichman while they
were employed at the White House. Petersen told Bates that he could not
see any objection to an interview of Ehrlichman but that he wanted to be

sure that the FBI was not conducting a fishing expedition by interviewing
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people at the White House. Petersen was assured that we were con-
ducting only logical interviews. This, of course, is basic FBI investi-
gative policy and an important function of the FBI supervisory staff is
to make certain that useless, unproductive, fishing-type leads are not
set forth in investigations.

It is noted that the Bureau has been criticized for apparent
failure to extract the truth from various people we interviewed such as
Colson, Chapin, Strachan, Magruder and others but the fact of the matter
is that when the cover up fell apart, the entire world learned that these
men were coached to lie and their testimony was rehearsed in advance.
They are now being prosecuted for their false stories. It is believed that

claims of inadequacy of our investigation are without merit.
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13. Alleged activities on part of Department of Justice officials
to limit, contain, or obstruct FBI investigation (Kleindienst, Petersen,

Silbert, et cetera).?21

COMMENTS: While there has been much testimony and discussion as

OPE's source references show, we are in possession of only slight

obstructed our investigation of the Watergate break-in and conspiracy.
Assistant Attorney General Petersen, as detailed in Item #9 above, did
not request us to pursue Segretti's activities during 1972; however, in

no way does this appear to have hampered our efforts. In fact, to have
called for a massive FBI investigation of political harassment in the
absence of clear-cut eriminal allegations would have subjected the
Department and the Bureau to extensive, and probably justified, criticism
for interfering with the national elections.

An area of justifiable criticism of the Department involves
the situation testified to by Kleindienst before the Senate Select Committee
on August 7, 1973, that on the day of thé arrests of the five initial subjects,
June 17, 1972, Liddy (in the company of Powell Moore, CRP press
relations man) contacted Kleindienst at Burning Tree Country Club.

Liddy stated that Mitchell asked Liddy to contact Kleindienst concerning
the break-in at DNCH. Liddy reported that some of the persons who were

arrested might be employed by either the White House or CRP. Kleindienst
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testified that he had such a relationship with Mitchell that he did not believe
Mitchell would have sent a person like Liddy to come out and talk to
Kleindienst about anything. While Kleindienst further testified he immediatel:
called Assistant Aftorney General Petersen instructing that those arrested
should be given no treatment different than anybody who might have been
arrested in similar circumstances, such a general statement clearly

did not put Petersen, the prosecutors or the FBI on notice of the apparent
involvement of Liddy, Mitchell and unnamed other individuals from the

White House and CRP.

The FBI was not aware of Liddy's contact with Kleindienst
until the above testimony over one year later. Powell Moore, when
interviewed July 24, 1972, made no mention of this meeting. In spite of
the foregoing, Petersen and Kleindienst said they had no evidence of
high official involvement in the Watergate affair until the early morning
hours of April 15, 1973, when they met with the Federal prosecutors who
in turn had just learned of it from John Dean and Jeb Stuart Magruder.

It is difficult not to find fault with the failure of Kleindienst
to immediately advise the Bureau of Liddy's contact with him which occurred
just a few hours after the DNCH break-in. Had he done so, there is no
doubl our investigative direclion al CRP would have been vastly different,
First, we would not have had to conduct an exhaustive investigation to

identify Liddy as we had to do. Secondly, it is easy to speculate that the
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successful cover up would have never gotten off the ground since we would
have had reason to zero in on Mitchell and Liddy rather than to waste our
time checking into McCord's security set-up and security co-workers
at CRP. That investigation did not lead to involvement of any other
security people and in effect, was a waste of time.

A number of individuals, namely Stans, Krogh, Colson,
Chapin, Young and Strachan were deposed rather than called before the
grand jury. Petersen testified that Stans was given special consideration
in that his testimony was taken outside the grand jury. Petersen defended
the move as proper, if not customary, saying it was done to "avoid
publicity.” In the minds of some people, this may be obstructive of
the grand jury’'s investigation. However, it is quite speculative and it
is doubtful if the taking of depositions as opposed to the taking of testi-
mony before the grand jury materially altered the results of the investi-
gation.

In July, 1972, interviews of Jeb Magruder and Bart
Porter were requested. On the late afternoon of July 17, 1972, then
Assistant Director Bates received a call from Assistant Attorney General
Petersen who advised that CRP attorneys Parkinson and O'Brien had
called him regarding the FBI's desire to interview Porter and Magruder.
These attorneys asked to talk to Petersen on July 18, 1872, concerning

this and Petersen told Bates that while he had no intention of holding up
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any interviews, he did feel he should talk to these attorneys prior to the
interviews. On the afternoon of July 18, 1972, Petersen again contacted
Bates telephonically, advised that the attorneys had canceled the meeting
and we should proceed with the interviews as we desired. Both these
individuals were thereafter interviewed, at which time they lied most
convincingly. It is not known whether the slight delay in the interviews

of these men had anything to do with their false stories,
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14. Alleged attempt by CIA officials to interfere, contain or

impede FBI Watergate investigation, 22

COMMENTS: One of the recurring themes orchestrated by Senator Baker

of the Ervin Committee is that the DNCH break-in was a CIA operation.
This is an intriguing theory but the fact remains that during the course

of the investigation we did not develop evidence to indicate that CIA and/or
its officials were involved in the planning or execution of the Watergate
incident. We quickly suspected involvement by CIA as: 1) the cast of
characters directly and indirectly involved in the Watergate included a

number of former CIA employees or persons who at one time were of

interest to that agency; 2) Hunt and Liddy contacted a number of CIA
retirees to try to recruit them for intelligence gathering; 3) there were
several CIA people whose names were in Hunt's telephone book; and

4) personnel we contacted at CIA appeared considerably less than responsive
and candid in their replies to our inquiries.

Specifically, the guarded information we received in
response to name checks was about as informative as were the daily
newspapers; the incredible backing and filling for about two weeks in
late June and early July, 1972, concerning our efforis to determine if
FBI interview of Ogarrio and Dahlberg would disrupt any CIA operation

certainly was suspicious. We, of course, had no knowledge at that time
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of the discussions held at the White House by the President, Ehrlichman,
Dean, General Walters and Mr. Gray relative to possibly having CIA
pay salaries for those arrested. We also did not know of the apparent
efforts by the White House to use CIA to steer us away from investi-
gating the Ogarrio bank drafts.

Although there was extensive testimony about these activities
before the Ervin Committee, we still do not know the precise rationale
for that effort.

As noted earlier, the interviews of Ogarrio and Dahlberg
took place on July 6, 1972, and delays in these interviews actually did
not appear to alter the ultimate outcome of the Watergate investigation.
However, at the time we were secking to interview these men, we
thought there was a good possibility they were involved in the DNCH
break-in conspiracy.

Other delays encountered in the early stages of this
investigation with regard to the interviews of individuals presently or
previously affiliated with CIA are as follows:

On June 28, 1972, Mr. Gray was confidentially informed k\

by CIA Director Helms that p}

LY

therefore,

should not be interviewed. The Field was so instructed; however, prior

to the receipt of that information,_been interviewed resultingh\
v »
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in no information of value. U never interviewed and no reason figV

to interview him is now known.

At the time that WFO discovered the (i R NG
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Alexandria was instructed to conduct appropriate investigation regarding

“

¢
_to develop his identity and association with Hunt and other subjects.

On July 11, 1972, our Alexandria Office advised that CIA would furnish
‘ information concerninnly to Acting Director Gray. On July 28,

1972 a handwritten note was personally delivered by General Walters to

Mr. Gray, E—f

4 rya ~

who was in contact with Hunt during August, 1871, General Walters also

a
_supplied a Uher recorder pursuant to Hunt's request;

helped him get it in shape for overt, not covert, use; and there was no

attempt to make the recorder useful for clandestine activities.
Aside from the above contact regardii

there were contacts with Hunt by CIA regarding false documents and

disguise for himself and an associate. CIA also loaned him a clandestine

camera which was returned. CIA also developed a roll of film for ITunt

)|
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(" instructed that in view of the contents of the note, no further investigation

was to be conducted.
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This CIA assistance rendered to Hunt we believe had
nothing to do with the Watergate matter. Rather, it appears to have
been related to Hunt's activities while attached to the Plumbers
Operation in the White House and is related to the break-in at the
office of Dr. Fielding in September, 1971. (The Ellsberg case.)

We do not know the full scenario among the President
and Messrs. Ehrlichman, Haldeman, Dean, Helms, Walters, Gray and
possibly others; therefore, there is no way to evaluate the total effect,
if any, of their actions and those of CIA on the results of our investi-

gation.
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15, Alleged activities on part of White House officials to
limit, contain or obstruct FBI Watergate investigation (Dean, Haldeman,

Ehrlichman, Colson, et cetera). 23

COMMENTS: There is absolutely no question but that the President's

most senior associates at the White House conspired with great success
for nine months to obstruct our investigation. It was a matter of common
knowledge during the early weeks of the investigalion that the FBI was
receiving only lip service cooperation from White House officials such as
Dean. Special Prosecutor Jaworski probably summed up the matter as
succinctly as can be done in motions filed June 5, 1974, with the court
relative to the pending trial of Mitchell, Haldeman, Ehrlichman, Colson,
Strachan, Parkinson, and Mardian. On that occasion Mr. Jaworski
attributed the success of the Watergate cover up to high level perjury

in the early days of the investigation, charging that lies by Mitchell and

Ehrlichman were particularly convincing. Mr. Jaworski, who is know-

it was "quite natural” for FBI agents who talked to Miftchell and Ehrlichman
to "assume that men of their stature would have no involvement" in the
criminal activities under investigation and would be eager to tell the
truth in the inferest of justice.

It is also noted that in his testimony of July 11, 1973,

before the Ervin Committee, Mitchell, in a colloquy with Senator Weicker,
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described his motives and actions during the Watergate investigation in
part as follows: "...T certainly was not about to do anything that would
provide for the disclosure of it" (referring to the so-called "White House
horrors," i.e., the Plumbers activities involving Hunt, Liddy and others,
which he feared would be exposed by our investigation. )

Messrs. Bates, Felt and Kunkel, when queried by the
Inspection Staff in June, 1973, about the matter of White House involve-
ment in the cover up, advised there were a number of discussions with
Mr. Gray during the early investigation at which time concern over the
lack of complete cooperation at the White House and CRP was voiced.
Mr. Felt particularly mentioned that on a number of occasions he
recommended to Mr. Gray that the President be urged to get the whole
case out in the open; however, Mr. Gray told Mr. Felt he did not think
an approach to the President was the proper course to pursue.

OBSERVATIONS: It appears in light of the foregoing that the dogged

determination of the Special Agents who investigated and supervised

this case accomplished absolutely all that could be accomplished in the
face of an extremely difficult situation and with many of the high cards
stacked against them. It is also of outstanding significance that the
Special Prosecutor has virtually totally relied upon the same FBI investi-
gative and supervisory staff who conducted the original Watergate investi-

gation to handle investigations relative to the cover up.
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GENERAL COMMENTS AND OBSERVATIONS
BY THE
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

It is noted that virtually none of the above criticisms is
new and comments and explanations have been submitted by the Watergate
Special Matters Unit concerning most, if not all of these items, several
times previously on the following occasions:

a. Answers were given to several hundred critical questions
by Mr. Gray and his staff from late Summer, 1972, to the end
of that year.

b. Many of the same questions and criticisms were made
by the Senate and the news media in early 1973 during

Mr. Gray's confirmation hearings and these were analyzed
and answered by this Unit.

c. Again when Mr. Ruckelshaus came on the scene in

the late Spring, 1973, his staff, particularly Carl Eardley,
questioned the handlmg of these matters and much of the same
ground was plowed for Ruckelshaus.

d. Subsequently, the Inspection Division analyzed the
handling of the Watergate matter and obtained comments
and explanations concerning many of the same items.

e. Later in the Summer of 1973, the Special Prosecutor’s
Office requested and was furnished a massive detailing of

all FBIHQ instructions issued during the entire investigation
of the Democratic National Committee Headquarters DNCH)
burglary.

OBSERVATIONS: As has been disclosed by the sensational revelations

detailing the carefully and skillfully operated cover up, the odds were

heavy against us in ever making a case against anyone other than the
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five arrested subjects. The plain fact is that the performa.nce of our TR

agents was admirable. There was tremendous pressure on the FlEld ’

.;w.«.‘

and FBIHQ personnel for months. Virtually all the mnumerable mvest1 _
gative and policy judgments which were made, often with httle‘tm;e _for_ «

reflection, proved to be valid.

However, the activities surrounding the Watergate ihcideﬁt

have transfixed the consciousness of the American people and the world
to a degree unparalleled in political history and it was mev1ta,ble that our__-
work would be criticized since we performed extenswely at the center of :
the affair. It is also unavoidable that we will receive more cr1tlcal |
comments in the future about the same events. Politicians' and rhedia
criticisms are a fact of life and we may as well realize it. Ther:e is

justification for some of the criticism but actions which give rise to the
criticism are attributable, in the main, to Mr. Gray and not to'th'e._ e
professional staff of the FBI. Unfortunately for us, many peOple make ’.

no distinction between the FBI's actions and Mr. Gray's actions. .

There is little doubt that Mr. Gray made deplorable

decisions of historic proportions to: 1) allow John Dean to sit in‘o'ri our

interviews of White House personnel and to be the clearing house for

proposed FBI investigative activities at the White House; and 2) _fut{nis'h":




investigation conducted. It is clear, as recent evidence has shown,

that these two actions by Mr. Gray made it impossible for the FBI or
the- Federal grand jury to break through the carefully prepared and
rehearsed pack of lies given to the Agents by White House and Committee
to Re-Elect the President personnel. Of course, his naivete (or his
villainy, depending on your point of view) in accepting material from
Hunt's White House office proferred to him by Dean and Ehrlichman,

his failure to transmit that material for investigative and evidenciary
evaluation and his subsequent destruction of the material, has not had

a beneficial aftereffect on the FBI's reputation.
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V. WATERGATE INVESTIGATION -
OPE ANALYSIS
The FBI's investigation of the Watergate break-in, cover
up and related matters has been one of the most extensive and intensive
efforts in the Bureau's history. To date this complex investigation has
involved approximately 180 separate cases which have resulted in investi-

gative activity in 58 field offices— As of

May 31, 1974, the Bureau had expended 83, 042 agent hours and 25,514

clerical hours - a total of 108,556 man hours on these investigations.
To date these investigations have resulted in 29 convictions and an
additional 16 subjects have been indicted and are awaiting court dis-
position.

The intensity of the Bureau's Watergate investigations
has been matched if not exceeded by the serutiny to which these investi-
gations have been subjected. Within the Bureau these cases have been
afforded extremely close supervision, direction and control at the
Headquarters level. Major decisions relating to policy have been decided
at the Assistant Director or above level. Routine investigative activity
has been reviewed and coordinated by the Watergate Special Matters
Unit, Accounting and Fraud Section, General Investigative Division.
Acting Directors Gray and Ruckelshaus and Director Kelley have all

given personal attention to pertinent activities and developments in



these cases as they have progressed. Three committees in Congress,

cases. The Justice Department, the U. S. Attorney for the District of
Columbia, and the Special Prosecutor's Office have been involved in the
directions taken in the Bureau's inquiries and have received voluminous
reports in all phases of these investigations. Finally, the news media

has given the Watergate and related activities unprecedented coverage
including the most extensive use of investigative reporters and confidential
sources of any domestic event in the Nation's history.

The intensive interest in, and notoriety of, the Watergate
matters has unalterably led to criticism of both the investigation and
prosecution (or lack of prosecution) by the FBI and the Justice Department.
Much of the criticism was raised during the confirmation hearings on the
nomination of L. Patrick Gray III to be FBI Director, as well as during
the Senate Watergate hearing. The news media has had a virtual field
day in criticizing all aspects of the Watergate investigation while at the
same time gratuitously claiming credit for most of the significant

revelations in the case. The release of the White House transcripts
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by President Nixon on April 30, 1974, added another unique aspect to
the Watergate affair and resulted in further speculation regarding the
Bureau's handling of its responsibilities during the course of these
investigations.

In order to make a comprehensive evaluation of this entire
matter OPE approached the Bureau's activities from a "devil's advocate"
position. The principal sources of critical commentary were reviewed
and their positions and/or allegations were documented. Thereafter,
those responsible for the Bureau's activities (except former Acting
Director Gray) were asked to state the rationale behind Bureau actions
in each of the principal areas of criticism. OPE then carefully reviewed
the various Bureau actions and rationale behind these actions in com-
parison with the grounds for criticism. It is our opinion that the Bureau's
actions, activities and positions in each of the principal areas of criticism
were sound and are thoroughly defensible within the scope of sound
investigative techniques, the prevailing law and well established Department
of Justice guidelines and policy. There are, however, certain of these
areas where the Bureau's actions are less defensible than others. OPE
perceives these areas to be as follows:

a. The actions and activities of former Acting Director
L. Patrick Gray III.

b. The possibility of information having been leaked from
FBI personnel.

-68-~



c. The alleged failure to detect an electronic 'bug"

in the Democratic National Committee Headquarters

while conducting a search for such devices.

The actions and activities of Mr. Gray concerning the
Watergate matters have been thoroughly examined within the Bureau
and a full accounting has been furnished to the Special Prosecutor's
Office. The commentary submitted by the General Investigative
Division in Section IV, Item #10 supra, fully explores the ramifications
of Mr. Gray's actions and OPE concurs in this evaluation. Since
Mr. Gray's activities were completely self-initiated and in view of
the fact that his actions are now being scrutinized by the Special Pro-
secutor and a Federal grand jury it does not seem to be either
necessary or prudent to further pursue this matter at this time.

In the area of the possible leaks of information about
Watergate matters, there is no doubt that certain information was leaked
by Bureau personnel. The Inspection Division is conducting an inquiry
into this matter and therefore OPE did not further pursue this particular
aspect.

The criticism regarding the alleged failure to detect and
remove an electronic "bug" from one of the telephones in the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters is more difficult to deal with. In

addition to the Democratic National Committee Headquarters officials

and the news media, Acting U. S. Attorney Earl Silbert and Assistant
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U. S. Attorney General Henry Petersen have both stated that the FBI
missed the bug while conducting the search of the Democratic National
Committee Headquarters on June 29, 1972. The following factors relate
to this controversial matter:

a. During interview of Alfred C. Baldwin III he admitted
to monitoring telephone calls of Spencer Oliver in the
Democratic National Committee Headquarters. This
monitoring took place up to June 16, 1972,

b. At the time the five subjects were arrested in the
Democratic National Committee Headquarters at
the Watergate, three electronic "bugs' and one
transceiver were recovered, in their possession,
but not on any of the telephones. None of these
devices were operating on 118.9 mz.

c. On September 13, 1972, an electronic "bug" was
found on the telephone of Spencer Oliver in the
Democratic National Committee Headquarters by
telephone company employees. This "bug' was
inoperative, but when activated it operated within
the general range that Baldwin stated he was
monitoring.

d. James McCord examined the "bug" taken from
Oliver's telephone and stated it was identical to
the one he placed in that location.
e. WFO conducted an extensive investigation but was
unable to establish that any other party had placed
this "bug".
The Laboratory Division states that its personnel conducted
a thorough sweep and the "bug" was not there. The Laboratory Division
also points out that Telephone Securily personnel conducted a similar

search on June 17-18, 1972, and reported that "nothing unusual or out

of order was detected. 24 Neither the Laboratory personnel nor the
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Telephone Security personnel made notes or any other type of on-the-
scene record of the extent of the search.

Based on the foregoing it is apparent that neither position
can be positively proven. Therefore, the only realistic position that
the Bureau can take is that technically competent Bureau personnel] have
stated that they searched this location and found no electronic device.

It appears fruitless to debate the issue further.

A final point should be made at this time:

There is no question that certain acts and omissions com-
mitted by high Administration officials had a dilatory effect on certain
aspects of the FBI's investigation. However, there has been no indication
of other than a professional, diligent and tenacious investigative endeavor
on the part of Bureau personnel. This point was brought home during
the Senate confirmation hearing of former Acting Director Ruckelshaus
to be Deputy Attorney General on September 12, 18973, Mr. Ruckelshaus
stated that during his tenure as Acting Director "His efforts involved
(1) reviewing the entire Watergate investigation by the FBI up to that
point, (2) responding to requests from the grand jury through the pro-
secutors to pursue particular leads, and (3) following up a variety of
allegations in the media of impropriety or inadequacy in the ¥BI's
handling of the Watergate investigation. All memoranda, logs, documents,

and records developed in all of those activities have been turned over
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to the Special Prosecutor, who has been charged with the entire
responsibility for investigating the Watergate matter, including
allegations concerning the adequacy of the original investigation by
the FBI."2%

Ruckelshaus further advised the Committee "I have no
information in terms of the Watergate break-in that the FBI did anything
other than act in a totally professional manner, in terms of following
out any leads or any interviews or doing any investigation they were
asked to do. This is one of the things that got the FBI agents themselves
involved in some distress because they feel that they've done a very good
job in what they were supposed to be doing. They acted very professionally.
And I think they're right. I think they did. 26

OPE, based on the foregoing facts, also believes that the
FBI has no cause to be chagrined by its total effort in the Watergate

matters. The FBI's handling of these cases can be strongly defended.
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APPENDIX A

CHRONOLOGY OF SIGNIFICANT
WATERGATE RELATED EVENTS

Oectober 1

AL Ay

1971

James W. McCord, Jr., former FBI agent and retired
CIA official, begins part-time consulting work for the Committee for the
Re-Election of the President (CRP).

December 1, 1971

G. Gordon Liddy

n leaves his post on the Domestic Council
and the White House and becomes

cav n D
£
C

ounsel for the CRP.

January 9, 1972

McCord assumes the position of full time Security Co-
ordinator for CRP with additional duties as Security Coordinator for the
Republican National Committee.

January 27, 1972

At a meeting in the Attorney General's Office, U. S.
Department of Justice, attended by John N. Mitchell, the Attorney General;
Jeb Stuart Magruder, the Acting Director of the CRP; G. Gordon Liddy,
counsel to the CRP; and John W. Dean III, White House Counsel, Liddy
presents an intelligence plan which he proposes to be implemented for
the CRP. This plan allegedly included both legal and illegal activities
including electronic surveillance of various potential political opponents
of the President and Democratic Party facilities. This plan was estimated
by Liddy to cost approximately one million dollars and according to the
testimony of both Dean and Mitchell, Mitchell turned the plan down directing
that a more realistic plan be devised.

February 4, 1972

Mitchell, Dean, Liddy and Magruder again meet in the
Attorney General's Office and discuss a revised intelligence proposal pre-
pared by Liddy which is estimated to cost approximately one-half million
dollars and emphasizes electronic surveillance. Mitchell is reported to
have again declined to approve this particular plan.



